



AT&T Services, Inc. 101 W. High St. Jefferson City, MO 63379 573-638-0261 Phone 573-636-3522 Fax Timothy.judge@att.com

April 1, 2014

Secretary of the Commission Missouri Public Service Commission 200 Madison Street Suite 500 Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

> Re: Notice of Election and Withdrawal of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a/ AT&T Missouri Tariffs Pursuant to §392.461, RSMo, enacted by House Bill No. 338

Dear Secretary of the Commission:

As a result of recent changes in state law governing the regulation of telecommunications services in Missouri, §392.461, RSMo was enacted on August 28, 2011 by House Bill No. 338. Section 392.461 allows telecommunications companies, upon notice to the Missouri Public Service Commission ("Commission"), to elect to be exempt from the requirement that they offer retail services to residential or business end users only through tariff, and to withdraw such tariffs. However, the law requires electing companies to publish generally available retail prices on a website.

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, d/b/a/ AT&T Missouri ("the Company") hereby gives the Commission notice of its election to be exempt from tariff filing requirements, and of its intent to withdraw, the below-listed tariff.

#### Integrated Services

P.S.C. Mo. - No. 41

This Notice of Election and Withdrawal shall become effective May 1, 2014. The Company will make available its rates, charges, terms and conditions for the above-referenced retail telecommunications services on its website at <a href="https://www.att.com/servicepublications">www.att.com/servicepublications</a>.

Please refer any questions on this matter to me on 573-638-0261.

Very truly yours,

/s/ Timothy Judge

I certify that a copy of the foregoing, including attachments, is being sent via e-mail to the Office of Public Counsel at <a href="mailto:opecarvice@ded.mo.gov">opecarvice@ded.mo.gov</a> this 1st day of April 2014.

Timothy Judge

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Adoption Notice 3rd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1

#### **ADOPTION NOTICE**

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own,	(CT)
in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences,	, ,
schedule agreements, divisions, authorities, or other instruments whatsoever filed with the Public Service	
Commission, State of Missouri, by Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a/ AT&T Missouri and its	(CT)
predecessors prior to June 29, 2007. By this notice, Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T	(CT)
Missouri, also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc.,	
which Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri and its predecessors have heretofore filed	(CT)
with said Commission.	

Issued: June 26, 2007 Effective: July 26, 2007

June 29, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Adoption Notice
2nd Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

#### ADOPTION NOTICE

- (CT) Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities, or other instruments whatsoever filed with the Public Service
- (RT) Commission, State of Missouri, by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company prior to December 30, 2001, the beginning of Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P.'s possession. By this notice, Southwestern Bell
- (CT) Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri, also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone
- (AT) Company and d/b/a SBC Missouri, has heretofore filed with said Commission.

Issued: November 29, 2005 Effective: December 29, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Adoption Notice
1st Revised Sheet
Replacing Original Sheet

#### ADOPTION NOTICE

(CT) Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri, hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities, or other instruments whatsoever filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company prior to December 30, 2001, the beginning of Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P.'s possession. By this notice, Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri, also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company, has heretofore filed with said (CT) Commission.

Issued: January 17, 2003 Effective: February 16, 2003

Integrated Services Tariff
Adoption Notice
Original Sheet 1

Missouri Public Service Gemmission

ADOPTION NOTICE

REC'D DEC 27 2001

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. hereby adopts, ratifies, and makes its own, in every respect as if the same had been originally filed by it, all schedules, rules, notices, concurrences, schedule agreements, divisions, authorities or other instruments whatsoever filed with the Public Service Commission, State of Missouri, by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company prior to December 30, 2001, the beginning of Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P.'s possession. By this notice, Southwestern Bell Telephones, L.P. also adopts and ratifies all supplements or amendments to any of the above schedules, etc., which Southwestern Bell Telephone Company has heretofore filed with said Commission.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

Issued: December 27, 2001

Effective

By: JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Division Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri JAN 0 9 2002 Missouri Public

FILED JAN 0 9 2002 0 2 - 1 8 5 Service Commission

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Title Page 4th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1

# SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a AT&T MISSOURI

SCHEDULE OF RATES

**FOR** 

**INTEGRATED SERVICES** 

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri (AT) operates as a Competitive Telecommunications Company. (AT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri hereby adopts this tariff.

Applying to its authorized territories within the State of Missouri.

Issued: December 9, 2008

CANCELLED

May 1, 2014

Missouri Public

Service Commission

JI-2014-0390

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: January 8, 2009

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Title Sheet 3rd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1

#### SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY d/b/a

(CT)

AT&T MISSOURI

SCHEDULE OF RATES

**FOR** 

INTEGRATED SERVICES

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri hereby adopts this tariff.

(CT)

Applying to its authorized territories within the State of Missouri.

Issued: June 26, 2007 Effective: July 26, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri St. Louis, Missouri June 29, 2007

(CT)

**Integrated Services Tariff** Title Sheet 2nd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE, L.P. d/b/a

AT&T MISSOURI

SCHEDULE OF RATES

**FOR** 

**INTEGRATED SERVICES** 

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri hereby adopts this tariff.

Applying to its authorized territories within the State of Missouri.

Effective: December 29, 2005 Issued: November 29, 2005

> By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



(CT)

(CT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Title Sheet
1st Revised Sheet 1
Replacing Original Sheet 1

#### SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE, L.P. d/b/a

(CT) SBC MISSOURI

SCHEDULE OF RATES

**FOR** 

**INTEGRATED SERVICES** 

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri hereby adopts this tariff.

Applying to its authorized territories within the State of Missouri.

Issued: January 17, 2003 Effective: February 16, 2003

Integrated Services Tariff Title Sheet Original Sheet 1

Missouri Public Service Cemmissien

**RECO DEC 27 2001** 

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE, L.P. d/b/a SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

SCHEDULE OF RATES

FOR

INTEGRATED SERVICES



Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company hereby adopts this tariff.

Missouri Public

FILED JAN 0 9 2002 0 2 - 1 8 5

Applying to its authorized territories within the State of Missouri. Service Commission

Issued: December 27, 2001

Effective

Integrated Services Tariff
Application of Tariff
Original Sheet 1

#### APPLICATION OF TARIFF

This tariff contains the rules, regulations, terms, conditions, and prices uniquely applicable to Integrated Services (IS) furnished or made available by Southwestern Bell Telephone Company in its authorized territories within the State of Missouri.

Such rules, regulations, terms, conditions, and prices contained herein are in addition to other applicable rules, regulations, terms, conditions, and prices specified in other tariffs of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company and are hereby made part of this tariff. In the event of conflicting rules, regulations, terms, or conditions, those of this tariff shall be controlling.

Issued: May 1, 1992 Effective: June 13, 1992

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Application of Tariff Original Sheet 2

#### **EXPLANATION OF SYMBOLS**

(DR)	Indicates discontinued rate
(AT)	Indicates addition to text
(RT)	Indicates removal of text
(CR)	Indicates change in rate
(CP)	Indicates change in practice
(CT)	Indicates change in text
(NR)	Indicates new rate
(C)	Indicates a correction
(MT)	Indicates moved text
(FC)	Indicates a change in format lettering or numbering



Integrated Services Tariff
Application of Tariff
2nd Revised Sheet 3
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3

#### SERVICE MARKS

The following marks, to the extent if any used throughout this Tariff, are designated below.

#### Service Marks of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> Service

(CT) DigiLine<sup>®</sup> Service

\_\_\_\_\_

Effective: Jan. 16, 1998

By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri



Issued: Dec. 16, 1997

Integrated Services Tariff Application of Tariff 1st Revised Sheet 3 Replacing Original Sheet 3

SERVICE MARKS

OCT 25 1994 The following marks, to the extent if any used throughout this Tariff, are designated below.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CONIN.

Service Marks of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

SmartTrunk Service

(AT)

DigiLine Service

CANCELLED

JAN 1 6 1998

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

DEC - 5 1994

DEC 0 5 1994 Effectives 1004

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Application of Tariff
Original Sheet 3

SERVICE MARKS

RECEIVED

The following marks, to the extent if any used throughout this Tariff, are designated below.

MISSOURI Public Service Commiss#

Service Marks of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

SmartTrunk Service

**CANCELLED** 

DEC 5 1994

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

JUN 181992

### P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff
Table of Contents
5th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 1

#### **INDEX**

	TCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS	
1.1	CSV/CSD Transport Rates	1
	Business Trunk Equivalent	1
	One-Party Equivalent	2
1.2	Extended Area Service	3
1.3	Community Optional Service (COS)	3
1.4	Optional Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Service.	3.0
1.5	Promotions	4
2. Smai	rtTrunk <sup>(sm)</sup> SERVICE	
2.1	General	1
2.2	Service Description	1
2.3	Service Components	1
2.4	Standards Compliance	2
2.5	Technical Specifications	2
2.6	Regulations	2
2.7	Additions	3
2.8	Moves	3
2.9	Supersedure	3
2.10	Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer	4
2.11	Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term	4
2.12		4
2.13	Promotional Rates.	6.0
	Rate and Charge Schedule	7
3. Digil	Line® SERVICE	
3.1	Service Description	1
3.2	Service Availability.	1
3.3	Service Components	1
3.4	Technical Specifications	8
3.5	Regulations	9
3.6	DigiLine Service Area	12.
3.7	Service Term	13
3.8	Moves	13
3.9	Supersedures	14
	Suspension of Service - Initiated by the Customer	14
	Special DigiLine Service Requests	14
	Rate Applications	14
	Promotional Rates.	14
	Rate Schedule	15
	Stakeholder Panels	19

Issued: February 15, 2002 Effective: March 18, 2002

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

(CT) (FC) (FC) Integrated Services Tariff
Table of Contents
4th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1

#### **INDEX**

Section	Sheet
1. INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS	
1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates Service Germinals	. 1
1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent 1.2 Extended Area Service	en i
1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent	4 2
1.2 Extended Med Belylec	
1.3 Community Optional Service (COS)	3 3.01
	5.01
2. SmartTrunk <sup>(sm)</sup> SERVICE	
2.1 General	1
2.2 Service Description	1
2.2 Service Description 2.3 Service Components 2.4 Standards Compliance 2.5 Technical Specifications 2.6 Regulations 2.7 Additions	l
2.4 Standards Compliance 2.5 Technical Specifications	2 2
2.6 Regulations MAR 1.8 2002	າ
2.7 Additions	3
2.7 Additions 2.8 Moves 2.9 Supersedure 2.10 Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer	$\mathbf{n}_{3}$
2.9 Supersedure Public Series OURI	3
2.10 Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer	4
2.11 Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term	4
2.12 Rate and Charge Applications         2.13 Promotional Rates	4 6.01
2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule	7
	·
3. DigiLine® SERVICE	
3.1 Service Description	1
3.2 Service Availability	1
3.3 Service Components	1
3.4 Technical Specifications	8 9
3.5 Regulations	12.01
3.7 Service Term	12.01
3.8 Moves	13
3.9 Supersedures	14
3.10 Suspension of Service - Initiated by the Customer	14
3.11 Special DigiLine Service Requests Missourt Poble	14
3.11 Special DigiLine Service Requests  3.12 Rate Applications  3.13 Promotional Rates	14.01
3.14 Pata Schadula	15
3.13 Promotional Rates. 3.14 Rate Schedule 3.15 Stakeholder Panels  FLED APR 0 9 200	11 19
	,
sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company	
® Registered Trademark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company	

Integrated Services Tariff Table of Contents 3rd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1

#### **INDEX**

RECEIVED

Registered Trademark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company	MU.	Public Service Comm
• • • •	ഗ∧	
3.14 Stakeholder Panels		. 19 JAN 1 <b>6 1998</b>
e -		_
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
		13
3.7 Service Term MISSOURI	· • • • •	13
3.6 DigiLine Service Area Dublic Service Commission	ii)	
3.5 Regulations		9
3.4 Technical Specifications APR 0.9.2001		8
3.3 Service Components		î
3.2 Service Availability.		1
	<i>.</i>	1
•		
1		·       =
•		
SmartTrunk <sup>(sm)</sup> SERVICE		
1.3 Community Optional Service (COS)	. <b></b>	. 3
1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent		. 2
	MIS	SOURI
INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRC	U11-	- 0 1007
PUTEON ATTENDANCE PROTECTION OF STATE STATES AND STATES	JEC	1 6 1997
ection ection		Sheet
_	INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRC SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS  1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates	INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS  AUSS  1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

®Registered Trademark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company Issued DEC 1 6 1997

(CT)

(FC)

(FC)

(AT)

Effective:

JAN 1 6 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Table of Contents
2nd Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

INDEX

### RECEIVED

	Secti	on																_	CT	9	<b>5</b> 1	qq	Δ	Sh	eet	
	1.	INTEG											ГСНЕ	D V	VOI		-	SV)	/C	IRC	CUI	T		n et a		
																	MO	. PL	BLI	CS	ER¥	C	.CU	WW		
(AT) (RT)		1.1 1.1 1.1 1.2	.1 .2	Bus One	ines -Par	s T	runk Equi	t Ran c Equ ivale cvice	uiva ent	lent		:		:	 	:	:		•	· ·	:		 		1 1 2 3	
(FC) (FC)		1.3 1.4						al Se lita																	3 3.01	
	2.	Smar	tTr	ınk (	21J)	SER	VICE	Ξ																		
		2.1 2.2 2.3 2.4 2.5 2.6 2.7 2.8 2.9 2.10 2.11 2.12 2.13 2.14	So So So Re Ac Me So So Op Re	ervi tand echn egul ddit oves uper uspe otio ate	ce D ce C ards ical atio ions sedu nsio and tion	Desci Compose Cons I Special Cons I Chan	riptonermpliecit	tion ints iance fica	tion  tion  ce I  pon  lica	s s niti Expi	iate	d by		the		ton	mer			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					1 1 2 2 2 2 3 3 3 4 4 4 6.01	
(AT)	3.	Digil	Line	sm =	Serv	rice											C	A)	ICI	ELI	LEI	D				
		3.1	Se	rvic	e De	escr	ipt:	ion						٠									•	•	1	
		3.2					1 4 5	1 1 .																	1	
	,	3.3	Se	rvic	e Co	ompo	nen	ts.										JAI	<b>l 1</b>	6.	199	8			1	
		3.4	Te	chni	cal	Spe	cif	icat	ions							•		2	. ر	⊃€	7#	)			8	
		3.5	Re	gula	tion	ıs .									٠	E	3 <b>y</b> 7	$\mathcal{Q}$	α.	Ç	≥`.				8	
		3.6	IJΙį	<b>71</b> L1	ne S	serv	1ce	Are	a,			•		٠		uui	lu i	) P	<b>VIC</b>	Ð, Ų	·Qn	Ш	iss	ion	12	
		3.7	Se	rvic	e Te	erm.												M	SS	Q.	JR	١.			12	
		3.8	Spe	ecia	l Di	igiL	ine	Ser	vice	Rec	ques	ts													13	
		3.9	Mo	ves							٠											,	-ጎ ጠ	a c	13_	
		3.10	Su	pers	edur	res.																E		[] [	_13	}
		3.11	Su	spen	sior	ı of	Se	rvic	e –	Ini	tiat	ed	by	the	Cu	ıst	ome	er				il	.  .		14	1
		3.12	D a	to 1	nn1i	100+	ian	~					-									-	4	•	14	
(AT)		3.13	Ra	te S	ched	iule					٠.	•				•				•	•	D	EC	{	5 <del>1</del> 99	4
•	<sup>Sm</sup> Ser	vice_	Mar	k of	Sou	ı thw	est	ern	Bell	Te	leph	one	Col	mpa	ny l	3E c	2 0	<u> </u>				i	VIIS	so	URI	
	Issue	d: 00	T '	2 5	1994	,				Eff	ecti	V eez	<b>=</b>   <b>4</b> (	\ <del>/</del> _	2	) <u>-1</u>	, v 9 <u>94</u>	≥-/×-	1994 200	Pul	olic	Se	erv	ce (	Comr	nission

Integrated Services Tariff Table of Contents 1st Revised Sheet 1 Replacing Original Sheet 1 RECEIVED

#### INDEX

SEP 2751993

	Section	on SEP 27 <sub>Sheet</sub>
	1.	INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV) CIRCUIT MISSOURI SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS
		1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates
		1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
		1.2 Extended Area Service
		1.3 Optional Measured Metropolitan Exchange Service
		1.4 Community Optional Service (COS)
(AT)		1.5 Optional Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Service 3
	2.	SmartTrunk (Sm) SERVICE
		2.1 General
		2.2 Service Description
		2.3 Service Components
		2.4 Standards Compliance
		2.5 Technical Specifications
		2.6 Regulations
		2.7 Additions
		2.8 Moves
		2.9 Supersedure
		2.10 Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer 4
		2.11 Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term 4
		2.12 Rate and Charge Applications
(C)		2.13 Promotional Rates
(C)		2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

NOV 2 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: SEP 3 0 1993 Effective: NOV 0 2 1993

Integrated Services Tariff
Table of Contents
Original Sheet 1

#### INDEX

Section	
1.	INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS  APR 28 1992
	1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates
2.	SmartTrunk (sm) SERVICE
	2.1       General        1         2.2       Service Description        1         2.3       Service Components           2.4       Standards Compliance           2.5       Technical Specifications           2.6       Regulations           2.7       Additions           2.8       Moves           2.9       Supersedure           2.10       Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer           2.11       Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term           2.12       Rate and Charge Applications            2.13       Rate and Charge Schedule

CANCELED

HOV 0? 1993

HOV 0? 1993

HOV OR Commission

MISSOUR!

FILED

JUN .1 3 1992

**Public Service Commission** 

Issued: May 1, 1992 Effective: June 13, 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 1 12th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 11th Revised Sheet 1

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### 1.1.1 **Business Trunk Equivalent**

Rate Group (4)	Monthly Rate

- Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - **Smart Trunk Service** Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

A	\$67.00	(CR)
В	83.00	(CR)
C-Principal Zone	83.00	(CR)
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	83.00	(CR)
D-Principal Zone	83.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	83.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	83.00	(CR)
Local Metro "A"	83.00	(CR)

- Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: July 22, 2013

May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: August 1, 2013

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 11th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 10th Revised Sheet 1

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

### 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Rate Group	) (4	<u>4)</u>	Monthly Rate

- A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - Smart Trunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

A	\$56.00	(CR)
В	69.00	(CR)
C-Principal Zone	69.00	(CR)
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	69.00	(CR)
D-Principal Zone	69.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	69.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	69.00	(CR)
Local Metro "A"	69.00	(CR)

- B. Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: June 22, 2012
CANCELED
August 1
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2014-0030

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: July 3, 2012
Filed
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2012-0832

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 1 10th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 1

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### **Business Trunk Equivalent** 1.1.1

Rate Group (4) Monthly Rate	Rate Group (4)	Monthly Rate
-----------------------------	----------------	--------------

- Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - **Smart Trunk Service** Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

A	\$48.00	(CR)
В	60.00	(CR)
C-Principal Zone	62.00	(CR)
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	62.00	(CR)
D-Principal Zone	62.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	62.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	62.00	(CR)
Local Metro "A"	62.00	(CR)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage

Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

SmartTrunk Service

charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff. Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: June 27, 2011 Effective: July 7, 2011

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1
9th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 1

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Rate Group (4) Monthly Rate
-----------------------------

- A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - Smart Trunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

Δ	\$40.00	(CR)
<u></u>	·	( - /
В	50.00	(CR)
C-Principal Zone	55.00	(CR)
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	55.00	(CR)
D-Principal Zone	60.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	60.00	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	60.00	(CR)
Local Metro "A"	60.00	(CR)

B. Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: June 23, 2010
CANCELLED
July 07, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2011-0659

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0739

Effective: July 3, 2010

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 8th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 1

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

	Rate Group (4)	Monthly Rate	
Α.	Flat Rate Usage(1)(8) - Smart Trunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)		
	A B C-Principal Zone C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Principal Zone D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones Local Metro "A"	\$35.00 45.00 50.00 50.00 54.20 56.20 57.50 57.50	(CR) (CR) (CR) (CR)
В.	Measured Rate Usage(5)(8) - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)	NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.	
Ann	dicable to all Date Crounc(4)		

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: December 28, 2009

CANCELLED
July 3, 2010
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2010-0739

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: January 7, 2010

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0423

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 1 7th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 1

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### 1.1.1 **Business Trunk Equivalent**

Rate Group (4)	<u>Monthly</u>	y Rate

- Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - **Smart Trunk Service** Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

A	\$30.00	
В	40.00	(CR)
C-Principal Zone	43.20	(CR)
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	46.70	(CR)
D-Principal Zone	54.20	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	56.20	(CR)
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	57.50	(CR)
Local Metro "A"	57.50	(CR)

Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

SmartTrunk Service

Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Effective: June 1, 2009

Section 1

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

6th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 1

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

> (RT) (RT)

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### **Business Trunk Equivalent** 1.1.1

Rate Group (	4)	Monthly Rate

- Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - **Smart Trunk Service** Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)

A	\$30.00
В	38.10
C-Principal Zone	41.20
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	44.50
D-Principal Zone	51.65
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	53.55
D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones	56.05
Local Metro "A"	54.80

- Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: November 15, 2006 Effective: December 15, 2006

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
5th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 1

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

These services are competitively classified in the following exchanges:

**Business:** 

St. Louis

Kansas City

#### 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

#### 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

		Rate Group (4)	Monthly Rate
(AT)	A.	Flat Rate Usage(1)(8) - Smart Trunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)(12)	
		A B C-Principal Zone C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Principal Zone D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Metropolitan Calling Area 2 Zones Local Metro "A"	\$30.00 38.10 41.20 44.50 51.65 53.55 56.05 54.80
	В.	Measured Rate Usage(5)(8) - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)	NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: May 17, 2002 Effective: June 17, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri





Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 4th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless otherwise noted in this tariff.

These services are competitively classified in the following exchanges: (AT)

> Business: St. Louis

Kansas City

(AT)

Missouri Public

**REC'D** FEB 2 0 2002

CSV/CSD Transport Rates

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Service Commission

A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)

SmartTrunk Service

Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Rate Group(4)	Monthly Rate	
A	\$30.00	
В	38.10	CANCELLED
C-Principal Zone	41.20	N DEOLLES
C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	44.50	•
D-Principal Zone	51.65	JUN 1 7 2002
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	53.55	6,00
D-Metropolitan Calling Area-2 Zones	56.05	1 DHIRS I
Local Metro "A"	54.80	. welle Service Commission
		MISSOUHI

Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: February 20, 2002

Effective: Machine Missouri Public

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company MAR 2 9 2002 St. Louis, Missouri FILED MAR 2 9 2002

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 3nd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/25 1994
CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS UU 25

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates: These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage

(AT) options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, unless

(AT) otherwise noted in this tariff.

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

### CANCELLED

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)

Α

В

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) MAR 2 9 2002

Rate Group(4) Monthly Rate \$30.00 38.10 41.20 C-Principal Zone 44.50 C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Principal Zone 51.65 53.55 D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones D-Metropolitan Calling Area-2 Zones 56.05 Local Metro "A" 54.80

B. Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff,

DEC \_ 5 1994

(FC) (See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: nc7 2 5 1994

DEC 0 5 MASSOURI

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 2nd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 1st Replace Enevel

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ SEP 27 1993 CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through SSOLIAI office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange accessorates Commission These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

CANCELLED

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

	Rate Group(4)		Monthly Rate	
	A		\$30.00	
'	В	(GR)	38.10	
	C-Principal Zone		41.20	
(AT)	C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	(dr)	44.50	
(DR)		` '		
(DR)				
	D-Principal Zone	(ÇR)	51.65	
(CT)	D-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zones	.1.	53.55	
(CT)	D-Metropolitan Calling Area-2 Zones		56.05	
. ,	Local Metro "A"	(CR)	54.80	
(DR)		(,		

B. Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in Local Exchange Tarif

(See Sheet 2 for Footnotes)

Issued: SEP 3 0 1993

(DR)

Effective: NOV 0 2 AMBSOURI

By D. R. KAESHOEFER, Division Manager-Regulatory & Industry Ke Sarvice Commission Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 1st Revised Sheet 1 Replacing Original Sheet 1

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport through central office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates

RECEIVED

MAY 25 1993

CANCELLED

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

NOV 02 1993 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) BY 2 MRS Public Service Commission

		Rate Group(4)	MISSOUR	monthly Kate
		A		\$30.00
		В		30.00
(AT)		C-Principal Zone		30.00
(AT)		C-Metropolitan Calling Area-1 Zone	s	(NR)30.00
, ,		Local Metro "Clever"		30.00
		Local Metro "Billings"		30.00
(AT)		D-Principal Zone		30.00
(AT)		D-Tier I Zones		32.90
(TA)		D-Tier II Zones		35.40
•		Local Metro "A"		34.65
		Local Metro "B"		41.00
		Spec. Opt. Local		
		Metropolitan "A"		48.00
		Spec. Opt. Local		
		Metropolitan "B"		56.65
	В.	Measured Rate Usage(5)(8)		FILED

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

JUL 07 1933 92-306 MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

(See Sheet 2 for Footnotes)

Issued:

MAY 2 5 1993

Effective:

MAY 2 5 1995

By A. D. ROBERTSON, Assistant Vice President-External Affairs Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)APR 28 1992 CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

The following rate elements provide for digital CSV/CSD transport of through Central CSV/CSD transport of through Central CSV/CSD transport of the central CSV/CSD tr office switching equipment and are in lieu of the local exchange access rates. These rate elements cover local exchange access usage only. The local loop is included in the rates for the digital services provided in the remaining sections of this tariff. These CSV/CSD local service transport options are offered only in conjunction with services provided under this tariff and are not available on a stand-alone basis. Each CSV/CSD transport rate element shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement and is offered with identical local usage options and calling scopes as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates
- 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
- A. Flat Rate Usage(1)(8)
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

## **CANCELLED**

JUL. 71993 BY 10+ R.S.#

## Public Service Commission

Rate Group(4)	Monthly Rate	
A	\$30.00	
В	30.00	
С	30.00	
Local Metro "Clever"	30.00	
Local Metro "Billings"	30.00	
D	30.00	
Tier I	32.90	
Tier II	35.40	
Local Metro "A"	34.65	
Local Metro "B"	41.00	
Spec. Opt. Local Metropolitan "A"	48.00	
Spec. Opt. Local		
Metropolitan "B" easured Rate Usage(5)(8)	56.65 FILED	
	· -	

B. M

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

JUN . 1 3 1992

### Public Service Commission

NOTE: Local Measured Service usage charges apply as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

(See Sheet 2 for Footnotes)

Issued: May 1, 1992 Effective: June 13, 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri **Table of Contents** Original Sheet 2

#### **INDEX**

Se	ctio	<u>n</u>	<u>She</u>	et		
4.	M	MISCELLANEOUS SERVICES				
	4.1	CS	V/CSD Transport Rates1			
	4.	1.1	(general)1			
	4.	1.2	Definitions1			
	4.	1.3	Rules and Regulations2			
	4.	1.4	Rate Application3			
5.	PF	RIMA	ARY RATE ISDN: SelectData			
	5.1	GE	NERAL1			
	5.	1.1	Service Description1			
	5.2	SE	RVICE COMPONENTS1			
	5.2	2.1	Primary Rate ISDN Arrangement1			
	5.2	2.2	Link Extension2			
	5.3	RE	GULATIONS4			
	5.4	RE	SPONSIBILITY OF THE CUSTOMER6			
,	5.5	RE	SPONSIBILITY OF THE COMPANY7			
	5.6	SE	RVICE AVAILABILITY8			
	5.7	AP	PLICATION OF RATES AND CHARGES8			
	5.8	RA	TES AND CHARGES11			
,	5.9	PR	OMOTIONAL RATES14	ļ		

Effective: August 1, 2008

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 11th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 10th Revised Sheet 2

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service
       Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
       Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine® Service Compatible,(13) Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$51.00 (CR)

(See Sheet 2.2 for Footnotes)

Issued: November 21, 2013
CANCELLED
May 1, 2014
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0229

Effective: December 1, 2013

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 10th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service
       Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
       Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine® Service Compatible,(13)
Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$41.00 (CR)

(See Sheet 2.2 for Footnotes)

Issued: December 24, 2012

CANCELLED
December 1, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0229

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: January 3, 2013

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

JI-2013-0289

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 9th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 2

#### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service
       Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
       Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine® Service Compatible,(13)
Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

(AT)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

\$33.00

(See Sheet 2.2 for Footnotes)

(CT)

Issued: October 1, 2012
CANCELLED
January 3, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2013-0289

Effective: November 1, 2012

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 8th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine® Service Compatible, Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$33.00 (CR)

Issued: December 23, 2011

CANCELLED November 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0167 By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2012-0288

Effective: January 5, 2012

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 7th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

DigiLine® Service Compatible,
 Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$26.30 (CR)

Issued: June 27, 2011

Filed
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2011-0659

Effective: July 7, 2011

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 6th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine® Service Compatible, Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$21.90 (CR)

Issued: November 19, 2010

CANCELLED July 07, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0659

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: December 1, 2010

FILED

Missouri Public

Service Commission

JI-2011-0257

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 5th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service
       Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
       Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

DigiLine® Service Compatible,
 Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$17.50 (CR)

Issued: December 28, 2009

CANCELLED
December 1, 2010
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2011-0257

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2010-0423

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
4th Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)
  - C. Message Rate Usage(8)
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

(AT) - DigiLine® Service Compatible, Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4) \$17.25

CANCELLED
January 7, 2010
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2010-0423

Issued: Dec. 16, 1997

By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: Jan. 16, 1998



Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 3rd Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS RECEIVED

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

Jai! - 9 1997

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)

C. Message Rate Usage(8)

WISSOURI Public Service Commission

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3) Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

Flat Rate Usage(8)(9) A. Monthly Rate

> - DigiLine Service Compatible, Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)(11)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(NR) \$17.25

CANCELLED

JAN 1 6 1998

ce Commission

FILED

Issued:

(AT)

JAN 0 9 1997

Effective:

FEB 1 1 1997

Fig 11 1997

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
2nd Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/
CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS OF THE DESCRIPTION OF T

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)

OCT 25 1994

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

C. Message Rate Usage(8)

- SmartTrunk Service
Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

(AT) 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

A. Flat Rate Usage(8)(9)

Monthly Rate

- DigiLine Service Compatible,
Payment Option 1 - each B channel(2)(3)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

(NR) \$23.50

CANCELLED

FEB 1 1991 2 PUDIC Service Commission

FILED

DEC \_ 5 1994

(TM)

(TA)

DEC 0 5 1091SSOURI Effective 10 1 2015 Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
1st Revised Sheet 2
Replacing Original Sheet 2

CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS RECEIVED

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

SEP 27 1993

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- C. Message Rate Usage(8)
  - SmartTrunk Service
    Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
    Initial(6) or Additional(7)

'Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

### Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

#### Footnotes:

(8)

(CT) (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, (RT) T2E0X, T2ECX.

(2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.

(3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.

(4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.

(5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X,

(CT) T7ZCX, T7H1X, T7HOX, T7HCX.

(RT) (6) USOCS for Message Rate; initial, are T6H1X, T6H0X, T6HCX.

(RT) (7) USOCs for Message Rates additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX.

For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.

**FILED** 

NOV 2 1993

Issued: SEP 3 0 1993

Effective:

NOV 0 2 1993 MISSOURI

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 Original Sheet 2

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

RECEIVED

1.1.1 Business Trunk Equivalent-(Continued)

APR 28 1992

C. Message Rate Usage(8)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- SmartTrunk Service
Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
Initial(6) or Additional(7)

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)

## Monthly Rate

 NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for message service availability, message allowance and charge per additional message.

# CANCELLED

BY ARS 2
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

#### Footnotes:

- (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, T2E0X, T2ECX, T7E1X, T7ECX, T7EOX.
- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- (3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.
- (4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- (5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7ZCX, T7P1X, T7PCX, T7POX.
- (6) USOCS for Message Rate; initial, are T6H1X, T6H0X, T6HCX, T6B1X, T6B0X, T6BCX.
- (7) USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX, T631X, T630X, T63CX.
- (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.

Issued: May 1, 1992

Effective: June 13, 1992

By A. D. ROBERTSON, Assistant Vice President-External Affairs

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

JUN.1 3 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 2nd Revised Sheet 2.1 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.1

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - B. Measured Rate Usage

1 DigiLine® Service Compatible,(13)	(AT)
Payment Option 2 - each Basic Rate Interface(2)(3)(10)(11)	, ,

Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)	Monthly <u>. Rate .</u>	Per Minute <u>. Rate .</u>
Usage Package A - includes up to 600 minutes of local usage per month.	\$ 0.00	
Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 600 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$0.04
Usage Package B - includes up to 7,200 minutes of local usage per month.	\$18.00	
Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 7,200 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$0.02

(See Sheet 2.2 for Footnotes)

(CT)

Effective: November 1, 2012

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
1st Revised Sheet 2.01
Replacing Original Sheet 2.01

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - B. Measured Rate Usage
- (AT) 1. DigiLine<sup>®</sup> Service Compatible, Payment Option 2 - each Basic Rate Interface(2)(3)(10)(11)

	Applicable to all Rate Groups(4)	Monthly . Rate .	Per Minute . Rate .
	Usage Package A - includes up to 600 minutes of local usage per month.	\$ 0.00	
	Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 600 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$0.04
(CP)	Usage Package B - includes up to 7,200 minutes of local usage per month.	\$18.00	
(CP)	Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 7,200 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$0.02

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

Issued: Dec. 16, 1997 Effective: Jan. 16, 1998



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
Original Sheet 2.01

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (GSV) TWED CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS TELEPINED

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

OCT 25 1994

(AT) 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent

B. Measured Rate Usage

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

 DigiLine Service Compatible, Payment Option 2 - each Basic Rate Interface(2)(3)(10)(11)

Applicable to all Pate Groups(4)	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	Per Minute <u>Rate</u>
Usage Package A - includes up to 600 minutes of local usage per month.	\$ 0.00	
Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 600 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$ 0.04
Usage Package B - includes up to 4,800 minutes of local usage per month.	\$18.00	
Per Minute, or fraction thereof, in excess of 4,800 minutes of local usage allowance.		\$ 0.02

# **CANCELLED**

JAN 1 6 1998

Public Service Commission

FLED

DEC \_5 1994

(See Sheet 2.02 for Footnotes)

DEC 0 5 1994

Issued:

(TA)

DCT 2 5 1994

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 1 4th Revised Sheet 2.2 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2.2

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

TA - 2002

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
  - One-Party Equivalent-(Continued)
    - Measured Rate Usage(8)-(Continued)
      - Optional Detail Billing

Optional Detail Billing provides individually rated message detail at the customer's request

- This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- The detail of local measured messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
- Monthly Preparation Charge. . . . . . . . . . \$1.00 Printed Listing (per message charge). . . . . . \$0.01
- Applicable Service and Equipment Charge, as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff, apply for both initiating and terminating this optional service offering.
- These charges apply in addition to applicable usage charges specified in Paragraph 1.1.2, preceding.
- USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, T2EOX, T2ECX. (1)
- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- Service is only offered where facilities are available. (3)
- For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7ZCX, T7H1X, T7H0X and T7HCX.
- (6) USOCs for Message Rate; initial are T6H1X, T6H0X and T6HCX.
- USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX. (7)
- (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- USOCs for DigiLine® Service compatible Flat Rate Service are UFKB1 and UFKB2.
- (10) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Measured Rate Service are: Usage Package A OUOXA, Usage Package B - OUOXB.
- (11) Each B Channel configured for CSV/CSD shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement.
- (12) See General Exchange Tariff, Section 54 Southwestern Bell CompleteLink for additional discount information.
- (13) DigiLine Service is obsolete for residence customers, effective November 1, 2012. No further installations, moves, rearrangements, or changes of any type will be made to residential DigiLine Service as of the effective date. Customers of record on the effective date may continue their Residential DigiLine service as long as such service remains at the location at which it was being furnished on the aforementioned date.

(AT)

(AT)

Issued: October 1, 2012 May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

**FILED** Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0167

Effective: November 1, 2012

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
3rd Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2.02

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)
- 1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent-(Continued)
  - B. Measured Rate Usage(8)-(Continued)
    - 2. Optional Detail Billing

Optional Detail Billing provides individually rated message detail at the customer's request

- This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- The detail of local measured messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
- Monthly Preparation Charge. . . . . . . . . \$1.00 Printed Listing (per message charge). . . . . . \$0.01
- Applicable Service and Equipment Charge, as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff, apply for both initiating and terminating this optional service offering.
- These charges apply in addition to applicable usage charges specified in Paragraph 1.1.2, preceding.
- (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, T2EOX, T2ECX.
- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- (3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.
- (4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- (5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7H1X, T7H0X and T7HCX.
- (6) USOCs for Message Rate; initial are T6H1X, T6H0X and T6HCX.
- (7) USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX.
- (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (9) USOCs for DigiLine® Service compatible Flat Rate Service are UFKB1 and UFKB2.
- (10) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Measured Rate Service are: Usage Package A OUOXA, Usage Package B OUOXB.
- (AT) Each B Channel configured for CSV/CSD shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement.
  - (12) See General Exchange Tariff, Section 54 Southwestern Bell CompleteLink for additional discount information.

Issued: May 17, 2002 Effective: June 17, 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
2nd Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.02

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

CANCELLED

RECEIVED

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent-(Continued)

JUN 1 7 2002

MAY 28 1999

B. Measured Rate Usage(8)-(Continued)

Public Service Commission

MO. Public SERVICE COMM

2. Optional Detail Billing

Optional Detail Billing provides individually rated message detail at the customer's request.

- This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- The detail of local measured messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
- Monthly Preparation Charge. . . . . . . . . . \$1.00
- Printed Listing (per message charge). . . . . \$0.01
- Applicable Service and Equipment Charge, as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff, apply for both initiating and terminating this optional service offering.
- These charges apply in addition to applicable usage charges specified in Paragraph 1.1.2, preceding.
- (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, T2EOX, T2ECX.
- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- (3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.
- (4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- (5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7ZCX, T7H1X, T7H0X and T7HCX.
- (6) USOCs for Message Rate; initial are T6H1X, T6H0X and T6HCX.
- (7) USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX.
- (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (AT) (9) USOCs for DigiLine<sup>®</sup> Service compatible Flat Rate Service are UFKB1, UFKB2, UFKR1 and UFKR2.
  - (10) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Measured Rate Service are: Usage Package A OUOXA, Usage Package B OUOXB.
  - (11) Each B Channel configured for CSV/CSD shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement.

Issued: MAY 2 8 1999

Effective: JUL 0 1 1999

By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
1st Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing Original Sheet 2.02

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

RECEIVED

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent-(Continued)

DEC 1 6 1997

B. Measured Rate Usage(8)-(Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

2. Optional Detail Billing

Optional Detail Billing provides individually rated message detail at the customer's request.

- This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- The detail of local measured messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
- Monthly Preparation Charge. . . . . . . . . . \$1.00
- Printed Listing (per message charge). . . . . \$0.01

CANCELLED

By 2nd KS#2.02 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

JUL 0 1 1999

- Applicable Service and Equipment Charge, as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff, apply for both initiating and terminating this optional service offering.
- These charges apply in addition to applicable usage charges specified in Paragraph 1.1.2, preceding.
- (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150X, T15CX, T2E1X, T2EOX, T2ECX.
- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- (3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.
- (4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- (5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7ZCX, T7H1X, T7H0X and T7HCX.
- (6) USOCs for Message Rate; initial are T6H1X, T6H0X and T6HCX.
- (7) USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX.
- (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (AT) (9) USOCs for DigiLine® Service compatible Flat Rate Service are UFKB1 and UFKB2.
  - (10) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Measured Rate Service are: Usage Package A OUOXA, Usage Package B OUOXB.
  - (11) Each B Channel configured for CSV/CSD shall constitute a local exchange access arrangement.

JAN 1 6 1998

Issued:

DEC 1 6 1997

Effective:

00680

By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

JAN 16 1998

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 Original Sheet 2.02

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)

(CSV)

1.1 CSV/CSD Transport Rates-(Continued)

OCT 25 1994

1.1.2 One-Party Equivalent-(Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- (AT) B. Measured Rate Usage(8)-(Continued)
  - 2. Optional Detail Billing

Optional Detail Billing provides individually rated message detail at the customer's request.

- This request must be made in advance of the month to be detailed.
- The detail of local measured messages billed during the current billing cycle are on a printed listing.
- The following rates and charges apply for Optional Detail Billing:
  - Monthly Preparation Charge. . . . . . . . . . . . . \$1.00
  - Printed Listing (per message charge). . . . . . . \$0.01
- Applicable Service and Equipment Charge, as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff, apply for both initiating and term CANCELLED optional service offering.
- These charges apply in addition to applicable usage charges specified in Paragraph 1.1.2, preceding.

  JAN 16 1998

(MT) (1) USOCs for Flat Rate Service are NF8, NF9, T151X, T150Rublic Service Commission T2ECX.

- (2) The rates for main service do not include a telephone instrument.
- (3) Service is only offered where facilities are available.
- (4) For Rate Group classifications see the Local Exchange Tariff, Sheet 1.01.
- (5) USOCs for Measured Rate Service are T7W1X, T7W0X, T7WCX, T7Z1X, T7Z0X, T7ZCX, T7H1X, T7H0X and T7HCX.
- (6) USOCs for Message Rate; initial are T6H1X, T6H0X and T6HCX.
- (7) USOCs for Message Rate; additional, are T651X, T650X, T65CX.
- (MT) (8) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (AT) (9) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Flat Rate Service are UFKB1 and UFKB2.
  - (10) USOCs for DigiLine Service compatible Measured Rate Service are: Usage Package A 000XA, Usage Package B 000XB.
  - (11) Each B Channel configured for CSV/CSD shall constitute a local exchange 994 access arrangement.

Issued:

(A'T)

OCT 2 5 1984

Effective very a gallescuri Public Service Commission

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 1 4th Revised Sheet 3 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 3

### INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.2 Extended Area Service(1)(2)(3)
- 1.2.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each
- 1.2.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - DigiLine® Service Compatible each B Channel(4)(6)
- 1.3 Community Optional Service(2)(5)
- 1.3.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each
- 1.3.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - DigiLine Service Compatible each B Channel(4)(6)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange
Tariff for Extended Area (AT)
Service additive where
applicable.

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS)Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Long Distance
Message Telecommunications (AT)
Service (LDMTS) Tariff
for COS rates and charges
where applicable.

(See Sheet 3.1 for Footnotes)

(CT)

Effective: November 1, 2012

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
3rd Revised Sheet 3
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 3

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.2 Extended Area Service(1)(2)(3)
- 1.2.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each
- 1.2.2 One-Party Equivalent
- (AT) DigiLine® Service Compatible each B Channel(4)
  - 1.3 Community Optional Service(2)(5)
  - 1.3.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each
  - 1.3.2 One-Party Equivalent
    - DigiLine Service Compatible each B Channel(4)

#### Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

# Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

#### Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS)Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

#### Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

(See Sheet 3.01 for Footnotes)

Issued: Dec. 16, 1997 Effective: Jan. 16, 1998

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 2nd Revised Sheet 3 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

OCT 25 1994

- 1.2 Extended Area Service(1)(2)(3)
- 1.2.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Monthly Rate NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

- (AT) 1.2.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - DigiLine Service Compatible each B Channel(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

(AT)

(RT)

(RT)

- (FC) 1.3 Community Optional Service(2)(5)
- (FC) 1.3.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

- SmartTrunk Service (CT) Compatible DID/DOD, each (CT)

Monthly Rate NOTE: See Long Distance

Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS)Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

- (AT) 1.3.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - DigiLine Service Compatible each B Channel(4)

NOTE: See Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

Monthly Rate

CANCELLED

(AT)

JAN 1 6 1998

Public Service Commission

(AT) (See Sheet 3.01 for Footnotes)

DEC \_ 5 1994

Issued:

OCT 2 5 1984

DEC 0 5 1001

Effective uplic Service Commission MISSOURI

By HORACE WILKINS, JR., President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 1st Revised Sheet 3 Replacing Original Sheet 3

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CRECEIVED CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

1.2 Extended Area Service(1)(2)

SEP 27 1993

1.2.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

MISSOURI Public Service Commission Monthly Rate

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Extended Area Service additive where applicable.

- 1.3 Optional Measured Metropolitan Exchange Service(2)(3)
  - 1.3.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

CANCELLED

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each

DEC 5 1994

Monthly Rate NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Optional Measured

- BY Service Commission Exchange Commission of the Community Optional Service (Public Service Community Optional Service (Public Service Community Optional Service)
  - 1.4.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
    - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each

Monthly Rate NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

- (AT) 1.5 Optional Metropolitan Calling Area (MCA) Service(2)(3)
  - 1.5.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Issued: SEP 3 0 1993

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each

Monthly Rate NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

(AT)

For rules, regulations and exchange areas included in Extended Area Service calling scopes, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.

These rates are in addition to the applicable rates specified in Paragraph 1.1 of this tariff.

(3) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.

Effective: NOV 0 2 1993

NOV 2

By D. R. KAESHOEFER, Division Manager-Regulatory & Industry Relations Southwestern Bell Telephone Company MISSOURI Public Service Commission St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
Original Sheet 3

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/RECEIVED

1.2 Extended Area Service(1)(2)

APR 28 1992

1.2.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

CANCELLED

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Monthly Rate

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each 110 0 S 1883

NOTE: See Local Exchange
Tariff for Extended Area
ISSUERVICE additive where
applicable.

public Service Communication appliance Communication appliance Service (2)(3)

1.3.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Monthly Rate

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for Optional Measured Metropolitan Exchange Service rates and charges where applicable.

- 1.4 Community Optional Service(2)(3)
- 1.4.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

Monthly Rate

 SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each NOTE: See Local Exchange Tariff for COS rates and charges where applicable.

- (1) For rules, regulations and exchange areas included in Extended Area Service calling scopes, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (2) These rates are in addition to the applicable rates specified in Paragraph 1.1 of this tariff.
- (3) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.

Issued: May 1, 1992

Effective: June 13, 1992

By A. D. ROBERTSON, Assistant Vice President-External Affairs
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
St. Louis, Missouri

JUN 1 3 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 1 2nd Revised Sheet 3.1 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3.1

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.4 Optional Metropolitan Calling Area(MCA) Service(2)(3)
- 1.4.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
- 1.4.2 One-Party Equivalent
  - DigiLine® Service Compatible, each B Channel(4)(6)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

(AT)

- (1) For rules, regulations and exchange areas included in Extended Area Service calling scopes, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (2) These rates are in addition to the applicable rates specified in Paragraph 1.1 of this tariff.
- (3) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (4) Applies per B channel configured for CSV/CSD.
- (5) For rules and regulations, refer to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) Tariff.
- (6) DigiLine Service is obsolete for residence customers, effective November 1, 2012. No further installations, moves, rearrangements, or changes of any type will be made to residential DigiLine Service as of the effective date. Customers of record on the effective date may continue their Residential DigiLine service as long as such service remains at the location at which it was being furnished on the aforementioned date.

(AT)

(AT)

Issued: October 1, 2012 May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

**FILED** Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0167

Effective: November 1, 2012

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
1st Revised Sheet 3.01
Replacing Original Sheet 3.01

## INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

- 1.4 Optional Metropolitan Calling Area(MCA) Service(2)(3)
- 1.4.1 Business Trunk Equivalent
  - SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)
- 1.4.2 One-Party Equivalent
- (AT) DigiLine® Service Compatible, each B Channel(4)

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

Monthly Rate

NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

- (1) For rules, regulations and exchange areas included in Extended Area Service calling scopes, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (2) These rates are in addition to the applicable rates specified in Paragraph 1.1 of this tariff.
- (3) For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (4) Applies per B channel configured for CSV/CSD.
- (5) For rules and regulations, refer to the Long Distance Message Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) Tariff.

Issued: Dec. 16, 1997 Effective: Jan. 16, 1998

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

CANCELLED November 1, 2012 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2013-0167

Integrated Services Tariff Section 1 Original Sheet 3.01

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/ CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS CI 25 1994

(MT)(FC) 1.4 Optional Metropolitan Calling Area(MCA) Service(2)(3) MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

(FC) 1.4.1 Business Trunk Equivalent

- SmartTrunk Service Compatible DID/DOD, each(2)(3)

Monthly Rate NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

(AT) 1.4.2 One-Party Equivalent

(MT)

(AT)

(AT)

- DigiLine Service Compatible, each B Channel(4)

Monthly Rate NOTE: See the Local Exchange Tariff for the Optional MCA Service availability, calling scopes, regulations, and rates and charges.

# CANCELLED

JAN 1 6 1998

(MT) (1)	For rules,	regulations	and	exchange	areas	included	in	Extended	Area	Service
ļ	calling so	opes, refer	to th	ne Local	Exchang	e Tariff.				

(2) These rates are in addition to the applicable rates specified in faragr 1.1 of this tariff.

For rules and regulations, refer to the Local Exchange Tariff. (MT) (3)

(AT) (4)Applies per B channel configured for CSV/CSD. For rules and regulations, refer to the Long Distance Message DEC = 51994(5) Telecommunications Service (LDMTS) Tariff.

Issued: OCT 2 5 1994

MISSOURI Effective: DEC 0 5 1994 Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 1
2nd Revised Sheet 4
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 4

# INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

#### 1.5 PROMOTIONS

1.5.1 A promotional period will begin March 18, 2003 and end March 17, 2003 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk service or who add additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing service during this promotional period will receive a discounted monthly rate for CSV/CSD Transport, Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage of \$27.00. This discounted rate will apply to all rate groups for qualifying SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports added during the promotional period. The discounted rate will apply only during the promotional period as stated above.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customers must not: 1) have had service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

This promotion is only available where facilities permit and it may not be combined with other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

(CT)

1.5.2 A promotional period will begin June 15, 2003 and end August 15, 2003 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-month Service Term.

Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service or renew SmartTrunk Service, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate of \$16.00 for CSV/CSD Transport, Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. The discounted rate will apply for the duration of the 12-month Service Term commitment. Additionally, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or Port nonrecurring Installation Charge as set forth in Section 2 of this tariff will be waived for all qualifying orders placed (CT)

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in Section 2 of this tariff.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

Issued: May 16, 2003 Effective: June 15, 2003

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

# P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. RECD NOV 1 5 2002 Section 1

1st Revised Sheet 4

Service Commission

Replacing Original Sheet 4

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

#### 1.5 Promotions

1.5.1 A promotional period will begin March 18, 2002 and end March 17, 2003 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk service or who add additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing service during this promotional period will receive a discounted monthly rate for CSV/CSD Transport, Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage of \$27.00. This discounted rate will apply to all rate groups for qualifying SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports added during the promotional period. The discounted rate will apply only during the promotional period as stated above.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customers must not: 1) have had service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

This promotion is only available where facilities permit and it may not be combined with other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

1.5.2 A promotional period will begin December 15, 2002 and end June 14, 2003 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service or renew SmartTrunk Service, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate of \$16.00 for CSV/CSD Transport, Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. The discounted rate will apply for the duration of the 12-month Service Term commitment. Additionally, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or Port non-recurring Installation Charge as set forth in Section 2 of this tariff will be waived for all qualifying orders placed during this promotional period. Service must be installed by August 1, 2003.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in Section 2 of this tariff.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company LED

JUN 1 5 2003

Issued: November 15, 2002

ublic Service Commssiontive: December 15, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public Service Commission

FLED DEC 1 5 2002

(AT)

(AT)

# Missouri Public

P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. RECD FEB 14 2002 Section 1

Original Sheet 4

Service Commission

INTEGRATED SERVICES DIGITAL CIRCUIT-SWITCHED VOICE (CSV)/CIRCUIT-SWITCHED DATA (CSD) TRANSPORT OPTIONS

#### 1.5 Promotions

1.5.1 A promotional period will begin March 18, 2002 and end March 17, 2003 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk service or who add additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing service during this promotional period will receive a discounted monthly rate for CSV/CSD Transport, Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage of \$27.00. This discounted rate will apply to all rate groups for qualifying SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports added during the promotional period. The discounted rate will apply only during the promotional period as stated above.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customers must not: 1) have had service disconnected for nonpayment, or 2) currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

This promotion is only available where facilities permit and it may not be combined with other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

CANCELLED

DEC 1 5 2002

Public Service Commission

Missouri Public

FILED MAR 1 8 2002

Service Commission

Issued: February 15, 2002

Effective: March 18, 2002

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 13th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 12th Revised Sheet 1

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.1 GENERAL

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

#### 2.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

- 2.2.1 SmartTrunk Service Provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for Circuit-Switched Voice (CSV) and Circuit-Switched Data (CSD) communications.

  SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture.

  ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology.

  SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.
- 2.2.2 SmartTrunk Serving Arrangement One or more SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or Ports which are designed to function as a single service group for inbound and/or outbound calling. All SmartTrunk Interfaces/Ports in a single Serving Arrangement terminate in the same piece of Customer Premises Equipment (CPE). (AT)

#### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS

<u>2 B-Channel Transfer</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the SmartTrunk to connect two calls, transfer the call together and then release the parties from the SmartTrunk.

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number and name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message. Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities must certify to the Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.

Issued: November 12, 2007 Effective: December 12, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri

St. Louis, Missouri

JI-2014-0390

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 12th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 11th Revised Sheet 1

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

(CT)

#### 2.1 GENERAL

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

(RT)

#### 2.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for Circuit-Switched Voice (CSV) and Circuit-Switched Data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

#### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS

<u>2 B-Channel Transfer</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the SmartTrunk to connect two calls, transfer the call together and then release the parties from the SmartTrunk.

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number and name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message. Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities must certify to the Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.

(RT)

Issued: November 15, 2006 Effective: December 15, 2006



**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 2 11th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 10th Revised Sheet 1

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.1 **GENERAL**

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

**Business:** 

St. Louis

Kansas City

#### 2.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

(CT)(RT)

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for Circuit-Switched Voice (CSV) and Circuit-Switched Data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

#### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS

2 B-Channel Transfer - Allows, in certain central offices, the SmartTrunk to connect two calls, transfer the call together and then release the parties from the SmartTrunk.

Backup D-Channel (BD-C) - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number and name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message. Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities must certify to the Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.

#### Service Mark of SBC Missouri.

Effective: October 16, 2005 Issued: September 16, 2005

> By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri





Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
10th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 1

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.1 GENERAL

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

**Business:** 

St. Louis

Kansas City

#### 2.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

#### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS

<u>2 B-Channel Transfer</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the SmartTrunk to connect two calls, transfer the call together and then release the parties from the SmartTrunk.

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

- (CP) <u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> Allows the number and name (where technically capable) of
- (RT) the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message.

  Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities
- (CT) must certify to the Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.
- (CT) SM Service Mark of SBC Missouri.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

**CANCELLED** 

October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

Integrated Services Tariff
Micouri Public Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 1
REC'D Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 1

SMARTTRUNK sm

Service Commission

#### 2.1 GENERAL

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

CANCELLED

Business: St. Louis Kansas City

2.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

MAY 1 8 2009 Public Service Commission MISSOURI

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

#### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS

(AT) <u>2 B-Channel Transfer</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the SmartTrunk to connect two calls, (AT) transfer the call together and then release the parties from the SmartTrunk.

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Calling Line Identification (CLID) - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins. Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities must certify to the Telephone Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 200

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri
Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

Integrated Services Tariff

MICOUPI Public Section 2
8th Revised Sheet I

RECD JUN 1 4 2002

**SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SIR</sup>

2.1 General

Service Commission

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges: CANCELLED

Business: St. Louis Kansas City OCT 01 2002
Public Service Commission

2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

2.3 Service Components

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Calling Line Identification (CLID) - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins. Blocked calling name and/or number will be delivered to certain qualifying entities as described in FCC Memorandum Opinion and Order, CC Docket No. 91-281, January 4, 2002. Such entities must certify to the Telephone Company compliance with the Memorandum Opinion and Order's eligibility requirements.

(AT)

(AT)

(MT)

(MT)

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Issued: June 14, 2002

Effectives 4.5

By JAN NEWTON, President-Mis**toffic Our Publique 3 1 2002**Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
St. Louis, Missouri
FILED JUL 31.2002

Service Commission

## Missing Public

REC'D JUN 07 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
7th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 1

# Service Commission SMARTTRUNK<sup>570</sup>

2.1 General

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

CAMCELLED

Business:

St. Louis

Kansas City

JUL 3 1 2002

Public Service Commission

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

(AT)

Circular Hunt - A switch feature that dynamically points each new call attempt to the next idle B Channel following the last channel either to have accepted a call or the last channel to have attempted to place a call. Circular Hunt serves to evenly distribute traffic through all the B Channels in the trunk groups within the route list in a forward (ascending) circular fashion. Available where technical capabilities exist.

(MT)

FILED JUL 08 2002

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Issued: June 7, 2002

Service Commence July 8, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 1

### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

#### 2.1 General

(AT)

(AT)

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

Business:

St. Louis

Kansas City

Missouri Public

REC'D FEB 2 0 2002

### Service Description

Service Commission

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

#### 2.3 Service Components

Backup D-Channel (BD-C) - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Calling Line Identification (CLID) - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

Closed User Group - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing

Closed User Group with Incoming Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

Closed User Group with Outgoing Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

Common Line 800 Service Option - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

Issued: February 20, 2002

Effective: "tyraren Missouri Public

MAR 29 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company FILED MAR 2 9 2002 St. Louis, Missouri

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

BECEIVED

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 1

JUN 2 1 1999

SmartTrunksin SERVICE LOMW

#### 2.1 General

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

Backup D-Channel (BD-C) - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Calling Line Identification (CLID) - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

Closed User Group - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

Closed User Group with Incoming Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

Closed User Group with Outgoing Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

Common Line 800 Service Option - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

CANCELLED

MAR 2 9 2002

Public Service Commission

Missouri Public Service Commis

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

JUN 21 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

Issued:

(AT)

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing Massed The Ublic
Service Commission

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

REC'D AUG 17 1998

#### 2.1 General

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

<u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

<u>Closed User Group</u> - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network, that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

<u>Closed User Group with Incoming Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

<u>Closed User Group with Outgoing Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

<u>Common Line 800 Service Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface.

(MT)

**CANCELLED** 

JUL 26 1999 By 5+ 17 KS/

Public Service Commission

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephon MSSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED SEP 17 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

Integrated Services Tariff Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

DEC 1 2 1997

2.1 General

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and do not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

(CT)

Backup D-Channel (BD-C) - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Calling Line Identification (CLID) - Allows the number and/or name (where technically capable) of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

Closed User Group - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

Closed User Group with Incoming Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

Closed User Group with Outgoing Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group. SEP 1

Common Line 800 Service Option - Provides the customer with the capability to come Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface.

Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include FSO, Common Line 800, Outward WATS, tie line and FX 68217 services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

JAN 15 1998

Service Commission

sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Effective:

Issued:

DEC 1 5 1997 By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

SmartTrunk<sup>sin</sup> SERVICE

2.1 General

AUG 2 0 **1996** 

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and the leaves an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially furnity from this service.

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice (CSV) and circuit-switched data (CSD) communications. SmartTrunk Service can also be configured to provide packet switched data (PSD) capability. This capability provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN). SmartTrunk (CT) Service is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into twenty-three B channels and one D channel. B channels are used for voice and data communications while the D channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

(MT)

(AT)

(MT) <u>Backup D-Channel (BD-C)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

<u>Calling Line Identification (CLID)</u> - Allows the number of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party set up message, i.e., before ringing begins.

(AT) Closed User Group - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

(AT) Closed User Group with Incoming Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

<u>Closed User Group with Outgoing Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terrain ELLED belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

Common Line 800 Service Option - Provides the customer with the capability to complete dannan 5 1998 Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface.

Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) - Allows a customer to designate the quantit Public Gervice Commission allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped SSOURI offices, this feature will also include FSO, Common Line 800, Outward WATS, the line and FX Services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

sin Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

NOV 6 1083

Issued: AUG 2 0 1996

Effective SEP 1936 NOV NO PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 1
Replacing Original Sheet 1

SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> SERVICE

**RECEIVED** 

### 2.1 General

OCT 27 1993
All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment SOUR ilable in the customer's serving office and do not create an account such facilities or equipment especially for the provisioning of this service.

### 2.2 Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-switched voice and circuit-switched data communications. This communication capability is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. The ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into 23 B-Channels and one D-Channel. B-Channels are used the bice and data communications while the D-Channel provides out-of the signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

- A. SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Provides the PRI termination and a significant of the multichannel transmission path between the central office and office of the premises.

  B. Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option Provides for the local use of the PSTN.
- B. Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service.
- C. Universal Termination Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO) and TIE services.
- D. Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Allows the user to dynamically allocate channels for Direct Outward Dial (DOD) and Direct Inward Dial (DID) services.
- E. Network Ring Again (NRA) Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.
- F. Backup D-Channel (BD-C) Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.
- (AT) G. Calling Line Identification (CLID) Allows the number of the calling party to be delivered to the called party as part of the called party cat 29 1993 (AT) message, i.e. before ringing begins.

Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Issued: OCT 3 0 1993 Effective: NOV 2

NOV 2 9 1993 Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 REPARA Entret 1

SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> SERVICE

APR 28 1992

2.1 General

MISSOURI "Public Service Commission:

All rates, charges, terms and conditions set forth herein provide for the furnishing of service where suitable facilities and equipment are available in the customer's serving office and accordance create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment especially for the NOV 29 1993 provisioning of this service.

2. Service Description

Service Description

SmartTrunk Service provides access to access the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN) for circuit-swip the Voint Sand circuit-switched data communications. This communication capability is provided using Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) architecture. The ISDN services available with SmartTrunk Service use Primary Rate Interface (PRI) technology. SmartTrunk Service employs a 1.544 Mbps facility typically divided into 23 B-Channels and one D-Channel. B-Channels are used for voice and data communications while the D-Channel provides out-of-band signaling.

### 2.3 Service Components

- A. SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.
- B. Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service.
- C. Universal Termination Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO) and TIE services.
- D. Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Allows the user to dynamically allocate channels for Direct Outward Dial (DOD) and Direct Inward Dial (DID) services.
- E. Network Ring Again (NRA) Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.
- F. Backup D-Channel (BD-C) Allows, in certain central offices, enhanced survivability of SmartTrunk links by providing automatic takeover for a failed D-Channel.

Sm Service Mark of Southwestern Bell Telephone Company.

Issued: MAY 0 1 1992 Effective:

JUN 1 3 1992

JUN 131992

## P.S.C. Mo. - No. 41 INTEGRATED SERVICES TARIFF

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 1.01 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 1.01

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>Circular Hunt</u> - A switch feature that dynamically points each new call attempt to the next idle B Channel following the last channel either to have accepted a call or the last channel to have attempted to place a call. Circular Hunt serves to evenly distribute traffic through all the B Channels in the trunk groups within the route list in a forward (ascending) circular fashion. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Common Line 800 Service Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

<u>Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA)</u> - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include Common Line 800, Outward WATS, and tie line services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

<u>Enhanced Alternate Route</u> - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 1.01
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1.01

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>Circular Hunt</u> - A switch feature that dynamically points each new call attempt to the next idle B Channel following the last channel either to have accepted a call or the last channel to have attempted to place a call. Circular Hunt serves to evenly distribute traffic through all the B Channels in the trunk groups within the route list in a forward (ascending) circular fashion. Available where technical capabilities exist.

(RT)

<u>Common Line 800 Service Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

<u>Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA)</u> - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include Common Line 800, Outward WATS, and tie line services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

<u>Enhanced Alternate Route</u> - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

(RT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 1.01
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 1.01

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>Circular Hunt</u> - A switch feature that dynamically points each new call attempt to the next idle B Channel following the last channel either to have accepted a call or the last channel to have attempted to place a call. Circular Hunt serves to evenly distribute traffic through all the B Channels in the trunk groups within the route list in a forward (ascending) circular fashion. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Closed User Group</u> - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non-members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

<u>Closed User Group with Incoming Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

<u>Closed User Group with Outgoing Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

<u>Common Line 800 Service Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

<u>Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA)</u> - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include Common Line 800, Outward WATS, and tie line services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

<u>Enhanced Alternate Route</u> - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

<u>Flow Control Parameter Negotiation</u> - A packet switched data feature that permits the customer's CPE and central office switch to communicate and agree upon what fundamental PSD language will be used during a data transmission. This feature allows the calling data transmission equipment to select a window or packet size in the call request packet and the called data transmission equipment to accept the transmitted values, reject the call or select new transmission values. The action occurs automatically with each call.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

**CANCELLED** 

October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(RT) (RT)

Integrated Services Tariff

Section 2 Missouri Public vised Sheet 1.01

Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1.01

REC'D AUG 3 0 2002

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.3 Service Components (cont'd) Service Commission

(MT)

(MT)

Circular Hunt - A switch feature that dynamically points each new call attempt to the next idle B Channel following the last channel either to have accepted a call or the last channel to have attempted to place a call. Circular Hunt serves to evenly distribute traffic through all the B Channels in the trunk groups within the route list in a forward (ascending) circular fashion. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Closed User Group - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

Closed User Group with Incoming Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

Closed User Group with Outgoing Access - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

Common Line 800 Service Option - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include FSO, Common Line 800, Outward WATS, tie line and FX services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

Enhanced Alternate Route - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

(MT)

CANCELLED

(MT)

MAY 1 8 2005

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

Missouri Public By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

### Missouri Public

No Supplement to thi CANCELLED P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41 REC'D JUN 07 2002 tariff will be issued

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2

except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

1 2002 Service Commission Replacing Original Sheet 1.01

Public Stage Commission ARTTRUNKS

2.3 Service Components-(cont'd)

(MT)

(MT)

<u>Closed User Group</u> - A packet switched data feature that provides a mechanism for creating a private network that restricts packet data communications between group members and non members. It includes the following features: Closed User Group with Incoming Access and Closed User Group with Outgoing Access.

<u>Closed User Group with Incoming Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to receive incoming calls from terminals outside of the closed user group.

<u>Closed User Group with Outgoing Access</u> - A packet switched data feature that enables terminals belonging to a closed user group to originate outgoing calls to terminals both within and outside of the closed user group.

<u>Common Line 800 Service Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to complete Common Line 800 Service calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

<u>Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA)</u> - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include FSO, Common Line 800, Outward WATS, tie line and FX services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

Enhanced Alternate Route - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

Flow Control Parameter Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that permits the customer's CPE and central office switch to communicate and agree upon what fundamental PSD language will be used during a data transmission. This feature allows the calling data transmission equipment to select a window or packet size in the call request packet and the called data transmission equipment to accept the transmitted values, reject the call or select new transmission values. The action occurs automatically with each call.

<u>Hunt Group for PSD</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows an incoming call to terminate on any line within a designated group of lines. The sequence in which the search for the terminating line is conducted is determined by the type of hunting (linear or uniform) feature chosen by the customer.

Incoming Calls Barred - A packet switched distaller that publishes a data terminal from accepting incoming calls.

FILED JUL 08 2002

(MT)

Issued: June 7, 2002

Service Commission

Effective: July 8, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 1.01

## Missouri Public Service Commission

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

RFC'D AUG 17 1998

(MT)(MT) Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) - Allows a customer to designate the quantity of call types to be allocated within previously provisioned criteria for either DID or DOD services. In equipped central offices, this feature will also include FSO, Common Line 800, Outward WATS, tie line and FX services. (This feature is also known in the industry as call-by-call service selection.)

(AT) ιÅ'n Enhanced Alternate Route - Allows incoming voice or data calls to overflow on a disaster and busy basis to a line side connection designated by the customer. Available where technical capabilities exist. A route may be limited in the number of simultaneous calls that can be routed.

(MT)

Flow Control Parameter Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that permits the customer's CPE and central office switch to communicate and agree upon what fundamental PSD language will be used during a data transmission. This feature allows the calling data transmission equipment to select a window or packet size in the call request packet and the called data transmission equipment to accept the transmitted values, reject the call or select new transmission values. The action occurs automatically with each call.

Hunt Group for PSD - A packet switched data feature that allows an incoming call to terminate on any line within a designated group of lines. The sequence in which the search for the terminating line is conducted is determined by the type of hunting (linear or uniform) feature chosen by the customer.

(MT)

Incoming Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from accepting incoming calls.

(AT)

(AT)

Inform 911 - An optional upgrade feature which allows the Calling Party Number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the Billed Telephone Number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

CANCELLED

JUL 0 8 2002

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED SEP 1 7 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

## P.S.C. Mo. - No. 41 INTEGRATED SERVICES TARIFF

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 1.02 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1.02

SMARTTRUNK® (CT)

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

Inform 911 - An optional upgrade feature which allows the calling party number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the billed telephone number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk service. This component is not required with tie line services. (CT)

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company.

<u>Loop Protection</u> - Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

<u>Network Ring Again (NRA)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

(MT)

(MT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 1.02
Replacing Original Sheet 1.02

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

(RT)

<u>Inform 911</u> - An optional upgrade feature which allows the Calling Party Number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the Billed Telephone Number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option</u> - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services.

<u>I</u>

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company.

(RT)

(CT)

(RT)

(RT)

<u>Network Ring Again (NRA)</u> - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

Missioni Public

SMARTTRUNK<sup>sm</sup>

RFCD JUN 14.2002

Service Components-(cont'd)

### Service Commission

(MT)

Hunt Group for PSD - A packet switched data feature that allows an incoming call to terminate on any line within a designated group of lines. The sequence in which the search for the terminating line is conducted is determined by the type of hunting (linear or uniform) feature chosen by the customer.

Incoming Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from accepting incoming calls.

Inform 911 - An optional upgrade feature which allows the Calling Party Number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the Billed Telephone Number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

Link Extension - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

Local Charge Prevention - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

Logical Channel - A packet switched data communication path which allows two-way simultaneous transmission of data packets through the network.

Network Ring Again (NRA) - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

October 16, 2005

### MISSOURI PUBLIC **SERVICE COMMISSION**

Issued: June 14, 2002

Effective 10 VI 5 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri JUL 3 1 2002 Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern BAM Both pre Control of the St. Louis, Missouri

FILED JUL 31 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 2

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

(RT)

(RT)

<u>Outward WATS Option</u> - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

(RT)

(RT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Should be 8th RS 2 Section 2

Missouri Public Revised Sheet 2

Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 2

## SMARTTRUNKRECD AUG 3 0 2002

2.3 Service Components (cont'd)

### Service Commission

(MT)

Flow Control Parameter Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that permits the customer's CPE and central office switch to communicate and agree upon what fundamental PSD language will be used during a data transmission. This feature allows the calling data transmission equipment to select a window or packet size in the call request packet and the called data transmission equipment to accept the transmitted values, reject the call or select new transmission values. The action occurs automatically with each call.

<u>Hunt Group for PSD</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows an incoming call to terminate on any line within a designated group of lines. The sequence in which the search for the terminating line is conducted is determined by the type of hunting (linear or uniform) feature chosen by the customer.

(MT)

<u>Incoming Calls Barred</u> - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from accepting incoming calls.

<u>Inform 911</u> - An optional upgrade feature which allows the Calling Party Number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the Billed Telephone Number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

Local Charge Prevention - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

(MT)

October 16, 2005

(MT)

MISSOURI PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effects At Publique

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri
Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company 1 2002
St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
7th Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 2

**SMARTTRUNK**<sup>sm</sup>

2.3 Service Components-(cont'd)

Missouri Public

**REC'D JUN 1 4 2002** 

Service Commission

CANCELLED

OCT 01 2002

Public Service Commission

(MT)

(MT)

Outgoing Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from sending outgoing packet calls.

Outward WATS Option - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port,

Permanent Packet Switched Data (PSD) B Channel - Packet switching virtual circuit over a B channel using X.25 packet switched data at speeds up to 64 Kbps. It includes the following features: Up to 127 Logical Channels, Flow Control Parameter Negotiation, Throughput Class Negotiation, Reverse Charge, Reverse Charge Acceptance, Throughput Class Selection, Incoming Calls Barred, Outgoing Calls Barred, Hunt Group for PSD, and RPOA Selection.

Issued: June 14, 2002

Effective: July 15, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone

St. Louis, Missouri

FILED JUL 3 1, 2002

## Missouri Public

CANCELEDS.C. Mo.- No. 41

REC'D JUN 0 7 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2

tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

JUL 3 1 2002 6th Revised Sheet 2

JUL 2 2 Service Commissione 5th Revised Sheet 2

work Station Commission TRUNKS

2.3 Service Components-(cont'd)

No Supplement to this

(MT) (MT) <u>Inform 911</u> - An optional upgrade feature which allows the Calling Party Number of the station to be sent to the E911 database rather than the Billed Telephone Number. It is the customer's responsibility to provide station number updates to the 911 database. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

<u>Local Charge Prevention</u> - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

<u>Logical Channel</u> - A packet switched data communication path which allows two-way simultaneous transmission of data packets through the network.

Network Ring Again (NRA) - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

<u>Outgoing Calls Barred</u> - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from sending outgoing packet calls.

Outward WATS Option - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

Permanent Packet Switched Data (PSD) B Channel - Packet switching virtual circuit over a B channel using X.25 packet switched data at speeds up to 64 Kbps. It includes the following features: Up to 127 Logical Channels, Flow Control Parameter Negotiation, Throughput Class Negotiation, Reverse Charge, Reverse Charge Acceptance, Throughput Class Selection, Incoming Calls Barred, Outgoing Calls Barred, Hunt Group for PSD, and RPOA Selection.

Issued: June 7, 2002

Effective: July 8, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri

Wissouri Public

western Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri FILT 1111

FILED JUL 08 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 2

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

JUN 2 1 1999

2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

MO. FUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

Local Charge Prevention - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

<u>Logical Channel</u> - A packet switched data communication path which allows two-way simultaneous transmission of data packets through the network.

Network Ring Again (NRA) - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

Outgoing Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from sending outgoing packet calls.

Outward WATS Option - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS calls over a SmartTrunk Interface or Port.

Permanent Packet Switched Data (PSD) B Channel - Packet switching virtual circuit over a B channel using X.25 packet switched data at speeds up to 64 Kbps. It includes the following features: Up to 127 Logical Channels, Flow Control Parameter Negotiation, Throughput Class Negotiation, Reverse Charge, Reverse Charge Acceptance, Throughput Class Selection. Incoming Calls Barred, Outgoing Calls Barred, Hunt Group for PSD, and RPOA Selection.

CANCELLED

JÚĽ 0 8 5005

Jublic Service Commission

Missouri Public Service Commissio

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

Issued: JUN

(AT)

JUN 21 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

REC'D AUG 17 1998

2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

(MT)

(MT)

(MT)

Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN. Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

<u>Local Charge Prevention</u> - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

<u>Logical Channel</u> - A packet switched data communication path which allows two-way simultaneous transmission of data packets through the network.

Network Ring Again (NRA) - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same central office switch.

Outgoing Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from sending outgoing packet calls.

Outward WATS Option - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS calls over a SmartTrunk Interface.

Permanent Packet Switched Data (PSD) B Channel - Packet switching virtual circuit over a B channel using X.25 packet switched data at speeds up to 64 Kbps. It includes the following features: Up to 127 Logical Channels, Flow Control Parameter Negotiation, Throughput Class Negotiation, Reverse Charge, Reverse Charge Acceptance, Throughput Class Selection, Incoming Calls Barred, Outgoing Calls Barred, Hunt Group for PSD, and RPOA Selection.

CANCELLED

Missouri Public Service Commission

JUL 26 1999 BVSHN K 5 2-

FILED SEP 17 1998

AUG 1 7 1998

Public Service Commission MISSOURI Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

Issued:

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

RECEIVED

### 2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

(AT) Flow Control Parameter Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that permits the customer's CPE and central office switch to communicate and agree upon what fundamental PSD language will be used during a data transmission. This feature allows the calling data transmission equipment to select a window or packet size in the call request packet and the called data transmission equipments to to accept the transmitted values, reject the call or select new transmission values. The action occurs automatically with each call.

<u>Hunt Group for PSD</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows an incoming call to terminate on any line within a designated group of lines. The sequence in which the search for the terminating line is conducted is determined by the type of hunting (linear or uniform) feature chosen by the customer.

<u>Incoming Calls Barred</u> - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from accepting incoming calls.

(MT) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option - Provides for the local use of the PSTN.
 Only Integrated Service Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options, noted as "SmartTrunk Service"
 (MT) Compatible" in Section 1 of this tariff, can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. This component is not required with tie line services and Permanent PSD B-Channel.

<u>Link Extension</u> - Provides the additional central office hardware and facility required to provide SmartTrunk Service to a customer located in an exchange outside the non-optional local calling scope of the SmartTrunk-equipped serving office. Application of this rate element is dependent upon the customer's location and the fact that the customer is served from the SmartTrunk serving office designated by Southwestern Bell.

<u>Local Charge Prevention</u> - This feature prevents virtual packet calls from being charged to the data terminal equipment (DTE). All virtual packet calls originated from the DTE will have to be reversed charged. All incoming calls signaling reverse charging will be cleared.

<u>Logical Channel</u> - A packet switched data communication path which allows two-way simultaneous transmission of data packets through the network.

(MT) Network Ring Again (NRA) - Allows, in certain central offices, the customer to automatically complete calls made to busy stations of a different PRI connected PBX system served by the same (MT) central office switch.

Outgoing Calls Barred - A packet switched data feature that prohibits a data terminal from sending outgoing packet calls.

CANCELLED

SEP 1 7 1998

By Hun PS#2
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

NOV 6 1853

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

1996 NO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMA

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2

#### SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.4 Standards Compliance

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore standards. AUG 10 1995

2.5 Technical Specifications

MISSOURI Service Commission

Network Interface Requirements for ISDN customer access are described in detail in TR-TSY-000776 (Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access).

- 2.6 Regulations
- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- (CT) 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68. The customer will be required to select a service term for the SmartTrunk Interface consisting of 36 or 60 continuous months. Customers selecting the 36 month service term may opt to convert to the 60 month term prior to the equivation of the 36 month term. All service components, except the SmartTrunk Interface, have a minimum service term of one month.
  - 2.6.3 SmartTrunk Service is offered only in conjunction with the CSV conjunction with the CSV conjunction with the CSV conjunction with the CSV conjunction and its conjunction and its conjunction and its conjunction and its conjunction with the CSV conjunction with the C
  - 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the distomer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis.
    - A. Touch-Tone Calling Service is not applicable for DOD local exchange services associated with this offering, therefore, not chargeable.
    - B. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, therefore, not chargeable.
  - 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

Issued:

AUG 1 0 1995

Effective: AUG 2 5 1995

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 2
Replacing Original Sheet 2

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.4 Standards Compliance

DEC 23 1994

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore Standard Environment.

2.5 Technical Specifications

Network Interface Requirements for ISDN customer access are described in detail in TR-TSY-000776 (Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access).

- 2.6 Regulations
- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service is offered only for use with compatibly equipped FCC Part 68 registered PBX equipment. The customer will be required to select a service term for the SmartTrunk Interface consisting of 36 or 60 continuous months. Customers selecting the 36 month service term may opt to convert to the 60 month term prior to the expiration of the 36 month term. All service components, except the SmartTrunk Interface, have a minimum service term of one month.
- 2.6.3 SmartTrunk Service is offered only in conjunction with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option and is not available on a stand-alone basis.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Shou CANCELED ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis.
  - A. Touch-Tone Calling Service is not applicable for DOD local exchange services associated with this offering, therefore, not chargeable of BY
- B. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) uplicing formission Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associates service this offering, therefore, not chargeable.
- 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

Issued: **DEC 2 3** 1994

Effective:

JAN 2 3 1995

JAN 23 1995

(CT)

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

RECEIVED t 2

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

2.4 Standards Compliance

MISSOURI

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant Internation design to all relevant Inte

2.5 Technical Specifications

CANCELLED

Network Interface Requirements for ISDN customer access are described in detail in TR-TSY-000776 (Network Interface Desage tion for ISDN Customer Access).

2.6 Regulations

- Access).

  2.6 Regulations

  BY Service Commission

  2.6.1 The following regulations apply publiced wish to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service is offered only for use with compatibly equipped FCC Part 68 registered PBX equipment. The customer will be required to select a service term for the SmartTrunk Interface consisting of 36 or 60 continuous months. Once selected, the customer may not change the service term. All service components, except the SmartTrunk Interface, have a minimum service term of one month.
- 2.6.3 SmartTrunk Service is offered only in conjunction with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option and is not available on a stand-alone basis.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis.
- A. Touch-Tone Calling Service is not applicable for DOD local exchange services associated with this offering, therefore, not chargeable.
- B. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, therefore, not chargeable.
- 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

Issued:

MAY 0 1 1992

Effective: JUN 1 3 1992 JUN 131992

## P.S.C. Mo. - No. 41 INTEGRATED SERVICES TARIFF

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 2.01 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 2.01

**SMARTTRUNK**®

(CT)

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

Redirected Number - Provides, in certain central offices, the redirected number (i.e., the directory number to which the call was last presented) to the CPE, as well as the calling number in cases such as call forwarding. If during the call establishment phase, the call is redirected to another directory number by call forwarding, both the calling party number and the redirected number are delivered to the called party. If a call is redirected multiple times, only the first and the last redirecting numbers are delivered.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 2.01
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2.01

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.3 Service Components (cont'd)



Redirected Number - Provides, in certain central offices, the redirected number (i.e., the directory number to which the call was last presented) to the CPE, as well as the calling number in cases such as call forwarding. If during the call establishment phase, the call is redirected to another directory number by call forwarding, both the calling party number and the redirected number are delivered to the called party. If a call is redirected multiple times, only the first and the last redirecting numbers are delivered.



Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 2.01
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2.01

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 Service Components (cont'd)

<u>Permanent Virtual Circuit</u> - This feature allows the transfer of packet switched data without the need for call setup and clearing procedures to occur. A logical channel is permanently assigned to this circuit, and data may be passed at any time. Call set-up charges are not applicable to Permanent Virtual Circuits.

<u>Recognized Private Operating Agency (RPOA) Selection</u> - Allows the customer to use a packet inter-network provider other than the preselected primary provider by dialing a specific code on a per call basis.

(AT)

(AT)

Redirected Number - Provides, in certain central offices, the redirected number (i.e., the directory number to which the call was last presented) to the CPE, as well as the calling number in cases such as call forwarding. If during the call establishment phase, the call is redirected to another directory number by call forwarding, both the calling party number and the redirected number are delivered to the called party. If a call is redirected multiple times, only the first and the last redirecting numbers are delivered.

<u>Reverse Charge</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to assign billing (on a per-call basis) charges to the called party rather than the calling party.

<u>Reverse Charge Acceptance</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows the data communications equipment to accept incoming calls which have requested the reverse charging facility. The charges for this call will be billed to the terminating party.

(MT)

### **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

### MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(MT)

Issued: August 30, 2002 Effective: October 1, 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 2.01
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.01

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

JUN 2 1 1999

### 2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

Permanent Virtual Circuit - This feature allows the transfer of packet switched data yethout its setup and clearing procedures to occur. A logical channel is permanently assigned to this circuit, and data may be passed at any time. Call set-up charges are not applicable to Permanent Virtual Circuits.

<u>Recognized Private Operating Agency (RPOA) Selection</u> - Allows the customer to use a packet inter-network provider other than the preselected primary provider by dialing a specific code on a per call basis.

Reverse Charge - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to assign billing (on a per-call basis) charges to the called party rather than the calling party.

Reverse Charge Acceptance - A packet switched data feature that allows the data communications equipment to accept incoming calls which have requested the reverse charging facility. The charges for this call will be billed to the terminating party.

<u>SmartTrunk Interface (SI)</u> - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

SmartTrunk Port – A PRI connection that does not include the facility between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. The connection is made using a SWBT facility purchased separately. This facility must be at a minimum of DSI level and must conform to technical specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Station Record Detail - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Throughput Class Negotiation</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows the calling data terminal to negotiate a lower throughput class other than the preassigned standard network default.

<u>Throughput Class Selection</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to select one of the following speeds in bits per second: 75, 150, 300, 600, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19200.

(AT) <u>Universal Termination</u> - Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface or Port and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO), and tie line services.

### 2.4 Standards Compliance

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore standards.

OCT 0 1 2002

3, a R S 2.01

Public Series Commission

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

aug. JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

Issued:

(AT)

(AT)

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 2.01
Replacing Original Sheet 2.01
Wissouri Public
Service Commission

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

REC'D AUG 17 1998



<u>Permanent Virtual Circuit</u> - This feature allows the transfer of packet switched data without the need for call setup and clearing procedures to occur. A logical channel is permanently assigned to this circuit, and data may be passed at any time. Call set-up charges are not applicable to Permanent Virtual Circuits.

<u>Recognized Private Operating Agency (RPOA) Selection</u> - Allows the customer to use a packet inter-network provider other than the preselected primary provider by dialing a specific code on a per call basis.

Reverse Charge - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to assign billing (on a per-call basis) charges to the called party rather than the calling party.

Reverse Charge Acceptance - A packet switched data feature that allows the data communications equipment to accept incoming calls which have requested the reverse charging facility. The charges for this call will be billed to the terminating party.

<u>SmartTrunk Interface (SI)</u> - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

(AT)

<u>Station Record Detail</u> - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Throughput Class Negotiation</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows the calling data terminal to negotiate a lower throughput class other than the preassigned standard network default.

<u>Throughput Class Selection</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to select one of the following speeds in bits per second: 75, 150, 300, 600, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19200.

<u>Universal Termination</u> - Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO) and tie line services.

2.4 Standards Compliance

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore standards.

CANCELLED Wissouri Public Service Commission

JUL 26 1999

FILED SEP 17 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

By 200 RS 201
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

SEP 1 7 1998

(AT)

(AT)

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 2.01

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

Outward WATS Option - Provides the customer with the capability to originate Outward WATS

RECEIVED

### 2.3 Service Components-(Continued)

AUG 2 0 1996

MISSOURI calls over a SmartTrunk Interface. Public Service Commission

Permanent Packet Switched Data (PSD) B Channel - Packet switching virtual circuit over a B channel using X.25 packet switched data at speeds up to 64 Kb. Up to 127 Logical Channels, Flow Control Parameter Negotiation, Throughput Class Negotiation, Reverse Charge, Reverse Charge Acceptance, Throughput Class Selection, Incoming Calls Barred, Outgoing Calls Barred, Hunt Group for PSD, and RPOA Selection.

> Permanent Virtual Circuit - This feature allows the transfer of packet switched data without the need for call setup and clearing procedures to occur. A logical channel is permanently assigned to this circuit, and data may be passed at any time. Call set-up charges are not applicable to Permanent Virtual Circuits.

Recognized Private Operating Agency (RPOA) Selection - Allows the customer to use a packet inter-network provider other than the preselected primary provider by dialing a specific code on a per call basis.

Reverse Charge - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to assign billing (on a per-call basis) charges to the called party rather than the calling party.

Reverse Charge Acceptance - A packet switched data feature that allows the data communications equipment to accept incoming calls which have requested the reverse charging facility. The charges for this call will be billed to the terminating party.

- (MT) SmartTrunk Interface (SI) - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission (MT) path between the central office and the customer's premises.
- (AT) Throughput Class Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that allows the calling data terminal to negotiate a lower throughput class other than the preassigned standard network default,
- Throughput Class Selection A packet switched data feature that allows a user to select one of the (AT) following speeds in bits per second: 75, 150, 300, 600, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19200.
- (MT) Universal Termination - Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO) and tie line
- (MT) services.

### 2.4 Standards Compliance

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative (MT) (MT)Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore standards.

Service Commission

SEP 17 1998

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

By KAREN E. JENNINGS, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

## P.S.C. Mo. - No. 41 INTEGRATED SERVICES TARIFF

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 2.02 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 2.02

**SMARTTRUNK**<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

(CT)

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>SmartTrunk Interface (SI)</u> - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

<u>SmartTrunk Port</u> – A PRI connection that does not include the facility between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk serving office. The connection is made using a Company provided facility purchased separately. This facility must be at a minimum of DS1 level and must conform to technical specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff. The same customer of record is required for both the SmartTrunk Port and the associated Company provided facility. Sharing of common transport or SmartTrunk arrangements between multiple customers is not permitted.

<u>Station Record Detail</u> - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.

### 2.4 STANDARDS COMPLIANCE

SmartTrunk service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative (CT) Committee (CCITT) and Telcordia standards.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 2.02

### **SMARTTRUNK** SM

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>SmartTrunk Interface (SI)</u> - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

<u>SmartTrunk Port</u> – A PRI connection that does not include the facility between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. The connection is made using a Company provided facility purchased separately. This facility must be at a minimum of DS1 level and must conform to technical specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff. The same customer of record is required for both the SmartTrunk Port and the associated Company provided facility. Sharing of common transport or SmartTrunk arrangements between multiple customers is not permitted.

<u>Station Record Detail</u> - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.



#### 2.4 STANDARDS COMPLIANCE

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Telcordia standards.

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2.02

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.3 SERVICE COMPONENTS (cont'd)

<u>SmartTrunk Interface (SI)</u> - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

SmartTrunk Port – A PRI connection that does not include the facility between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. The connection is made using a Company provided facility purchased separately. This facility must be at a minimum of DS1 level and must conform to technical specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff. The same customer of record is required for both the SmartTrunk Port and the associated Company provided facility. Sharing of common transport or SmartTrunk arrangements between multiple customers is not permitted.

<u>Station Record Detail</u> - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.

<u>Throughput Class Negotiation</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows the calling data terminal to negotiate a lower throughput class other than the preassigned standard network default.

<u>Throughput Class Selection</u> - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to select one of the following speeds in bits per second: 75, 150, 300, 600, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19200.

(RT) | (RT)

(CT)

(CT)

(AT)

(AT)

### 2.4 STANDARDS COMPLIANCE

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative (CT) Committee (CCITT) and Telcordia standards.

## **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

# MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

Missouri Fubile Services Tariff 3rd Revised Sheet 2.02 REC'Bendeling 33 (R. 20192 Sheet 2.02

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>
Service Commission

(MT) Service Components (cont'd)

> SmartTrunk Interface (SI) - Provides the PRI termination and a digital multichannel transmission path between the central office and the customer's premises.

SmartTrunk Port - A PRI connection that does not include the facility between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. The connection is made using a SWBT facility purchased separately. This facility must be at a minimum of DSI level and must conform to technical specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Station Record Detail - An optional feature that will provide the customer with the station number of all originating calls on the customer bill so that call information can be tracked at a station level. Available where technical capabilities exist.

Throughput Class Negotiation - A packet switched data feature that allows the calling data terminal to negotiate a lower throughput class other than the preassigned standard network default.

Throughput Class Selection - A packet switched data feature that allows a user to select one of the following speeds in bits per second: 75, 150, 300, 600, 1200, 2400, 4800, 9600 and 19200.

Universal Termination - Provides continuity between the SmartTrunk Interface or Port and the PSTN using central office equipment for Foreign Exchange (FX), Foreign Serving Office (FSO), and tie line services.

Standards Compliance

(MT)

SmartTrunk Service is designed to all relevant International Telephone and Telegraph Consultative Committee (CCITT) and Bellcore standards.

CANCELLED

MAY 1 8 2005

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri

Micsouri Public

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

Service Commission

RECEIVED

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.02

# SmartTrunk SER 11699

2.5 Technical Specifications

# MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Bellcore documents: TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transport System Requirements; TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access; TR-NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic Requirements for Class II Equipment; TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; GR-NWT-002865 2-B Channel Transfer and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call-by-Call Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS, and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

Bellcore Document Register 455 South Street. Room 2J-125 Morristown, NJ

Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute Attention: Customer Services 11 West 42nd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900

Public Space Commission

#### 2.6 Regulations

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- (AT) 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface or Port is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk (AT) Interface or Port is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option, or with the Permanent Packet Switched Data B Channel, or with the Universal Termination for private line/tie line services.
  - Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

Issued: JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

(AT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 2.02
Replacing Original Sheet 2.02

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

2.5 Technical Specifications

RECD AUG 17 1998

Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Bellcore documents: TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transport System Requirements; TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access; TR-NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic Requirements for Class II Equipment; TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; GR-NWT-002865 2-B Channel Transfer and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call-by-Call Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS, and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

Bellcore Document Register 455 South Street, Room 2J-125 Morristown, NJ Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute Attention: Customer Services 11 West 42nd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900

**CANCELLED** 

JUL 2 6 1999

2.6 Regulations

Public Service Commission
MISSOLIBI

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk Interface is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option, or with the Permanent Packet Switched Data B Channel, or with the Universal Termination for private line/tie line services.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID localist companies.

FILED SEP 1 7 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 2.02

### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.5 Technical Specifications

AUG 2 0 1996

Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Belian Sacratics:

(AT) TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transplants and Interface Commission

Requirements; TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access; TR
NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic

Requirements for Class II Equipment; TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification

Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call-by-Call

Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS, and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

Bellcore Document Register 455 South Street, Room 2J-125 Morristown, NJ

Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute
Attention: Customer Services
11 West 42 nd Street

11 West 42nd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900 CANCELLED

SEP 1 7 1998

2.6 Regulations

(AT)

By SFRS#2.02
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- (CT) 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the
  (AT) SmartTrunk Interface is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service
  compatible option, or with the Permanent Packet Switched Data B Channel, or with the
  Universal Termination for private line/tie line services.
  - 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis.

(MT)(RT)

The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.

NOV 6 1885

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective 1996 MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 2.03 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.03

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

#### 2.5 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Telcordia documents: TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transport System Requirements; TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access;

TR-NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic Requirements for Class II Equipment;

TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; GR-NWT-002865 2-B Channel Transfer and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call by Call Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

Telcordia Document Register 455 South Street, Room 2J-125 Morristown, NJ Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute Attention: Customer Services 25 West 43rd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 2.03
Replacing Original Sheet 2.03

# **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.5 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

(CT) Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Telcordia documents:

TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transport System Requirements;

TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access;

TR-NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic Requirements for Class II Equipment;

TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; GR-NWT-002865 2-B Channel Transfer and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call-by-Call Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS, and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

(CT) Telcordia Document Register

455 South Street, Room 2J-125

Morristown, NJ

Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute

Attention: Customer Services

25 West 43rd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900

Issued: August 16, 2004 Effective: September 15, 2004

(CT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Wicketion 2
Original Sheet 2.03
RECD AUG 3 0 2002

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

Service Commission

# (MT) 2.5 Technical Specifications

Transmission and network interface requirements are specified in the following Bellcore documents:

TR-TSY-000754, Issue 1, March 1990 - ISDN Primary Rate Access Transport System Requirements;

TR-TSY-000776, Network Interface Description for ISDN Customer Access;

TR-NWT-001268 ISDN Primary Rate Interface Call Control Switching and Signaling Generic Requirements for Class II Equipment;

TR-NWT-001187 ISDN Calling Number Identification Services for Primary Rate Interfaces; GR-NWT-002865 2-B Channel Transfer and TR-NWT-001270 Generic Requirements for Call-by-Call Service Selection for Private Facilities, OUTWATS, and INWATS. These documents may be obtained from:

Bellcore Document Register 455 South Street, Room 2J-125 Morristown, NJ Telephone: 1-800-521-2673

And the following American National Standards Institute document: T1E1.2/88-079R3 - ISDN Primary Rate Customer Installation Interface. This document may be obtained from:

American National Standards Institute Attention: Customer Services 11 West 42nd Street New York, NY 10036 Telephone: 212-642-4900

(MT)

**CANCELLED** 

SEP 1 5 2004

1., 15125 2.03

Public Service Commission
MISSOLIBI

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri Missouri Public Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

Service Commission

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 2.04 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2.04

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

#### 2.6 REGULATIONS

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under (CT) FCC Part 68.
- 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface or Port is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk service compatible option.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.
- 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri

St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 2.04
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2.04

## **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

## 2.6 REGULATIONS

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface or Port is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.
- 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

(RT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 2.04
Replacing Original Sheet 2.04

# SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

## 2.6 REGULATIONS

(RT)

(RT)

- 2.6.1 The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface or Port is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option, or with the Permanent Packet Switched Data B Channel.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.
- (MT) 2.6.5 In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is responsible for the payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous and supplemental service (MT) as specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.

# CANCELLED

October 16, 2005

# MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

Regulations

Integrated Services Tariff Mineauris Richlie Original Sheet 2.04

**REC'D AUG 3 0 2002** 

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

# Service Commission

- The following regulations apply in addition to other regulations stated in this and the other tariffs of the Company, including but not limited to, the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17. For the purposes of this service, where such other regulations apply on a "per line" basis, they shall be interpreted, in this instance, to apply on a "per channel" basis.
- 2.6.2 SmartTrunk Service requires compatible registered customer-provided equipment (CPE) under FCC Part 68.
- 2.6.3 The SmartTrunk Interface or Port is not available on a standalone basis. At a minimum, the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is offered with the CSV/CSD local service transport SmartTrunk Service compatible option, or with the Permanent Packet Switched Data B Channel, or with the Universal Termination for private line/tie line services.
- 2.6.4 Other ancillary tariff offerings requested by the customer and compatible with this offering may be furnished in accordance with the regulations and at the rates and charges specified in the applicable section of this tariff or other tariffs of the Company. Should such ancillary services normally be applied on a "per line" basis, they will, in this instance, apply on a "per channel" basis. The central office switching equipment (trunk termination) portion of DID Service is not applicable for DID local exchange service associated with this offering, and is therefore, not chargeable.

(MT)

(MT)

2.6

CANCELLED

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri

Missouri Public

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 3 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 3

# **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.6 **REGULATIONS** (cont'd)

- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements will be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental to this or other services of the Company. Such requests will be based upon cost.
- 2.6.7 In certain central offices, the additional services of Private Line Service and Special Access Service may be associated with SmartTrunk service.
- 2.6.8 Upon subscribing to SmartTrunk service, the customer may be required to change telephone numbers.
- 2.6.9 The Company will designate the SmartTrunk-equipped central office(s) used to physically provision SmartTrunk service to customers in each exchange. In many cases, a customer's designated SmartTrunk serving central office will be different from the normal serving office designated for basic local exchange service.
  - A. If the customer's normal serving office is within the non-optional local calling scope of the designated SmartTrunk serving office, Link Extension charges will not apply.
  - B. If the customer's normal serving office is not within the non-optional local calling scope of a SmartTrunk-equipped central office, the customer will be provided with SmartTrunk service from the designated SmartTrunk equipped central office and the rates and charges for Link Extension, as specified in this tariff, will apply.
  - C. In cases A. and B. preceding, when there is a change in the central office designated as the SmartTrunk serving office for a customer's location, the customer's SmartTrunk service will continue to be provided from the original SmartTrunk serving office, if possible. Should the customer subsequently request that their SmartTrunk service be provisioned from the new designated serving office, the provisions and charges specified in this Tariff for moves and disconnects will apply. The Company may request that the customer, at the customer's option, have the customer's SmartTrunk service provided from the new designated serving office and, in conjunction therewith, may offer to waive move and/or disconnect charges.
- 2.6.10 If a customer requests that SmartTrunk service be provisioned from an office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, SmartTrunk service may be extended to Company central offices within the same Local Access Transport Area (LATA) through the application of a SmartTrunk Interface, and MegaLink® 1.5 High Capacity Digital Service Interoffice Channel Mileage (see Digital Link Service Tariff, Section 4, Paragraph 4.6.2), DS3 Service, or other suitable Company services.

(CP)

Effective: August 1, 2008

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 3 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 3

# SMARTTRUNK® (CT)

# 2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements will be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental to this or other services of the Company. Such requests will be based upon cost.
- 2.6.7 In certain central offices, the additional services of Private Line Service and Special Access
  Service may be associated with SmartTrunk service. (CT)
- 2.6.8 Upon subscribing to SmartTrunk service, the customer may be required to change telephone numbers. (CT)
- 2.6.9 The Company will designate the SmartTrunk-equipped central office(s) used to physically provision SmartTrunk service to customers in each exchange. In many cases, a customer's designated SmartTrunk serving central office will be different from the normal serving office designated for basic local exchange service.
  - A. If the customer's normal serving office is within the non-optional local calling scope of the designated SmartTrunk serving office, Link Extension charges will not apply.
  - B. If the customer's normal serving office is not within the non-optional local calling scope of a SmartTrunk-equipped central office, the customer will be provided with SmartTrunk service from the designated SmartTrunk equipped central office and the rates and charges for Link Extension, as specified in this tariff, will apply.
  - C. In cases A. and B. preceding, when there is a change in the central office designated as the SmartTrunk serving office for a customer's location, the customer's SmartTrunk service will continue to be provided from the original SmartTrunk serving office, if possible. Should the customer subsequently request that their SmartTrunk service be provisioned from the new designated serving office, the provisions and charges specified in this Tariff for moves and disconnects will apply. The Company may request that the customer, at the customer's option, have the customer's SmartTrunk service provided from the new designated serving office and, in conjunction therewith, may offer to waive move and/or disconnect charges.
- 2.6.10 If a customer requests that SmartTrunk service be provisioned from an office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, SmartTrunk service may be extended to Company central offices within the same Local Access Transport Area (LATA) through the application of a SmartTrunk Port, and MegaLink 1.5 (DS1) Service, DS3 Service, or other suitable Company services.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 3
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 3

(RT) SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

(MT)

- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements will be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental to this or other services of the Company. Such requests will be based upon cost.
- (CP) 2.6.7 In certain central offices, the additional services of Private Line Service and Special Access (CP) Service may be associated with SmartTrunk Service.
  - 2.6.8 Upon subscribing to SmartTrunk Service, the customer may be required to change telephone numbers.
- (CT) 2.6.9 The Company will designate the SmartTrunk-equipped central office(s) used to physically provision SmartTrunk Service to customers in each exchange. In many cases, a customer's designated SmartTrunk serving central office will be different from the normal serving office designated for basic local exchange service.
- (FC) A. If the customer's normal serving office is within the non-optional local calling scope of the designated SmartTrunk serving office, Link Extension charges will not apply.
- (FC) B. If the customer's normal serving office is not within the non-optional local calling scope of a SmartTrunk-equipped central office, the customer will be provided with SmartTrunk Service from the designated SmartTrunk equipped central office and the rates and charges for Link Extension, as specified in this tariff, will apply.
- (FC) C. In cases A. and B. preceding, when there is a change in the central office designated as the SmartTrunk serving office for a customer's location, the customer's SmartTrunk Service will continue to be provided from the original SmartTrunk serving office, if possible. Should the customer subsequently request that their SmartTrunk Service be provisioned from the new designated serving office, the provisions and charges specified in this Tariff for moves and disconnects will apply. The Company may request that the customer, at the customer's option, have the customer's SmartTrunk Service provided from the new designated serving office and, in conjunction therewith, may offer to waive move and/or disconnect charges.
  - 2.6.10 If a customer requests that SmartTrunk Service be provisioned from an office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, SmartTrunk service may be extended to Company central offices within the same Local Access Transport Area (LATA) through the application of a SmartTrunk Port, and MegaLink 1.5 (DS1) Service, DS3 Service, or other suitable Company services.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



(CP)

(CP)

(RT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

(AT) (AT)

(AT)

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 · 2nd Revised Sheet 3

#### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

## Regulations-(Continued)

AUG 2 0 1996

- In addition to the rates and charges contained in this tariff, the customer is response SOURE payment of all related charges for exchange services, miscellaneous anablic barriage for exchange services, miscellaneous anablic barriage for exchange services. specified in this and other tariffs of the Company.
- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements will be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental to this or other services of the Company. Such requests will be based upon cost.
- In certain central offices, the additional services of Intrastate, IntraLATA Foreign Exchange 2.6.7 (FX) Service, Foreign Serving Office (FSO) Service and tie line service may be associated with SmartTrunk Service on a per channel basis.
- 2.6.8 Upon subscribing to SmartTrunk Service, the customer may be required to change telephone numbers.
- (CT) 2.6.9 Southwestern Bell will designate the SmartTrunk-equipped central office(s) used to physically provision SmartTrunk Service to customers in each exchange. In many cases, a customer's designated SmartTrunk serving central office will be different from the normal serving office designated for basic local exchange service.
  - 1. If the customer's normal serving office is within the non-optional local calling scope of the designated SmartTrunk serving office, Link Extension and FSO charges will not apply.
  - If the customer's normal serving office is not within the non-optional local calling scope of a SmartTrunk-equipped central office, the customer will be provided with SmartTrunk Service from the designated SmartTrunk equipped central office and the rates and charges for Link Extension, as specified in this tariff, will apply.
  - 3. In cases 1 and 2 preceding, when there is a change in the central office designated as the SmartTrunk serving office for a customer's location, the customer's SmartTrunk Service will continue to be provided from the original SmartTrunk serving office, if possible. Should the customer subsequently request that their SmartTrunk Service be provisioned from the new designated serving office, the provisions and charges specified in this Tariff for moves and disconnects will apply. Southwestern Bell may request that the customer, at the customer's option, have the customer's SmartTrunk Service provided from the new designated serving office and, in conjunction therewith, may offer to waive move and/or disconnect charges.
- (RT) If a customer requests that SmartTrunk Service be provisioned from an office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, the charges specified in this Tariff are applicable in addition to the rates, charges, terms and conditions of FSO-FX Service pursuant to the "Foreign Exchange Service" and "Foreign Serving Office Service" sections of the General Exchange Tariff.

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

By KAREN E, JENNINGS, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 3
Replacing Original Sheet 3

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED

(C) 2.6 Regulation-(Continued)

SEP 7 1993

- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements soll be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental topythis services of the Company. Such requests will be based upon cost.
- 2.6.7 In certain central offices, the additional services of Intrastate,
  IntraLATA Foreign Exchange (FX) Service, Foreign Serving Office (FSO)

  (AT) Service and TIE Service may be associated with SmartTrunk Service on a per channel basis. However, Dynamic Channel Allocation is not applicable for these services.
- (CT) 2.6.8 Upon subscribing to SmartTrunk Service, the customer may be required to change telephone numbers.
- (AT) 2.6.9 The central office from which a customer's SmartTrunk serving office. The Telephone Company will determine a customer's SmartTrunk serving office as follows:
  - 1. If the customer's normal serving office is SmartTrupk editorial, the customer will be provided SmartTrupk Service from the course of the co
  - 2. If the customer's normal serving office is not SmartTrunk equipped, the customer may be provided SmartTrunk Service from another SmartTrunk equipped central office located within the customer's exchange at the rates and charges specified in this Tariff.
  - 3. If the customer's exchange is not SmartTrunk equipped, the customer may be provided SmartTrunk Service from a SmartTrunk equipped central office located in a different exchange, if agreed to by the Telephone Company. In such cases, this Tariff is applicable in addition to the rates and charges for interoffice mileage as specified in Paragraph 4.1.4., B., of the Digital Link Services Tariff.
  - 4. In cases 2 and 3 preceding, when the customer's normal serving office becomes SmartTrunk equipped, their SmartTrunk Service will continue to be provided from their original SmartTrunk serving office. Should the customer subsequently request that their SmartTrunk service be provisioned from their normal serving office, the provisions and charges specified in this Tariff for moves and disconnected will apply.

(AT)

(MT)

OCT 1 0 1993

Public Service Commission

Issued: SEP 1 0 1993

Effective: 0C7 1 0 1993

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 3

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

- 2.6.6 Unique requests for special or modified service arrangements will be accepted, whenever possible, if not detrimental to this or out \$501R1 services of the Company. Such requests will be based updic Service Commission
- 2.6.7 In certain central offices, the additional services of Intrastate, IntraLATA Foreign Exchange (FX) Service, Foreign Serving Office (FSO) Service and TIE Service may be associated with SmartTrunk Service. However, Dynamic Channel Allocation is not applicable for these services.
- 2.6.8 In the event a customer's serving office is not equipped for SmartTrunk Service, the customer may request SmartTrunk Service from an FSO/FX serving office that is appropriately equipped. In such cases, where facilities permit, this tariff is applicable in addition to the rates, charges, terms and conditions for the FSO/FX service pursuant Private Line or Access Tariff(s).
- 2.7 Additions

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges, BY 19t Public Service Commission

2.8 Moves

- MISSOURI 2.8.1 Customer moves which require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will be considered a disconnection of service for each SmartTrunk Interface moved. Refer to Paragraphs 2.12.4 and 2.12.5 for applicable charges. Installation charges will also apply.
- 2.8.2 Customer moves which do not require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will not constitute a disconnection of service provided the customer's service continues uninterrupted from the old location to its re-establishment at the new location. Installation charges will apply.

#### 2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Telephone Company. customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

MAY 0 1 1992 Issued:

Effective: JUN 1 3 1982 JUN 131992

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 3.01 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 3.01

 $SMARTTRUNK^{\otimes}$  (CT)

2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE

(AT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
6th Revised Sheet 3.01
Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 3.01

(RT) SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

(RT)

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



(RT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 3.01
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 3.01
Service Commission

SMARTTRUNKSM SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID).

A. CLID Service is offered on a subscription basis which requires the customer to order the service. Where CLID Service is available, any calling party, whether they subscribe to CLID Service or not, has per call blocking capability.

The Southwestern Bell Telephone calling party may prevent the delivery of Calling Party Number (or Name) (CPN) to the called party by dialing an access code (\*67 on their Touch-Tone pad or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge. CLID subscribers are responsible for providing per line blocking on their own PBX. Southwestern Bell will transmit the anonymous indicator received from the customer. The anonymous indicator is included in the call setup message provided by the customer's equipment, and specified by the presentation indicator in the CPN information element.

If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, CLID customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the CLID customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the CPN.

Line Blocking for the delivery of the CPN is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive office of the agency registers with Southwestern Bell Telephone a need for blocking:

(a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability.

The blocking of the CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Payphone Exchange Access Service.

In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.

permission. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.

Issued: DEC 3 1 1998

Effective

FEB (1.1.1999) Public Commission

(CT)

8 2005

ANCELED

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

P.S.C. Mo.-No. 41 CANCELLED

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 3.05

DEC 1 2 1997

MISSOURI

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification

A. CLID Service is offered on a subscription basis which requires the custom Public Sands Commission Where CLID Service is available, any calling party, whether they subscribe to CLID Service or not, has per call blocking capability.

The Southwestern Bell Telephone calling party may prevent the delivery of Calling Party Number (or Name) (CPN) to the called party by dialing an access code (\*67 on their Touch-Tone (AT) pad or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge. CLID subscribers are responsible for providing per line blocking on their own PBX. Southwestern Bell will transmit the anonymous indicator received from the customer. The anonymous indicator is included in the call setup message provided by the customer's equipment, and specified by the presentation indicator in the CPN information element. (CT)

> If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, CLID customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the CLID customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the CPN.

Line Blocking for the delivery of the CPN is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive office of the agency registers with Southwestern Bell Telephone a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability.

The blocking of the CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Service.

- B. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated. F1660

Issued:

(CT)

(CT)

DEC 1 5 1997

Effective

Jan 15**Jaaa**815 1998

**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 3.01 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 3:01

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

NOV 2 1 1997

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID).

A. CLID Service is offered on a subscription basis which requires the customer to order the service.

Where CLID Service is excelled a subscription basis which requires the customer to order the service. Where CLID Service is available, any calling party, whether they subscribe to CLID Service or not, has per call blocking capability.

The Southwestern Bell Telephone calling party may prevent the delivery of Calling Party Number (CPN) to the called party by dialing an access code (\*67 on their Touch-Tone pad or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge. CLID subscribers are responsible for providing per line blocking on their own PBX. Southwestern Bell will transmit the anonymous indicator received from the customer. The anonymous indicator is included in the call setup message provided by the customer's equipment, and specified by the presentation indicator in the calling party number information element.

If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, CLID customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the CLID customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the telephone number.

Line Blocking for the delivery of the calling number is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive office of the agency registers with Southwestern Bell Telephone a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability.

The blocking of the CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Service.

- B. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indir CANCELLED the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person. JAN 1 5 1998
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of sails service Commission billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call pils SOURI transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have the service D terminated.

Issued:

(RT)

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 3.01 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3.01 UECEMEN

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

AUG 2 0 1996

MISSOURI

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID).

A. CLID Service is offered on a subscription basis which requires the customer to State in Service Ser Where CLID Service is available, any calling party, whether they subscribe to CLID Service or not, has per call blocking capability.

The Southwestern Bell Telephone calling party may prevent the delivery of Calling Party Number (CPN) to the called party by dialing an access code (\*67 on their Touch-Tone pad or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge. CLID subscribers are responsible for providing per line blocking on their own PBX. Southwestern Bell will transmit the anonymous indicator received from the customer. The anonymous indicator is included in the call setup message provided by the customer's equipment, and specified by the presentation indicator in the calling party number information element.

If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, CLID customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the CLID customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the telephone number.

Line Blocking for the delivery of the calling number is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive ELLED office of the agency registers with Southwestern Bell Telephone a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this 2 4 1997 capability.

The blocking of the CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Public, Semi-Public electron Commission Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services.

- In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

**MOPUBLIC SERVICE COMM** NOV 0 6 1996

By KAREN E. JENNINGS, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

(MT) (AT) 1

(AT)

(MT)

Issued:

P.S.C. Mo.-No. 41

No supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 3.01 Replacing Original Sheet 5.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

OCT 27 1993

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

2.6.10 If a customer requests SmartTrunk Service to be provisible Service Commission office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, the charges specified in this Tariff are applicable in addition to the rates, charges, terms and conditions of FSO/FX Service pursuant to the "Foreign Exchange Carvice" and "Foreign Serving Office Service" sections of the General Hange Tariff.

(AT) 2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID).

A. CLID Service is offered on a subscription basis which requires the customer to order the service. Where CLID Service is available calling party, whether they subscribe to CLID Service or the service blocking capability.

The Southwestern Bell Telephone calling party may prevent the delivery of Calling Party Number (CPN) to the called party by dialing an access code (\*67 on their Touch-Tone pad or 1167 from a rotary telephone) immediately prior to placing a call. The access code will activate per call blocking, which is available at no charge.

If the calling party activates blocking, the CPN will not be transmitted across the line. Instead, CLID customers will receive an anonymous indicator. This anonymous indicator notifies the CLID customer that the calling party has elected to block the delivery of the telephone number.

Line Blocking for the delivery of the calling number is available upon request, at no charge, to the following entities and their employees/volunteers, for lines over which the official business of the agency is conducted including those at the residences of employees/volunteers, where an executive office of the agency registers with Southwestern Bell Telephone a need for blocking: (a) private, nonprofit, tax-exempt, domestic violence intervention agencies and (b) federal, state and local law enforcement agencies. The calling number will not be transmitted from a line equipped with this capability.

CLID subscribers are responsible for providing per line blocking on their own PBX. Southwestern Bell Telephone will transmit the anonymous indicator received from the PBX customer.

The blocking of the CPN will not be provided on calls originating from Public, Semi-Public and Customer-Owned Pay Telephone Services

(MT)

(AT)

NOV 29 1993

Issued: **OCT 3 0 1993** 

Effective: NOV 2 9 1993 Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 3.01

# RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

7 1993 SFP

(C) 2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

MISSOURI

(AT) 2.6.10 If a customer requests SmartTrunk Service to be prover the commission office other than the SmartTrunk serving office designated by the Company, and if agreed to by the Company, the charges specified in this Tariff are applicable in addition to the rates, charges, terms and conditions of FSO/FX Service pursuant to the "Foreign Exchange Service" and "Foreign Serving Office Service" sections of the General Exchange (AT) Tariff.

(MT) 2.7 Additions

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

- 2.8 Moves
- 2.8.1 Customer moves which require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will be considered a disconnection of service for each SmartTrunk Interface moved. Refer to Paragraphs 2.12.4 and 2.12.5 for applicable charges. Installation charges will also apply.
- 2.8.2 Customer moves which do not require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will not constitute a disconnection of service provided the customer's service continues uninterrupted from the old location to its re-establishment at the new location. Installation charges will apply.
- 2.9 Supersedure

(MT)

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Telephone Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

CANCELLED

OCT 1.0 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: SEP 1 0 1993 Effective: 0CT 1 0 1993

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 3.2 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 3.2

(AT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CP)

(CP)

Revised Sheet 3.2 was previously Revised Sheet 3.02

# **SMARTTRUNK®**

# 2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.6.11 Note that special steps are required for SmartTrunk DID stations to have 911 service features consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 911 service area. SmartTrunk service provides Automatic Number Identification (ANI), but the only Automatic Location Identification (ALI) record is associated with the main number for the service. This can create a situation where the 911 Public Safety Answering Point receives a call from an individual DID station and receives identification of the originating telephone number, but the System provides a "no record found" error instead of customer location information. SmartTrunk service customers are therefore encouraged to consider implementing Private Switch 911 Service, as described in Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff. With this service, the SmartTrunk customer can create location information records for every unique DID telephone number associated with the SmartTrunk service.

#### 2.7 ADDITIONS

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

#### 2.8 MOVES

- 2.8.1. A Move Charge as specified in this tariff will apply to change in the physical location ("Move") of SmartTrunk Interface or Port, which requires simultaneous service operation at both the current location ("Replaced Service") and the new location ("New Service") for a finite period of time ("Overlapping Service") or which is accomplished through a coordinated disconnection of the Replaced Service and simultaneous connection of the New Service ("Flash Cut"), whether within the same SmartTrunk serving office or to a different SmartTrunk serving office. In addition, installation charges as specified in this tariff will apply for all service components other than the SmartTrunk Interface or Port.
- 2.8.2. The Service Term agreement subscribed to by the customer is not affected by Moves of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port as described above.
- 2.8.3 Business customers who are moving service locations and require Overlapping Service will receive a one-time credit of \$2,500 per SmartTrunk Interface being moved, subject to the following conditions:
  - A. One or more SmartTrunk Interface(s) must be ordered at the new location, at prevailing Tariffed Month-to-Month Service rates (see Paragraph 2.14 of this tariff), including applicable non-recurring Installation charges.
  - B. Upon moving the Replaced Service to the New Service, the Service Term contract for the Replaced Service will be transferred to the New Service, and will not otherwise be affected by the move. The New Service will take the place of the Replaced Service, which will be disconnected at the time of the move.

Issued: June 15, 2011
CANCELLED

Effective: July 15, 2011

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 3.02 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 3.02

SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup> (CT)

## 2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

2.6.11 Note that special steps are required for SmartTrunk DID stations to have 911 service features consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 911 service area. SmartTrunk service provides Automatic Number Identification (ANI), but the only Automatic Location Identification (ALI) record is associated with the main number for the service. This can create a situation where the 911 Public Safety Answering Point receives a call from an individual DID station and receives identification of the originating telephone number, but the System provides a "no record found" error instead of customer location information. SmartTrunk service customers are therefore encouraged to consider implementing Private Switch 911 Service, as described in Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff. With this service, the SmartTrunk customer can create location information records for every unique DID telephone number associated with the SmartTrunk service.

#### 2.7 ADDITIONS

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

#### 2.8 MOVES

- 2.8.1. A Move Charge as specified in this tariff will apply when the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is moved within the same SmartTrunk serving office or moved to a different SmartTrunk serving office. In addition, installation charges as specified in this tariff will apply for all service (CT) components other than the SmartTrunk Interface or Port.
- 2.8.2. The Service Term agreement subscribed to by the customer is not affected by moves of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port as described above. (CT)
- 2.8.3 Business customers who are moving service locations and require overlapping SmartTrunk service at the current and new locations, and who are currently subscribing to SmartTrunk Interface service on a 24-Month or greater Service Term contract which has a minimum of 12 months remaining on the Service Term, will receive a one-time credit of \$2,500 per SmartTrunk Interface being moved. Details follow:
  - A. One or more SmartTrunk Interface(s) must be ordered at the new location, at prevailing Tariffed Month-to-Month Service rates (see Paragraph 2.14 of this tariff), including applicable non-recurring Installation charges.
  - B. Upon moving the service from the current location (the "Replaced Service") to the new location (the "New Service"), the Service Term contract for the Replaced Service will be transferred to the New Service, and will not otherwise be affected by the move. The New Service will take the place of the Replaced Service, which will be disconnected at the time of the move.

(MT)

(AT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

(AT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 3.02
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 3.02

(RT) SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.6 REGULATIONS (cont'd)

(RT)

(FC) 2.6.11 Note that special steps are required for SmartTrunk DID stations to have 911 service features consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 911 service area. SmartTrunk Service provides Automatic Number Identification (ANI), but the only Automatic Location Identification (ALI) record is associated with the main number for the service. This can create a situation where the 911 Public Safety Answering Point receives a call from an individual DID station and receives identification of the originating telephone number, but the System provides a "no record found" error instead of customer location information. SmartTrunk Service customers are therefore encouraged to consider implementing Private Switch 911 Service, as described in Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff. With this service, the SmartTrunk customer can create location information records for every unique DID telephone number associated with the SmartTrunk Service.

#### 2.7 ADDITIONS

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

#### 2.8 MOVES

- (FC) 2.8.1. A Move Charge as specified in this Tariff will apply when the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is moved within the same SmartTrunk serving office or moved to a different SmartTrunk serving office. In addition, installation charges as specified in this Tariff will apply for all service components other than the SmartTrunk Interface or Port.
- (FC) 2.8.2. The service term agreement subscribed to by the customer is not affected by moves of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port as described above.

### 2.9 SUPERSEDURE

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon (CT) written concurrence of the Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 3.02
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 3.02

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

JUN 2 1 1999

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID)-(Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE LUMB

2.6.12 Note that special steps are required for SmartTrunk DID stations to have 911 service features consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 911 service area. SmartTrunk Service provides Automatic Number Identification (ANI), but the only Automatic Location Identification (ALI) record is associated with the main number for the service. This can create a situation where the 911 Public Safety Answering Point receives a call from an individual DID station and receives identification of the originating telephone number, but the System provides a "no record found" error instead of customer location information. SmartTrunk Service customers are therefore encouraged to consider implementing Private Switch 911 Service, as described in Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff. With this service, the SmartTrunk customer can create location information records for every unique DID telephone number associated with the SmartTrunk Service.

#### 2.7 Additions

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

2.8 Moves

(AT)



(AT)

- A Move Charge as specified in this Tariff will apply when the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is moved within the same SmartTrunk serving office or moved to a different SmartTrunk serving office.
   In addition, installation charges as specified in this Tariff will apply for all service components other than the SmartTrunk Interface or Port.
- 2. The service term agreement subscribed to by the customer is not affected by moves of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port as described above.

2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of Southwestern Bell. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer,

CANCELLED

Public Spryice Commission

Missouri Public sorvice Commissio

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

Issued: JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 3.02 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 3.02

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

HECEIVED

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

AUG 2 0 1996

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID)-(Continued)

MISSOURI 2.6.12 Note that special steps are required for SmartTrunk DID stations to have 9101ser Gentlement Commission (CT) consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 911 service area. SmartTrunk (AT)(RT) Service provides Automatic Number Identification (ANI), but the only Automatic Location Identification (ALI) record is associated with the main number for the service. This can create a ١ situation where the 911 Public Safety Answering Point receives a call from an individual DID station and receives identification of the originating telephone number, but the System provides a "no record found" error instead of customer location information. SmartTrunk Service customers are therefore encouraged to consider implementing Private Switch 911 Service, as described in Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff. With this service, the SmartTrunk customer can create location information records for every unique DID telephone number associated with the SmartTrunk Service. (AT)

2.7 Additions

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

(AT) 2.8 Moves

(AT)(CP)

1. A Move Charge as specified in this Tariff will apply when the SmartTrunk interface is moved within the same SmartTrunk serving office or moved to a different SmartTrunk serving office. In addition, installation charges as specified in this Tariff will apply for all service components other than the SmartTrunk Interface.

(CT) (CT)

1

(AT)

2. The service term agreement subscribed to by the customer is not affected by moves of the SmartTrunk Interface as described above.

2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of Southwestern Bell. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

# CANCELLED

By HMRS 3.02
Public Service Commission

filed

NOV 6 1996

Issued: AUG 2 0 1996

Effective: NO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 2nd Revised Replacing 1st Revised

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

SEP 29 1995

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID) - (Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- B. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.
- 2.6.12 Note that special steps are required for PBX customers to have 9-1-1 service features consistent with those provided to other end users in the same 9-1-1 service area. Automatic Number Identification, Automatic Location Identification and/or Selective Routing are only available through coordination with the governmental agency responsible for 9-1-1 service within the area served by the PBX in accordance with the provisions of Section 28 of the General Exchange Tariff

2.7 Additions

(AT)

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges

Installation charges are specified in the Local Exchange practice Commission tariff will apply when a customer moves his Smart moves will not in 2.8 moves will not be considered a disconnection of service, provided the service is not interrupted.

2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Telephone Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

Issued:

SEP 2 9 1995

Effective:

By HORACE WILKINS, JR., President-Misspublic Service Commission

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 3.02
Replacing Original Sheet 3.02

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

DEC 23 1994

2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID)-(Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- B. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.
- 2.7 Additions

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges.

2.8 Moves

(CT) Installation charges are specified in the Local Exchange Tariff and this tariff will apply when a customer moves his SmartTrunk Service. Customer moves will not be considered a disconnection of service, provided the service is not interrupted.

2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Telephone Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

CANCELLED

NOV 10 1995

BY Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

JAN 23 1995

Issued: DEC 2 3 1994

Effective:

JAN 2 3 1995 public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 3.02

# RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.6 Regulations-(Continued)

OCT 27 1993

(AT) 2.6.11 Calling Line Identification (CLID)-(Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

- B. In addition to the provisions of the General Exchange Tariff, Section 17, Paragraph 17.8, the calling party and customer indemnifies and saves Southwestern Bell Telephone harmless against any and all claims for damages caused or claimed to have been caused, directly or indirectly, by the transmission to a CLID customer of a telephone number which the calling party has requested to be omitted from the telephone directory or has requested not to be disclosed to any person.
- C. CLID information may not be sold or given to another party without the caller's written permission. CLID information may only be used for: (a) routing or completion of calls, (b) billing of calls, (c) account management purposes, (d) services directly related to the call or transaction, (e) verification of calling party identity and (f) marketing products or services that are directly related to those previously acquired by the customer from the CLID services subscriber. This applies if the CLID service subscriber has an existing relationship with the customer. CLID customers failing to comply with any of these conditions will have their service terminated.

(MT) 2.7 Additions

(AT)

Any additions of service are subject to current rates and charges. 231995

2.8 Moves

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

- 2.8.1 Customer moves which require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will be considered a disconnection of service for each SmartTrunk Interface moved. Refer to Paragraphs 2.12.4 and 2.12.5 for applicable charges. Installation charges will also apply.
- 2.8.2 Customer moves which do not require the SmartTrunk Interface to be provided from a different central office, will not constitute a disconnection of service provided the customer's service continues uninterrupted from the old location to its re-establishment at the new location. Installation charges will apply.
- 2.9 Supersedure

SmartTrunk Service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Telephone Company. The east of the velocity of the subject to all past indebted to liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

NOV 2 9 1993

Issued: OCT 3 0 1993

Effective: NOV 2 9 1993

By M. H. SCHULTEIS, Division Manager-Regulatory & Industry Relativice Commission
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 3.3 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 3.3

Original Sheet 3.3 was previously Original Sheet 3.03

# **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.8 MOVES (cont'd)

#### 2.8.3 (cont'd)

C. The New Service location must be anywhere the Company provides SmartTrunk service pursuant to this tariff.

(AT)

(AT)

D. The Move and subsequent disconnection of the Replaced Service must be completed within ninety (90) days of the New Service install date, or prior to expiration of the current contract term, whichever occurs first.

(AT)

E. The one-time credit will be placed on the Customer's account at the time the disconnect order is issued for the Replaced Service.

(CT)

F. Move Charges as described in Paragraphs 2.8.1 and 2.8.2 will apply to SmartTrunk Interface(s) being moved as a Flash Cut. The one-time credit stated above does not apply to flash cuts.

G. Any optional features and functions from the Replaced Service that are not re-established with the New Service at the time of the installation will be subject to applicable termination charges.

(AT)

H. Any additions of optional features and functions made to the New Service under an existing contract that is retained will be treated as coterminous additions under the terms and conditions of that contract.

(AT)

Any quantities of SmartTrunk service in excess of the current quantity of the Replaced Service will be treated as new installations.

(CT)

J. This credit is not applicable to SmartTrunk Ports.

(CT)

K. This credit is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. To be eligible for this credit, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

(CT)

L. In the event of early termination of this service, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

## 2.9 SUPERSEDURE

SmartTrunk service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

(MT)

Issued: June 15, 2011 May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: July 15, 2011 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0631

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 3.3 Replacing Original Sheet 3.3

Original Sheet 3.3 was previously Original Sheet 3.03

# **SMARTTRUNK®**

# 2.8 MOVES (cont'd)

# 2.8.3 (cont'd)

- C. The one-time credit will be placed on the Customer's account at the time the disconnect order is issued for the Replaced Service.
- D. If additional SmartTrunk Interface(s) are being moved which do not require overlapping service (i.e. Flash Cut), Move Charges as described in Paragraphs 2.8.1 and 2.8.2 above, will apply. The one-time credit stated above does not apply to flash cuts.
- E. This credit is not applicable to SmartTrunk Ports.
- F. This credit is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. To be eligible for this credit, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.
- G. In the event of early termination of this service, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

#### 2.9 SUPERSEDURE

SmartTrunk service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

#### 2.10 SUSPENSION AND RESTORAL OF SERVICE

(MT)

- 2.10.1 Initiated by the Company When service is suspended by the Company, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Channel.
- 2.10.2 Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk service.

#### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS

2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either Month-to-Month service or a Service Term Agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, in which case coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement. Customers may opt to convert from the original Service Term to a longer Service Term prior to the expiration of the original term.

(MT)

Issued: April 25, 2011
CANCELLED
July 15, 2011
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2011-0631

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 Original Sheet 3.03

## **SMARTTRUNK®**

## 2.8 MOVES (cont'd)

### 2.8.3 (cont'd)

- C. The one-time credit will be placed on the Customer's account at the time the disconnect order is issued for the Replaced Service.
- D. If additional SmartTrunk Interface(s) are being moved which do not require overlapping service (i.e. Flash Cut), Move Charges as described in Paragraphs 2.8.1 and 2.8.2 above, will apply. The one-time credit stated above does not apply to flash cuts.
- E. This credit is not applicable to SmartTrunk Ports.
- F. This credit is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. To be eligible for this credit, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.
- G. In the event of early termination of this service, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

2.9 SUPERSEDURE

(MT)

SmartTrunk service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon (CT)

SmartTrunk service may be transferred to a new customer at the same premises location upon written concurrence of the Company. The customer to whom service is transferred will be subject to all past indebtedness, liabilities, minimum term provisions and equipment configurations currently in effect for the previous customer.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

(MT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 3.4 Replacing Original Sheet 3.4

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

### 2.10 SUSPENSION AND RESTORAL OF SERVICE

- 2.10.1 Initiated by the Company When service is suspended by the Company, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Channel.
- 2.10.2 Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk service.

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS

2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either Month-to-Month service or a Service Term Agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48(1) or 60(1) continuous months.

Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, in which case coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement. Customers may opt to convert from the original Service Term to a longer Service Term prior to the expiration of the original term.(1)

(AT)

(1) Effective October 1, 2013, customers may not establish new term plans greater than 36 months for SmartTrunk, and existing term plans greater than 36 months may not be renewed or extended for a term greater than 36 months (AT)

Issued: August 30, 2013

CANCELLED

May 1, 2014

Missouri Public

Service Commission

JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: October 1, 2013 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0107

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 Original Sheet 3.4

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

### 2.10 SUSPENSION AND RESTORAL OF SERVICE

(MT)

- 2.10.1 Initiated by the Company When service is suspended by the Company, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Channel.
- 2.10.2 Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk service.

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS

2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either Month-to-Month service or a Service Term Agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, in which case coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement. Customers may opt to convert from the original Service Term to a longer Service Term prior to the expiration of the original term.

(MT)

Issued: June 15, 2011

CANCELLED
October 1, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0107

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 8th Revised Sheet 4 Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 4

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS (Cont'd)

### 2.11.1 (cont'd)

There are two categories of Service Terms for the SmartTrunk Interface and Port: Initial Service Term and Renewal Service Term. Renewal Service Term rates apply only after completion of the Initial Service Term and payment of all nonrecurring charges associated with the Initial Service Term or after completion of one full month of service at Month-to-Month rates after the Month-to-Month nonrecurring charge has been paid.

- 2.11.2 For Month-to-Month SmartTrunk Interface or Port customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
- 2.11.3 Options Available on the Expiration of the Initial or Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port:

If the customer has a 12-, 24-, 36-, 48-(1), or 60-Month(1) Initial or Renewal Service Term (AT) contract, the customer may:

A. During the last ninety (90) days of a Service Term or an existing term extension as provided in this paragraph, extend the Service Term contract with the same rates, terms and conditions for up to two additional 6-month term extensions and two additional 12-month term extensions, in any combination. SmartTrunk Port term extensions do not include associated DS1 facility when provisioned over higher level transport service's vacant bandwidth. The availability of this term extension option at any time is subject to the Company's right to discontinue or to otherwise change this option. Customers who exercise the term extension are not entitled to a different rate based on the overall term as extended (e.g., customers who initially have a 36-month Service Term and extend it by an additional 24 months are not entitled to the rates allowed under a 60-month Service Term). An extension will begin on the expiration date of the existing Service Term contract or term extension. The customer will be required to sign an addendum to their Service Term contract for each term extension.

During the 6-month Service Term contract extension period(s), the customer may terminate the service, or any service components, at any service location on thirty (30) days' notice without incurring a termination charge.

Requests to terminate a 12-month term extension prior to the end of the term shall generate a termination charge. Termination charges shall be calculated for each 12-month extension, as a separate service term agreement as set forth in this tariff.

- B. Upon expiration of the Service Term, continue service without establishing a new Service Term. The SmartTrunk Interface or Port will be provided on a Month-to-Month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject to Company initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60-Month rate will be allowed to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service.
- (1) Effective October 1, 2013, customers may not establish new term plans greater than 36 months for SmartTrunk, and existing term plans greater than 36 months may not be renewed or extended for a term greater than 36 months

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 4 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 4

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

(MT)

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS (Cont'd)

### 2.11.1 (cont'd)

There are two categories of Service Terms for the SmartTrunk Interface and Port: Initial Service Term and Renewal Service Term. Renewal Service Term rates apply only after completion of the Initial Service Term and payment of all nonrecurring charges associated with the Initial Service Term or after completion of one full month of service at Month-to-Month rates after the Month-to-Month nonrecurring charge has been paid.

- 2.11.2 For Month-to-Month SmartTrunk Interface or Port customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
- 2.11.3 Options Available on the Expiration of the Initial or Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port:

e | (CP)

If the customer has a 12-, 24-, 36-, 48-, or 60-Month Initial or Renewal Service Term contract, the customer may:

(AT)

(CP)

A. During the last ninety (90) days of a Service Term or an existing term extension as provided in this paragraph, extend the Service Term contract with the same rates, terms and conditions for up to two additional 6-month term extensions and two additional 12-month term extensions, in any combination. SmartTrunk Port term extensions do not include associated DS1 facility when provisioned over higher level transport service's vacant bandwidth. The availability of this term extension option at any time is subject to the Company's right to discontinue or to otherwise change this option. Customers who exercise the term extension are not entitled to a different rate based on the overall term as extended (e.g., customers who initially have a 36-month Service Term and extend it by an additional 24 months are not entitled to the rates allowed under a 60-month Service Term). An extension will begin on the expiration date of the existing Service Term contract or term extension. The customer will be required to sign an addendum to their Service Term contract for each term extension.

During the 6-month Service Term contract extension period(s), the customer may terminate the service, or any service components, at any service location on thirty (30) days' notice without incurring a termination charge.

Requests to terminate a 12-month term extension prior to the end of the term shall generate a termination charge. Termination charges shall be calculated for each 12-month extension, as a separate service term agreement as set forth in this tariff.

(CT)

(AT)

B. Upon expiration of the Service Term, continue service without establishing a new Service Term. The SmartTrunk Interface or Port will be provided on a Month-to-Month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject to Company initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60-Month rate will be allowed to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service.

Issued: April 25, 2011

CANCELLED
October 1, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0107

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: May 25, 2011
Filed
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2011-0528

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 4 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 4

SMARTTRUNK® (CT)

### 2.10 SUSPENSION AND RESTORAL OF SERVICE

- 2.10.1 Initiated by the Company When service is suspended by the Company, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Channel.
- 2.10.2 Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk service.

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS

2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either Month-to-Month service or a Service Term Agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, in which case coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement. Customers may opt to convert from the original Service Term to a longer Service Term prior to the expiration of the original term. (CT)

There are two categories of Service Terms for the SmartTrunk Interface and Port: Initial Service (CT) Term and Renewal Service Term. Renewal Service Term rates apply only after completion of the Initial Service Term and payment of all nonrecurring charges associated with the Initial Service Term or after completion of one full month of service at Month-to-Month rates after the Month-to-Month nonrecurring charge has been paid.

- 2.11.2 For Month-to-Month SmartTrunk Interface or Port customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
- 2.11.3 Upon the expiration of the 12-, 24-, 36-, 48-, or 60-Month Service Term, the customer may: (CT)
  - A. Continue service without establishing a new Service Term. The SmartTrunk Interface or Port will be provided on a Month-to-Month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject to Company initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60-Month rate will be allowed to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service. (FC)(CT)
  - B. Continue service by selecting a new Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new Service Term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous Service Term. The new rate will not be subject to Company initiated rate changes for the duration of the Service Term. (CT)
  - C. Discontinue the service. (FC)

The Company may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service (CT) Commission.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

CANCELLED May 25, 2011 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0528 By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 4
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 4

### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

### 2.10 Suspension and Restoral of Service

Initiated by SWBT - When service is suspended by SWBT, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Channel.

Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) - Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk Service.

### 2.11 Service Terms

- 2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either month-to month service or a service term agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48, 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement. Customers may opt to convert from the original service term to a longer service term prior to the expiration of the original term.
- (AT) There are two categories of service terms for the SmartTrunk Interface and Port: Initial Service
  Term and Renewal Service Term. Renewal Service Term rates apply only after completion of the
  Initial Service Term and payment of all nonrecurring charges associated with the Initial Service
  Term or after completion of one full
- (AT) month of service at Month to Month rates after the Month to Month nonrecurring charge has been paid.
  - 2.11.2 For month-to-month SmartTrunk Interface or Port customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
  - 2.11.3 Upon the expiration of the 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 month service term, the customer may:
    - Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrunk Interface or Port will be
      provided on a month-to-month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject to
      SWBT-initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose
      contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60 month rate will be allowed
      to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service.
- (CT)

  2. Continue service by selecting a new Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to SWBT-initiated rate changes for the duration of the service term.
  - 3. Discontinue the service.

SWBT may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

Issued: December 22, 1999 Effective: January 21, 2000

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

(MT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 4
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 4

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.10 Suspension and Restoral of Service

of the original term.

JUN 2 1 1999

Initiated by SWBT - When service is suspended by SWBT, the business restoration charge listed in the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per ACHARDEL CALLY COMMISSION OF THE C

Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) - Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk Service.

2.11 Service Terms

(AT)

- (AT) 2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface or Port, the customer is required to select either month-to month service or a service term agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted during the term of an agreement except if the customer has an agreement with a term of 36 months or greater, coterminous additions are allowed within the first 12 months of the agreement.

  Customers may opt to convert from the original service term to a longer service term prior to the expiration
- (AT) 2.11.2 For month-to-month SmartTrunk Interface or Port customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
  - 2.11.3 Upon the expiration of the 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 month service term, the customer may:
    - Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrunk Interface or Port will be
      provided on a month-to-month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject
      to SWBT-initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose
      contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60 month rate will be allowed
      to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service.
    - 2. Continue service by selecting a new service term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to SWBT-initiated rate changes for the duration of the service term.
    - 3. Discontinue the service.

SWBT may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

- 2.12 Rate and Charge Applications
- 2.12.1 Recurring, installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.

2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to SWBT-initiated increases during the life of the service term.

CANCELLED

Service Commission.

JAN 21 2000 By 5th RS4

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 2 6 1999

Issued:

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 4
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 4

### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.10 Suspension and Restoral of Service

DEC 1 2 1997

Initiated by SWBT - When service is suspended by SWBT, the business restoration charge listed in SSOURI the Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies per B Charles I Commission

Initiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) - Vacation Service is not offered for SmartTrunk Service.

### 2.11 Service Terms

- 2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface, the customer is required to select either month-to month service or a service term agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted for the service term options. Customers may opt to convert from the original service term to a longer service term prior to the expiration of the original term.
- 2.11.2 For month-to-month SmartTrunk Interface customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.
- 2.11.3 Upon the expiration of the 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 month service term, the customer may:
  - 1. Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrunk Interface will be provided on a month-to-month rate, with no additional service commitment. (This rate will be subject to SWBT-initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.) Customers whose contract expired before January 15, 1998, and continued service at the 60 month rate will be allowed to continue at that rate until such time as they convert to a new contract or discontinue the service.
  - Continue service by selecting a new service term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current
    rate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expiration of the
    previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to SWBT-initiated rate changes for
    the duration of the service term.
  - 3. Discontinue the service.

SWBT may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

### 2.12 Rate and Charge Applications

- 2.12.1 Recurring, installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface under this plan is not subject can be life of the service term.

0000

Jan 15 1998

Public Service Commission OF WHENC SERVICE COMM

Issued:

DEC 1 5 1997

Effective:

JAN 15 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 4
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 4

### SmartTrunksm SERVICE

(CT)	2.10 Su	aspension and Restoral of Service	AUG 2 9 1996	
(AT) (AT)	In th	itiated by SWBT - When service is suspended by SWBT, the business restoration e Suspension and Restoral section of the General Exchange Tariff applies parts.	n chandibee的以内) REService Commission	
(CT)		itiated by the Customer (Vacation Service) - Vacation Service is not offered for ervice.	SmartTrunk	
2.11 Service Terms				
(AT)(MT) 2.11.1 For each SmartTrunk Interface, the customer is required to select either month-to month service or a service term agreement of 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 continuous months. Coterminous additions are not permitted for the service term options. Customers may opt to convert from the original service (AT) term to a longer service term prior to the expiration of the original term.				
(AT) 2.11.2 For month-to-month SmartTrunk Interface customers and for all other service components, there is a minimum service requirement of one month.				
(AT)(MT) 2.11.3 Upon the expiration of the 12, 24, 36, 48, or 60 month service term, the customer may:				
(CT)		<ol> <li>Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrur provided on a month-to-month basis at the current 60-month service term additional service commitment. (However, this rate will be subject to SW changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.)</li> </ol>	rate, with no	
(CT)		<ol> <li>Continue service by selecting a new service term for the SmartTrunk Interate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expir previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to SWBT-initiate the duration of the service term.</li> </ol>	ation of the	
		3. Discontinue the service.	CANCELLED	
(CT)		SWBT may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Commission.	Service	
2.12 Rate and Charge Applications  JAN 1 5 1998				
	2.12.1	ate and Charge Applications  Recurring, installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according schedule for the service quoted under this plan.	By 20125 Dic Service Commission MISSOURI	
	2,12.2	The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an add for the SmartTrunk Interface under this plan is not subject to SWBT-initiated the life of the service term.		
			FILED	

Effective: MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMP

Issued: AHC

AUG 2 0 1996

NOV 0 6 1996

NOV

6 1996

Integrated Services Tariff 1st Revised Week 4 Replacing Original Sheet 4

SmartTrunk SERVICE

nfc 23 1994

2.10 Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer

Temporary suspension of service initiated by the customer; as provided In. the General Exchange Tariff, is not applicable to service furnished under the provisions of this tariff.

2.11 Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term

Upon the expiration of the service term, the customer may:

- Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrunk Interface will be provided on a month-to-month basis at the current 60-month service term rate, with no additional service commitment. (However, this rate will be subject to Company-initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.)
- Continue service by selecting a new service term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to Company-initiated rate changes for the duration of the service term.
- Discontinue the service.

The Company may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission. Public Service Commission.

- 2.12 Rate and Charge Applications
- 2.12.1 Recurring, installation and nonrecurring charges are MISSICABLE according to the specific schedule for the service quarter plan. according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface under this (CT) plan is not subject to Company-initiated increases during the life of the service term.
- 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation (CT) and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, (CT) 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

JAN 2 3 1995

Issued:

DEC 2 3 1994

Effective:

JAN Aublic Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 4

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

2.10 Suspension of Service Initiated by the Customer

MISSOURI

Temporary suspension of service initiated by the custometic Sarpher Commission the General Exchange Tariff, is not applicable to service furnished under the provisions of this tariff.

- 2.11 Options Available Upon Expiration of the Service Term
- Upon the expiration of the service term, the customer may:
  - Continue service without establishing a new service term. The SmartTrunk Interface will be provided on a month-to-month basis at the current 60-month service term rate, with no additional service commitment. (However, this rate will be subject to Company-initiated rate changes when approved by the Public Service Commission.)
  - 2. Continue service by selecting a new service term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new service term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous service term. The new rate will not be subject to Company-initiated rate changes for the duration of the service term.

The Company may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

Rate and Charge Applications

1 Recurring. installance.

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications

- 2.12.1 Recurring, installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface under this plan is not subject to Company-initiated change during the life of the service term.
- 2.12.3 Installation charges for the SmartTrunk Interface are normally paid in full at the time of installation. When requested by the customer prior to installation, this charge may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive monthly payments. The installation charge may be deferred over a payment period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

JUN 131992

Issued: MAY 0 1 1992

Effective: JUN 1 3 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 10th Revised Sheet 5 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 5

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS (Cont'd)

### 2.11.3 (Cont'd)

- C. Upon expiration of the Service Term, continue service by selecting a new Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new Service Term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous Service Term. The new rate will not be subject to Company initiated rate changes for the duration of the Service Term.
- D. Discontinue the service.

The Company may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS

- 2.12.1 Recurring installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to Company-initiated increases during the life of the Service Term.
- 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48(1) or 60(1) months, not to exceed the Service Term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period. (AT)

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the Service Term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge.

Payment of the termination charge does not release the customer from other amounts previously owed to the Company.

(1) Effective October 1, 2013, customers may not establish new term plans greater than 36 months for SmartTrunk, and existing term plans greater than 36 months may not be renewed or extended for a term greater than 36 months (AT)

Effective: October 1, 2013

Filed
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0107

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 9th Revised Sheet 5 Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 5

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

### 2.11 SERVICE TERMS (Cont'd)

### 2.11.3 (Cont'd)

C. Upon expiration of the Service Term, continue service by selecting a new Renewal Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface at the current rate. The new Service Term will commence on the day following the expiration of the previous Service Term. The new rate will not be subject to Company initiated rate changes for the duration of the Service Term.

D. Discontinue the service.

The Company may change any or all renewal options with the approval of the Public Service Commission.

# (MT) (CT)

(MT)

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS

- 2.12.1 Recurring installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional Service Term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to Company-initiated increases during the life of the Service Term.
- 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the Service Term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the Service Term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge.

Payment of the termination charge does not release the customer from other amounts previously owed to the Company.

Issued: April 25, 2011

CANCELLED
October 1, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0107

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: May 25, 2011
Filed
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2011-0528

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 8th Revised Sheet 5 Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 5

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS

- 2.12.1 Recurring installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional Service

  Term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to Company-initiated increases during the life of the Service Term.

  (CT)
- 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the Service Term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the Service Term. (CT)
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the Service Term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge.

Payment of the termination charge does not release the customer from other amounts previously owed to the Company.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
7th Revised Sheet 5
Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 5

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS

- 2.12.1 Recurring installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- (FC) 2.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to
   (CT) Company-initiated increases during the life of the service term.
  - 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge.

(MT)
(AT) Payment of the termination charge does not release the customer from other amounts

(AT) previously owed to the Company.

Issued: August 16, 2004 Effective: September 15, 2004

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

(MT)

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
6th Revised Sheet 5
Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 5

Who begins of the common services of the common s

(MT)

(MT)

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications

RF(1) DEC 2 0 1999

- 2.12.1 Recurring installation and nonrecurring charges are applicable according to the specific schedule for the service quoted under this plan.
- 12.12.2 The monthly rate applicable at the time a customer subscribes or elects an additional service term for the SmartTrunk Interface or Port under this plan is not subject to SWBT-initiated increases during the life of the service term.
- 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge equal to the lesser of the following:
  - The difference between the total rates and charges actually paid for the completed months of the service term at the time of termination for each Interface or Port terminated and the total rates and charges that would have been paid had the customer purchased the service at current tariff rates at the next lower service term actually completed plus interest charges based on the approved discount rate in effect at the time of termination; or disconnect.
  - The Present Worth of the monthly payments remaining on the service term.

When a customer with an existing contract converts to another SWBT digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk Service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph shall be modified as follows: If the customer converts within the first 12 months of the contract, the charge is multiplied by 0.20 (20%). If the customer converts after 12 months, there is no charge.

Issued: December 22, 1999

FILED JAN 2 1 2000

Effective: January 21, 2000

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

RECEIVE Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

5th Revised Sheet 5

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE JUN 2 1 1999

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

MO PUBLIC SERVICE LANGE

2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface or Port is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a termination charge equal to the lesser of the following:
  - The difference between the total rates and charges actually paid for the completed months of the service term at the time of termination for each Interface or Port terminated and the total rates and charges that would have been paid had the customer purchased the service at current tariff rates at the next lower service term actually completed plus interest charges based on the approved discount rate in effect at the time of termination; or disconnect.
  - The Present Worth of the monthly payments remaining on the service term.

When a customer with an existing contract converts to another SWBT digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk Service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph shall be modified as follows: If the customer converts within the first 12 months of the contract, the charge is multiplied by 0.20 (20%). If the customer converts after 12 months, there is no charge.

- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Religious in the land of the charge, however, shall not economic market which would have been applicable if the service had been installed. FILED JUL 2 6 1999

JAN 2 1 2000

JUL 2.6 1999

Issued:

(AT)

(CT)

(CT)

(AT)

(AT)

99 By 615 RS 5 JUN 2 1 1999 2 MISSOURI

> By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 5
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 5

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

DEC 1 2 1997

2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special construction charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. **Public Service Commission** installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12, 24, 36, 48 or 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment period is selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected. When a customer with an existing contract converts to another SWBT digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk Service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph shall be modified as follows: If the customer converts within the first 12 months of the contract, the charge is multiplied by 0.20 (20%). If the customer converts after 12 months, there is no charge.
- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Bell. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

**CANCELLED** 

C I C E C

JUL 26 1999

Jan 15 1998

By 510 RS 5
Public Service Commission

MO. Public service com-4

Issued:

(AT)

(AT)

DEC 1 5 1997

Effective:

JAN 1 5 1998

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 5 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 5

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

(MT) (MT) 2.12.3 When requested by the customer prior to installation, installation and/or special donstruction 1936 charges may be deferred and satisfied by making a series of consecutive payments. The installation and/or special construction charge may be deferred over a period of 12,626 60 months, not to exceed the service term selected. Once a deferred charge payment refresher selected, it will remain in effect for the duration of the period.

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment, the Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customers' Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Bell. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

(MT)

**CANCELLED** 

JAN 1 5 1998

ce Commission

FILED

6 1996 NOV

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMP

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 5 Replacing 1st Revied Sheet 5

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.12.3-(Continued)

DEC 23 1994

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payments the pyce COMM. Installation and/or special construction charge is multiplied by an (AT) (RT) annuity factor for the appropriate term. A charge equal to the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

> A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17.6.5 (Rules and Regulations Applying to All Customer's Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

- (CT) 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk service is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the
- (AT) installation and/or special construction charges were deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service (RT) term.
  - 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
  - 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
  - 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Telephone Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.
  - 2.12.8 Where Dynamic Channel Allocation is not being provided, each service shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the quantities as

JAN 23 1995

DEC 2 3 1994 Issued:

Effective:

<del>MISSOUR</del>I JAN 2 3 1995 Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 5 Replacing Original Sheet 5

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.12.3-(Continued)

MAR 30 1994

(RT)(CT)

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge payment Stepp; Installation charge is multiplied by an annuity factor Commission appropriate term. A charge equal to the sum of the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service be terminated early.

(AT) (AT) A table of annuity factors is listed in Section 17 6 5 (Rules) and Regulations Applying to All Customer's Contracts, Payments for Service) of the General Exchange Tariff.

(RT)

(RT)

Public Service Commission

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation charge was deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Telephone Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.
- 2.12.8 Where Dynamic Channel Allocation is not being provided, each service shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer.

MAY 1 9 1994

MAY 1 9 1944

Issued:

MAR 3 1 1994

Effective:

Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 5

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED.

APR 28 1992

### 2.12.3-(Continued)

To compute the value of the monthly deferred charge paymen MISSOURI installation charge is multiplied by the following Panblic Service Commission the appropriate term. A charge equal to the sum of the remaining payments will be due immediately should the service because the payments.

12 Months 0.08870	1 0 100 /
24 Months 0.04692	MAY 191994
36 Months 0.03306	BY INTRS. \$5
48 Months 0.02617	BY 13. Service in a
60 Months 0.02208	Comme Service Service
	MISSOURI

- 2.12.4 In the event the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, and the installation charge was deferred at the time service was established, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of deferred payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
- 2.12.5 In the event that the SmartTrunk Interface is disconnected after the service is established, but prior to expiration of the service term, the customer will be required to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term for each SmartTrunk Interface disconnected.
- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Telephone Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.
- 2.12.8 Where Dynamic Channel Allocation is not being provided, each service shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer.

FILED.

Issued: MAY 0 1 1992

Effective: JUN 1 1 1982

JUN 131992

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. Affairs

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 5.01 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 5.01

**SMARTTRUNK®** 

(CT)

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd)

2.12.5 (cont'd)

For Service Term Agreements which become effective on or after September 15, 2004:

In addition to any unpaid Special Construction or Nonrecurring Charges (excluding waived charges), customer termination liability for cancellation of SmartTrunk service shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of all recurring charges for the remaining months of the customer's Service Term.

(CT)

For Service Term Agreements in effect prior to September 15, 2004, the termination charge shall be the lesser of the following:

The difference between the total rates and charges actually paid for the completed months of the Service Term at the time of termination for each Interface or Port terminated and the total rates and charges that would have been paid had the customer purchased the service at current tariff rates at the next lower Service Term actually completed plus interest charges based on the approved discount rate in effect at the time of termination; or disconnect.

(CT) (CT)

The Present Worth of the monthly payments remaining on the Service Term.

(CT)

When a customer with an existing contract converts to another Company provided digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph do not apply.

(CT)

2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the Service Term as if the service had actually been (CT) established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.

2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: July 25, 2007

Issued: June 25, 2007 By CINDY BRINKLEY, President - Missouri

**CANCELLED** May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 5.01
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 5.01

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd)

### 2.12.5 (cont'd)

For Service Term Agreements which become effective on or after September 15, 2004:

- In addition to any unpaid Special Construction or Nonrecurring Charges (excluding waived charges), customer termination liability for cancellation of SmartTrunk service shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of all recurring charges for the remaining months of the customer's service term.

For Service Term Agreements in effect prior to September 15, 2004, the termination charge shall be the lesser of the following:

- The difference between the total rates and charges actually paid for the completed months of the service term at the time of termination for each Interface or Port terminated and the total rates and charges that would have been paid had the customer purchased the service at current tariff rates at the next lower service term actually completed plus interest charges based on the approved discount rate in effect at the time of termination; or disconnect.
- The Present Worth of the monthly payments remaining on the service term.

When a customer with an existing contract converts to another Company provided digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk Service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph do not apply.

- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

(CP) (CP)

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 5.01 Replacing Original Sheet 5.01

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

- (CT) 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd)
- (AT) 2.12.5 (cont'd)

For Service Term Agreements which become effective on or after September 15, 2004;

- In addition to any unpaid Special Construction or Nonrecurring Charges (excluding waived charges), customer termination liability for cancellation of SmartTrunk service shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of all recurring charges for the remaining months of the customer's service term.

(AT)

(MT)

(CT)

For Service Term Agreements in effect prior to September 15, 2004, the termination charge shall be the lesser of the following:

The difference between the total rates and charges actually paid for the completed months of the service term at the time of termination for each Interface or Port terminated and the total rates and charges that would have been paid had the customer purchased the service at current tariff rates at the next lower service term actually completed plus interest charges based on the approved discount rate in effect at the time of termination; or disconnect.

The Present Worth of the monthly payments remaining on the service term.

When a customer with an existing contract converts to another Company provided digital service under a contract term which is equal to or greater than the number of months remaining on the SmartTrunk Service contract being terminated, the charges specified, above in this paragraph shall be modified as follows: If the customer converts within the first 12 months of the contract, the charge is multiplied by 0.20 (20%). If the customer converts after 12 months, there is no charge.

- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by the Company. This charge, however, shall not exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

Issued: August 16, 2004

Effective: September 15, 2004

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

No supplement to this tariff will be issued of canceling this tariff.

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 5.01
MISSOLUTIONS
SOMEON CONTROL OF THE SERVICES

(MT)

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

REC'D DEC 2 0 1999

- 2.12.6 If the customer cancels an order for service after installation of the required equipment and facilities, but before service is established, the customer agrees to pay a charge equaling the sum of monthly payments remaining on the service term as if the service had actually been established. The customer may not avoid this provision by simply extending their acceptance of the service date.
- 2.12.7 If the customer cancels an order for service before installation of the required equipment and facilities is completed, the customer agrees to pay all expenses incurred in connection with the handling of the request before notice of cancellation is received by Southwestern Bell. This charge, however, shall not

(MT) exceed all charges which would have been applicable if the service had been installed.

CANCELLED

SEP 1 5 2004

Ly SF2S 5.0 \
Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

service Contraction

FILED JAN 2 1 2000

Issued: December 22, 1999

Effective: January 21, 2000

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 6 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 6

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

### 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd)

2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following:

- A. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement.
- B. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement.

The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, Common Line800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement.

A DCA arrangement may not include both two-way extended and two-way non-extended call types.

(MT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
6th Revised Sheet 6
Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 6

(RT) SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.12 RATES AND CHARGES APPLICATIONS (cont'd)

### 2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following:

- (FC) A. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement.
- (FC) B. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement.

The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, Common Line800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement.

(RT)

(RT)

(RT)

A DCA arrangement may not include both two-way extended and two-way non-extended call types.

### 2.12.9 Optional Features

(FC) Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

(MT)

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 6
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 6

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

JUN 2 5 1999

2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COM.

When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following:

- 1. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement.
- 2. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement.

The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, FSO, FX, Common Line 800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement.

The quantity of Universal Termination charges billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the maximum number of channels allocated for FX, FSO, and tie line call types.

A DCA arrangement may not include both two-way extended and two-way non-extended call ty

### 2.12.9 Optional Features

A. Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

2.12.10 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.) will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office or the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office has the technical capability. The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, or by the calling scope of the serving office if requested by the customer and if the office is technically capable.

FILED . 1111 2 5 1999

Issued: JUN 2 5 1999

Effective:

JUL 2 6 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

(AT)



Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 6 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 6

### SmartTrunksm SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

MAY 28 1999

When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following:

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 1. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement.
- 2. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement.

The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, FSO, FX, Common Line 800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement.

The quantity of Universal Termination charges billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the maximum number of channels allocated for FX, FSO, and tie line call types.

A DCA arrangement may not include both extended and non-extended call types.

### 2.12.9 Optional Features

A. Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

2.12.10 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

(MT) The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service (e.g., toll (MT) rates, private lines, etc.) will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving

office or the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office has the technical capability.

The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, or by the calling scope of the normal

serving office if requested by the customer and if the office is technically capable. (AT)

CANCELLED

JUL 2 6 1999

Issued:

(AT)

(AT)

MAY 2 8 1999 By Stark Commission Effective:

JUL 0 1 1999

By PRISCMISSOUPARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED JUL 1 1000

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 6
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

BECEINED

2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

JUL S 0 1998

When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following:

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

- 1. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement.
- 2. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement.

The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, FSO, FX, Common Line 800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement.

The quantity of Universal Termination charges billed for the DCA arrangement is based on **GANCELLED** maximum number of channels allocated for FX, FSO, and tie line call types.

A DCA arrangement may not include both extended and non-extended call types.

JUL 0 1 1999

2.12.9 Optional Features

By 444 RS#46 Public Service Commission

A. Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

2.12.10 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

FILED

(RT)

SEP 01 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued:

AUG 0 1 1998

Effective:

SEP 0 1 1998

# Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 6 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

AUG 2 0 1996

(CT) 2.12.8 Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) Billing Procedures

MISSOURI
Public Service Commission

(CT)(CP) When DCA is provided, the customer must specify the following: Ι 1 1. The total number of channels assigned to the DCA arrangement. 2. The maximum number of channels allocated per call type within the arrangement. The quantity of Integrated Services Network Components billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the sum of the maximum channels allocated for DID, DOD, FSO, FX, Common Line 800, and Outward WATS call types up to, but not exceeding, the total number of channels assigned to the arrangement. The quantity of Universal Termination charges billed for the DCA arrangement is based on the maximum number of channels allocated for FX, FSO, and tie line call types. (CT)(CP) A DCA arrangement may not include both extended and non-extended call types. (CT) 2,12,9 Optional Features

A. Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of the SmartTrunk Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

(AT) 2.12.10 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

2.13 Promotional Rates

1

(AT)

CANCELLED

(CT)(RT) There are no promotional rates in effect at this time.

eired

Public Service Commission MISSOURI NOV 6 1996

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

Issued: AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6 Replacing Original Sheet 6

SmartTrunk SERVICE

(C) 2.12 Rate and Charge Applications-(Continued)

DEC 4 1992

- 2.12.9 Where Dynamic Channel Allocation is being provided for DID/DODING SERVICE COMM. services, the following procedure shall be applied:
  - Non-DID/DOD services shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer.
  - DID/DOD service arrangements involving a single local calling scope shall be billed based upon the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges and in quantities equal to the difference between non-DID/DOD assigned channels and the total channels specified by the customer.
  - DID/DOD service arrangements involving mixed local calling scopes within one SI must restrict Dynamic Channel Allocation to the DID/DOD services having the smaller local calling scope. The DID/DOD service involving the larger local calling scope shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer. DID/DOD services\_invelving the smaller local calling scope shall be billed at the Mount Flate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities equal remaining available, but unassigned channels specified by the NOV 6 1996 customer. BY 2 1/R. S. # 6

#### (AT) 2.12.10 Optional Features

A. Loop Protection: Provides automatic restoration of thepselic Service Commission Interface facility and physical route redundance facility and physical route redundance. Interface facility and physical route redundancy from the customer's serving wire center to the point nearest the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved in the event of a transmission failure caused by a single facility break or a single loop electronics failure.

The automatic restoration capabilities are provided through the use of intelligent components which are capable of sensing transmission failures in the fiber facilities. The primary and secondary transmission paths are separately routed in geographically and physically separate fiber optic cables up the the nearest point to the customer's premises that route redundancy can be achieved. In the event of a transmission failure, the intelligent components will automatically switch the SmartTrunk Service from the primary to the secondary transmission path within 2.0 seconds. This service is provided subject to the limitations set forth in Section 17, Paragraph 17.8.3 of the General Exchange Tariff.

JAN 3 1993

Issued: 15 0 4 1992

(TA)

Bifective: The 0 3 1993 10. Vastlo ashvios bound.

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

- 2.12.9 Where Dynamic Channel Allocation is being provided for DIDYNSSOURI services, the following procedure shall be applied public Service Commission:
  - Non-DID/DOD services shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer.
  - DID/DOD service arrangements involving a single local calling scope shall be billed based upon the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges and in quantities equal to the difference between non-DID/DOD assigned channels and the total channels specified by the customer.
  - 3. DID/DOD service arrangements involving mixed local calling scopes within one SI must restrict Dynamic Channel Allocation to the DID/DOD services having the smaller local calling scope. The DID/DOD service involving the larger local calling scope shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities as specified by the customer. DID/DOD services involving the smaller local calling scope shall be billed at the appropriate recurring and nonrecurring charges in quantities equal to the remaining available, but unassigned channels specified by the customer.

CANCELLED

JAN 3- 1993

BY 1 STR. S. # 6 Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

PIL (1)

Issued: MAY 0 1 1992 Effective: JUN 1 3 1992

JUN 131992

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 10th Revised Sheet 6.01 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 6.01

d/b/a AT&T Missouri Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 6.01 (CT) **SMARTTRUNK®** 2.12 RATE AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd) 2.12.9 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates (FC) The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk service (CT) will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk service will be (CT) determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff. The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk service (CT) (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.) will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office or the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office has the technical capability. The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk service (CT) will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, or by the calling scope of the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office is technically capable. 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES A business promotional period will be established from April 3, 2001, through June 1, 2001, for additional SmartTrunk service with a 36-Month or greater term. Eligible business customers are (CT) those customers who currently subscribe to SmartTrunk service and are adding additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or SmartTrunk Ports. This promotion is available only where facilities permit. For orders placed during this promotional period, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port Additional Installation Charges will not apply. Service must be installed by June 30, 2001. In the event of early termination of SmartTrunk service provided under the Service Term, the (CT) customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due, as set forth in the SmartTrunk service tariff. (CT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 6.01

(RT) SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### (MT) 2.12 RATES AND CHARGE APPLICATIONS (cont'd)

### 2.12.10 Calling Scopes and Distance Sensitive Rates

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.). The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff.

The application of any distance sensitive rates for services associated with SmartTrunk Service (e.g., toll rates, private lines, etc.) will be based upon the V & H coordinates of the customer's SmartTrunk serving office or the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office has the technical capability. The local calling scope associated with SmartTrunk Service will be determined by the local calling scope of the SmartTrunk serving office, as defined in the Local Exchange Tariff, or by the calling scope of the normal serving office if requested by the customer and if the office is technically capable.

(MT)

### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES

A business promotional period will be established from April 3, 2001, through June 1, 2001, for additional SmartTrunk Service with a 36-month or greater term. Eligible business customers are those customers who currently subscribe to SmartTrunk service and are adding additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or SmartTrunk Ports. This promotion is available only where facilities permit.

For orders placed during this promotional period, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port Additional Installation Charges will not apply. Service must be installed by June 30, 2001.

In the event of early termination of SmartTrunk Service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due, as set forth in the SmartTrunk Service tariff.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
8th Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates

(CT)

(DT)

REC'D MAR 0 2 2001

(CT) A business promotional period will be established from April 3, 2001, through June 1, 2001, for additional SmartTrunk Service with a 36-month or greater term. Eligible business customers are those customers who currently subscribe to SmartTrunk service and are adding additional SmartTrunk Interfaces and/or SmartTrunk Ports. This promotion is available only where facilities permit.

For orders placed during this promotional period, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port Additional Installation Charges will not apply. Service must be installed by June 30, 2001.

In the event of early termination of SmartTrunk Service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due, as set forth in the SmartTrunk Service tariff.

CANCELLED

Public Commission

service Commission FILED APR 03 2001

Issued: March 3, 2001

Effective: April 3, 2001

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
7<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 6<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

### 2.13 Promotional Rates

(CT)

(AT)

(AT)

**REC'D AUG 18 2000** 

(CT) A business promotional period will be established from September 18, 2000, through December 2, 2000, for any Digital Loop Service subscriber who elects to upgrade that service to SmartTrunk Service and subscribes to a 36-month or greater Service Term. This promotion is available only where facilities permit.

For orders placed during this promotional period, the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port, First and Additional Installation Charges will not apply. Service must be installed by December 31, 2000.

In the event of early termination of SmartTrunk Service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due, as set fourth in the SmartTrunk Service tariff. Digital Loop Service subscribers upgrading service under this promotional offer will not be subject to termination charges if they select a service term for SmartTrunk Interface and/or SmartTrunk Port that equals or exceeds the number of months remaining on their Digital Loop Service term agreement. Any applicable termination charges for Digital Loop Service will be applied in accordance with the Digital Loop Service tariff. Subscribers to the SuperTrunk option of Digital Loop Service are not eligible for this promotion.

CANCELLED

APR 0 3 2001

SHOW SULDING

Fublic Service Commission

MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED SEP 18 2000

Issued: August 18, 2000

Effective: September 18, 2000

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
6th Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

MAY 3 1999

2.13 Promotional Rates

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM
The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and associated Service and
Equipment installation charges for new and additional SmartTrunk Service with a 36-month or
greater term placed in service during the promotional period. This promotion period begins
June 15, 1999, and continues through September 11, 1999.

(CT)

(RT)

(RT)

~ V BIUCEL Í EU

SEP 1 8 2000

unit of the summission

MISSOURI

Missouri Public Sowice Commission

FILED JUN 1 4 1999

Issued:

MAY 0 3 1999

Effective:

JUN 1 4 1999

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 6.01
Vissouri Fuolic
Service Commission

SmartTrunk SERVICE

REC'D AUG 17 1998

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates

The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and associated Service and Equipment installation charges for new and additional SmartTrunk Service with a 36 month or greater term placed in service during the promotional period. This promotion period begins September 1, 1998, and continues through November 27, 1998.

(AT)

(AT)

Customers who order the Enhanced Alternate Route, Inform 911 and/or Station Record Detail features in conjunction with existing SmartTrunk Interfaces between the period of September 20, 1998, and December 15, 1998, will have Installation Charges for these features waived.

(ŖT)

(RT)

CANCELLED

By ( Physice Commission MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED SEP 17 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

BECEINED

2.13 Promotional Rates

JUL 3 0 1998

(RT)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

(AT) The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and associated Service and Equipment installation charges for new and additional SmartTrunk Service with a 36 month or greater term placed in service during the promotional period. This promotion period begins September 1, 1998 and continues through November 27, 1998.

**CANCELLED** 

SEP 1 7 1998

By Sub RSU6.01

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

SEP 01 1998

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued:

AUG 0 1 1998

Effective:

SEP 0 1 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 2nd Revised Recommendation

SmartTrunk SERVICE

### 2.13 Promotional Rates

JUN 15 1995

The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and the associated ed Service and Equipment installation charges for new and additional Stavice COMM. SmartTrunk Service ordered in the Springfield Local Access and Transport Area (LATA) during the promotional period. This promotion period begins February 13, 1995, and continues through July 14, 1995.

(TA)

In the Kansas City and St. Louis Local Access and Transport Areas (LATAs), the Telephone Company will waive 100 percent of the installation charge associated with the SmartTrunk Interface on new and additional units ordered during a promotional period from July 15, 1995, through October 14, 1995. From October 15, 1995, through December 14, 1995, a 50 percent waiver of this same charge will apply. During both promotional periods, the waivers are only available on service installed within six months of the date of the order.

CANCELLED

SEP 0 1 1998

By Hin Roll (0)

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

JUL 1 5 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: JUN 1 5 1995

Effective: JUL 15 1995

By HORACE WILKINS, JR., President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing 1st Revised Speet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

JAN 11 1995

2.13 Promotional Rates

(CT)

(CT)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM. The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and the associated Service and Equipment installation charges for new and additional SmartTrunk Service ordered in the Springfield Local Access and Transport Area (LATA) during the promotional period. This promotion period begins February 13, 1995, and continues through July 14, 1995.

CANCELLED

JUL 151995

BY 3 Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

FEB 1 3 1995

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: JAN 1 3 1995

Effective:

FEB 1 3 1995

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 6.01
Replacing Original Sheet 6.01

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

2.13 Promotional Rates

FEB 25 1994

The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and Shoustociated Service and Equipment installation charges for new and Shoustociated SmartTrunk Service ordered during the promotional period. This

(CT) promotion period begins April 1, 1994, and continues through August 31,

(CT) 1994.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

FILED

MAR 3 0 1994

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED

(AT) 2.13 Promotional Rates

(AT)

FEB 26 1993

The Telephone Company will waive all installation charges and Bull SERVICE GUMM. ed Service and Equipment installation charges for new and additional SmartTrunk Service ordered during the promotional period. This promotion period begins April 1, 1993, and continues through December 31, 1993.

CANCELLED

MAR 301994

BY Joh R.S. 6.01

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

APR 11993

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: MAR 0 2 1993

Effective: APR 0 1 1993

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 6.02 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6.02

## SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup> (CT)

### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

(CT)

(CT)

2.13.1 <u>Digital Plus Promotion</u>: For a period of time beginning September 15, 2000 and ending December 31, 2000, discounted Smart Trunk rates are available to customers also purchasing Local Plus and committing to a three or five year contract for the service combination. The service combination of Local Plus service with a SmartTrunk Interface under this promotion will be referred to as a Digital Plus arrangement.

For the three-year contract, the monthly price for the SmartTrunk Interface will be discounted 28% off the Month-to-Month rate.

For the five-year contract, the monthly price will be the 60-Month Service Term price shown in 2.14 of this tariff.

A customer who connects new Smart Trunk Interfaces, as a part of a Digital Plus arrangement is also eligible for a waiver of installation charges associated with the Interface and a credit payable in the third month of the contract. The credit will be equal to the number of new Interfaces associated with a Digital Plus arrangement times \$225 for three-year contracts or times \$500 for five-year contracts. Existing Interfaces are not eligible for credits. Existing Interfaces must be disconnected for a period of nine months before they may be re-connected and qualified as a new Interface under this promotion.

Unless Local Plus is purchased on all channels in the SmartTrunk Interface, a SmartTrunk customer subscribing to a Digital Plus Arrangement must also subscribe to the Smart Trunk Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) feature to ensure operational reliability. The monthly rate for DCA will be waived for the duration of the contract covering the Digital Plus Arrangement.

Subscribers under the Digital Plus promotion are also eligible for promotional pricing of their Local Plus Service. See General Exchange Service, Section 48, Sheet 6 for a detailed explanation.

Termination Liability: If a customer discontinues a Digital Plus arrangement prior to the contract expiration, the customer is liable for a termination payment. The payment associated with SmartTrunk service is equal to the lesser of:

(CT)

- All credits issued and charges waived in association with a new connection plus the number of months the customer had Smart Trunk times the difference between the tariff rate for the highest completed Term and the Digital Plus rate, or
- The remaining contract obligation.

Additional termination liability applies for Digital Loop Service (if applicable) and Local Plus.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2

2<sup>nd</sup> Revised Sheet 6.02

Replacing 1<sup>st</sup> Revised Sheet 6.02

#### SmartTrunk SERVICE

### 2.13 Promotional Rates – (Continued)

(CT) A. <u>Digital Plus Promotion:</u> For a period of time beginning September 15, 2000 and ending
 (CT) December 31, 2000, discounted Smart Trunk rates are available to customers also purchasing Local Plus and committing to a three or five year contract for the service combination. The service combination of Local Plus service with a SmartTrunk Interface under this promotion will be referred to as a Digital Plus arrangement.

For the three-year contract, the monthly price for the SmartTrunk Interface will be discounted 28% off the month-to-month rate.

For the five-year contract, the monthly price will be the 60-Month Service Term price shown in 2.14 of this tariff.

A customer who connects new Smart Trunk Interfaces, as a part of a Digital Plus arrangement is also eligible for a waiver of installation charges associated with the Interface and a credit payable in the third month of the contract. The credit will be equal to the number of new Interfaces associated with a Digital Plus arrangement times \$225 for three-year contracts or times \$500 for five-year contracts. Existing Interfaces are not eligible for credits. Existing Interfaces must be disconnected for a period of nine months before they may be re-connected and qualified as a new Interface under this promotion.

Unless Local Plus is purchased on all channels in the SmartTrunk Interface, a SmartTrunk customer subscribing to a Digital Plus Arrangement must also subscribe to the Smart Trunk Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) feature to ensure operational reliability. The monthly rate for DCA will be waived for the duration of the contract covering the Digital Plus Arrangement.

Subscribers under the Digital Plus promotion are also eligible for promotional pricing of their Local Plus Service. See General Exchange Service, Section 48, Sheet 6 for a detailed explanation.

Termination Liability: If a customer discontinues a Digital Plus arrangement prior to the contract expiration, the customer is liable for a termination payment. The payment associated with SmartTrunk Service is equal to the lessor of:

- All credits issued and charges waived in association with a new connection plus the number of months the customer had Smart Trunk times the difference between the tariff rate for the highest completed Term and the Digital Plus rate, or

Effective:

The remaining contract obligation.

August 16, 2000

Additional termination liability applies for Digital Loop Service (if applicable) and Local Plus.

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri



September 15, 2000

Issued:

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

1st Revised Sheet 6.02

SmartTrunk SERVICE 2 5 1998 Seplacing Original Sheet 6.02

### 2.13 Promotional Rates – (Continued)

#### MU. Public Statice ocana

A. Digital Plus Promotion: For a period of time beginning June 11, 1999 and ending December 31, 1999, discounted Smart Trunk rates are available to customers also purchasing Local Plus and committing to a three or five year contract for the service combination. The service combination of Local Plus service with a SmartTrunk Interface under this promotion will be referred to as a Digital Plus arrangement.

For the three-year contract, the monthly price for the SmartTrunk Interface will be discounted 28% off the month-to-month rate.

For the five-year contract, the monthly price will be the 60-Month Service Term price shown in 2.14 of this tariff.

A customer who connects new Smart Trunk Interfaces, as a part of a Digital Plus arrangement is also eligible for a waiver of installation charges associated with the Interface and a credit payable in the third month of the contract. The credit will be equal to the number of new Interfaces associated with a Digital Plus arrangement times \$225 for three-year contracts or times \$500 for five-year contracts. Existing Interfaces are not eligible for credits. Existing Interfaces must be disconnected for a period of nine months before they may be re-connected and qualified as a new Interface under this promotion.

Unless Local Plus is purchased on all channels in the SmartTrunk Interface, a SmartTrunk customer subscribing to a Digital Plus Arrangement must also subscribe to the Smart Trunk Dynamic Channel Allocation (DCA) feature to ensure operational reliability. The monthly rate for DCA will be waived for the duration of the contract covering the Digital Plus Arrangement.

Subscribers under the Digital Plus promotion are also eligible for promotional pricing of their Local Plus Service. See General Exchange Service, Section 48, Sheet 6 for a detailed explanation.

Termination Liability: If a customer discontinues a Digital Plus arrangement prior to the contract expiration, the customer is liable for a termination payment. The payment associated with SmartTrunk Service is equal to the lessor of:

- All credits issued and charges waived in association with a new connection plus the number of months the customer had Smart Trunk times the difference between the tariff rate for the highest completed Term and the Digital Plus rate, or
- The remaining contract obligation.

Additional termination liability applies for Digital Loop Service (if applicable) and Local Plus.

Issued:

JUN 2 5 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2

## RECEIVED

Original Sheet 6.02

## SmartTrunk SERVICE MAY 1 2 1999

### 2.13 Promotional Rates – (Continued)

### MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

A. <u>Digital Plus Promotion</u>: For a period of time beginning June 11, 1999 and ending December 31, 1999, discounted Smart Trunk rates are available to customers also purchasing Local Plus and committing to a three or five year contract for the service combination. The service combination of Local Plus service with a SmartTrunk Interface under this promotion will be referred to as a Digital Plus arrangement.

For the three-year contract, the monthly price for the SmartTrunk Interface will be discounted 28% off the month-to-month rate.

For the five-year contract, the monthly price will be the 60-Month Service Term price shown in 2.14 of this tariff.

A customer who connects new Smart Trunk Interfaces, as a part of a Digital Plus arrangement is also eligible for a waiver of installation charges associated with the Interface and a credit payable in the third month of the contract. The credit will be equal to the number of new Interfaces associated with a Digital Plus arrangement times \$225 for three-year contracts or times \$500 for five-year contracts. Existing Interfaces are not eligible for credits. Existing Interfaces must be disconnected for a period of nine months before they may be re-connected and qualified as a new Interface under this promotion.

Subscribers under the Digital Plus promotion are also eligible for promotional pricing of their Local Plus Service. See General Exchange Service, Section 48, Sheet 6 for a detailed explanation.

Termination Liability: If a customer discontinues a Digital Plus arrangement prior to the contract expiration, the customer is liable for a termination payment. The payment associated with SmartTrunk Service is equal to the lessor of:

- All credits issued and charges waived in association with a new connection plus the number of months the customer had Smart Trunk times the difference between the tariff rate for the highest completed Term and the Digital Plus rate, or
- The remaining contract obligation.

Additional termination liability applies for Digital Loop Service (if applicable) and Local Plus.

CANCELLED

JUL 26 1999 By 1St RS 6.02 acMissouri Public acMiss Cammicsiar

FILED JUN 1 1 1999

Public Service Commission

MAY 1 2 1999

Effective:

JUN 1 1 1999

Issued:

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 6.03 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6.03

SMARTTRUNK® (CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.2 SmartTrunk Promotion I

(FC)

A promotional period will begin December 23, 2002 and end December 22, 2003 for eligible business customers who had established service with another local exchange carrier within the Company service area and who now wish to establish service with the Company. This promotional offer applies to SmartTrunk Interface services.

(CT)

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by January 31, 2004. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

Business customers who have past due bills for regulated services owed to the Company are eligible for this promotion as long as they have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements with the Company.

#### 2.13.3 SmartTrunk Service Promotion II

(FC)

A promotional period will begin April 9, 2001 and end April 8, 2002 for eligible business customers who wish to upgrade their established local access service, have received a competitive local access offer and are considering changing their local access service to the competitive carrier. Business customers who remain with the Company, add to their existing SmartTrunk service or upgrade to SmartTrunk Interface service, and commit to a 24-Month or longer term will have the applicable non-recurring Installation Charges waived.

(CT) (CT)

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by May 31, 2002. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

In the event of early termination of this service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due as set forth in Section 2 of the Integrated Services tariff.

The business customers must not have had: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 6.03
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.03

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates (cont'd)

#### B. SmartTrunk Promotion I

A promotional period will begin December 23, 2002 and end December 22, 2003 for eligible business customers who had established service with another local exchange carrier within the SWBT service area and who now wish to establish service with SWBT. This promotional offer applies to SmartTrunk Interface services.

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by January 31, 2004. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

(CT)

(CT)

Business customers who have past due bills for regulated services owed to the Company are eligible for this promotion as long as they have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements with the Company.

#### C. SmartTrunk Service Promotion II

A promotional period will begin April 9, 2001 and end April 8, 2002 for eligible business customers who wish to upgrade their established local access service, have received a competitive local access offer and are considering changing their local access service to the competitive carrier. Business customers who remain with SWBT, add to their existing SmartTrunk service or upgrade to SmartTrunk Interface service, and commit to a 24-month or longer term will have the applicable non-recurring Installation Charges waived.

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by May 31, 2002. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

In the event of early termination of this service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due as set forth in Section 2 of the Integrated Services tariff.

The business customers must not have had: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

Issued: January 8, 2003 Effective: February 7, 2003

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6.03 Replacing Original Sheet 6.03 Missouri Public

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

REC'D DEC 13 2002

## 2.13 Promotional Rates (cont'd) B. SmartTrunk Promotion I

## Service Commission

(CT)

A promotional period will begin December 23, 2002 and end December 22, 2003 for eligible business customers who had established service with another local exchange carrier within the SWBT service area and who now wish to establish service with SWBT. This promotional offer applies to SmartTrunk Interface services.

(CT)

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by January 31, 2004. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

(RT)

(CT)

(RT)

The business customer must not have: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

#### C. SmartTrunk Service Promotion II

A promotional period will begin April 9, 2001 and end April 8, 2002 for eligible business customers who wish to upgrade their established local access service, have received a competitive local access offer and are considering changing their local access service to the competitive carrier. Business customers who remain with SWBT, add to their existing SmartTrunk service or upgrade to SmartTrunk Interface service, and commit to a 24-month or longer term will have the applicable non-recurring Installation Charges waived.

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by May 31, 2002. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

In the event of early termination of this service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due as set forth in Section 2 of the Integrated Services tariff.

The business customers must not have had: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment; or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

Issued: December 13, 2002

Effective: December 23, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

> Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED DEC 23 2002

ANCELED

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.03

SmartTrunk SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates - (Continued)

REC'D MAR 09 2001

#### B. SmartTrunk Promotion I:

A promotional period will begin April 9, 2001 and end April 8, 2002 for eligible business customers who had established service with another local exchange carrier within the SWBT service area and who now wish to establish service with SWBT. This promotional offer applies to SmartTrunk Interface service when the customer commits to a minimum 24 month term.

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the promotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by May 31, 2002. This promotion is only available where facilities permit.

In the event of early termination of this service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due as set forth in Section 2 of the Integrated Services tariff.

The business customer must not have had: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment, or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

### C. SmartTrunk Service Promotion II:

A promotional period will begin April 9, 2001 and end April 8, 2002 for eligible business customers who wish to upgrade their established local access service, have received a competitive local access offer and are considering changing their local access service to the competitive carrier. Business customers who remain with SWBT, add to their existing SmartTrunk service or upgrade to SmartTrunk Interface service, and commit to a 24-month or longer term will have the applicable non-recurring Installation Charges waived.

The non-recurring Installation Charges will be waived on those orders placed during the appromotion period. Additionally, service must be installed by May 31, 2002. This promotion is sonly available where facilities permit.

In the event of early termination of this service provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for the SmartTrunk Interface waived Installation Charges as well as any termination charges due as set forth in Section 2 of the Integrated Services tariff.

The business customers must not have had: 1) service disconnected for nonpayment, or 2) any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company.

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED APR 09 2001

Issued: March 9, 2001 Effective: April 9, 2001

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 6.04 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 6.04

## SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup> (CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.4 SmartTrunk Promotion - May Day II

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

A promotional period will begin July 1, 2004 and end December 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-Month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk service will receive a discounted monthly rate on the SmartTrunk Interface(s), as well as for the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Port only orders are eligible for discounts on the B Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer Service Term periods are not eligible. Promotional rates are as follow:

(CT)

(CT)

		<u>12-Mo</u>	nth Term	24-Mo	nth Term	<u>36-Mo</u>	nth Term
Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	\$488.75	\$368.75	\$475.00	\$365.00
PRI Port CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage,	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	390.00	300.00	355.00	275.00
per B Channel	1ZZU6	14.50	14.50	13.25	13.25	13.00	13.00
Optional Caller ID Optional DID 100	ZVN	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00
Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-Month

Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 6.04 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6.04

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

## SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day II

A promotional period will begin July 1, 2004 and end December 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate on the SmartTrunk Interface(s), as well as for the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	12-Month Term		24-Month Term		36-Month Term	
		<u>Initial</u>	<u>Renewal</u>	<u>Initial</u>	<u>Renewal</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal
DDI I	1771 ID	¢510.00	¢200.00	¢400.75	¢270.75	¢475.00	¢275.00
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	\$488.75	\$368.75	\$475.00	\$365.00
PRI Port	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	390.00	300.00	355.00	275.00
CSV/CSD Transport							
Flat Rate Usage,							
per B-Channel	1ZZU6	14.50	14.50	13.25	13.25	13.00	13.00
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00
Optional DID 100							
Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

(RT)

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: November 15, 2004 Effective: November 25, 2004

Missouri Public

Filed

Service Commission

# CANCELLED

P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariffy

to this sued NOV 2 2004
surpose 3-LPS L.OH
is tariffy Service Commission
Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 6.04
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.04

Missouri Public Service Commission

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

D. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day II

**REC'D JUN 01 2004** 

(CT) A promotional period will begin July 1, 2004 and end December 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate on the SmartTrunk Interface(s), as well as for the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Portonly orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	12-Month Term		24-Month Term		36-Month Term	
		<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal
DDI to Acordo o o	177110	#£10.00	ድኃርር ርር	£400 7£	<b>ተገረባ ማድ</b>	¢ 477.5 0.0	eace 00
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	\$488.75	\$368.75	\$475.00	\$365.00
PRI Port	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	390.00	300.00	355.00	275,00
CSV/CSD Transport							
Flat Rate Usage,							
per B-Channel	1ZZU6	14.50	14.50	13.25	13.25	13.00	13.00
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00
Optional DID 100							
Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period. Service must be installed by February 28, 2005.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Missouri Public

Service Commission

FILED JUL 01 2004

Issued: June 1, 2004 Effective: July 1, 2004

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

(CT)

## Missouri Public

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

**RECD DEC 01 2003** 

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 6.04
Replacing Original Sheet 6.04

## Service Commission

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

D. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion - May Day II

A promotional period will begin December 31, 2003 and end June 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate on the SmartTrunk Interface(s), as well as for the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Portonly orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Promotional rates are as follow:

(AT)	Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>12-Mo</u> <u>Initial</u>	nth Term Renewal	24-Mont Initial	h Term Renewal	36-Mont Initial	h Term Renewal
	PRI Interface PRI Port CSV/CSD Transport	1ZZUB 1ZZU5	\$510.00 480.00	\$390.00 360.00	\$488.75 390.00	\$368.75 300.00	\$475.00 355.00	\$365.00 275.00
	Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel Optional Caller ID	1ZZU6 ZVN	14.50 10.00	14.50 10.00	13.25 10.00	13.25 10.00	13.00 10.00	13.00 10.00
(AT)	Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00	10.00

(RT) These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment.
 Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.
 (CT) Service must be installed by August 31, 2004.

(AT) In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forther applicable tariffs.

JUL 0 1 2004

Issued: December 1, 2003

Public Service Continuation

Effective: December 31, 2003

MISSOURI

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri
Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri
St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.04

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

Missouri Public

2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

**REC'D JUL 17 2003** 

D. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion - May Day II

Service Commission

A promotional period will begin August 16, 2003 and end February 15, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-month Service Term. Business customers who order new SmartTrunk Service or renew SmartTrunk Service, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service will receive a discounted monthly rate on the SmartTrunk Interface(s)/Port(s), as well as for the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Discounted rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	12-Month Term	12-Month Renewal
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$510,00	\$390.00
PRI Port	1 <b>ZZ</b> U5	480.00	360.00
CSV/CSD Transport, Flat			
Rate Usage per B-Channel	1 <b>ZZ</b> U6	14.50	14.50
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of one 12-month Service Term commitment per ordered product. Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period. Service must be installed by April 15, 2004.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all waived Installation Charges, in addition to termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

Issued: July 17, 2003

Effective: August 16, 2003

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Misseuri Publie Service Gemmission

FILED AUG 1 6 2003

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 6.05 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.05

(CT) **SMARTTRUNK®** 

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.4 SmartTrunk Promotion - May Day II (cont'd)

(FC)(CT)

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

#### 2.13.5 SmartTrunk Non-Recurring Charge Waiver

(FC)

(FC)

A promotional period will begin on October 1, 2003 and end on September 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24-, 36-, 48-, or 60-Month Service Term. This promotion is available to customers who currently have service with another carrier and who now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company. Business customers will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with the following rate elements:

(CT) (CT)

Description USOC

SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term **ZPAZD** SmartTrunk Port Initial Term TZ1P1

(FC) To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. Termination liability charges as specified in this tariff section will apply in the event (CT) of early termination of contract.

This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.

(FC)

D. Service must be installed on or before November 30, 2004. (FC)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 6.05
Replacing Original Sheet 6.05

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

(MT) D. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day II (cont'd)

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

### E. SmartTrunk Non-Recurring Charge Waiver

A promotional period will begin on October 1, 2003 and end on September 30, 2004 for
eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24-, 36-,
48-, or 60-month service term. This promotion is available to customers who currently have
service with another carrier and who now establish SmartTrunk Service with the Company.
Business customers will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection
Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with the following rate elements:

 Description
 USOC

 SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term
 ZPAZD

 SmartTrunk Port Initial Term
 TZ1P1

- 2. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. Termination liability charges as specified in this Tariff Section will apply in the event of early termination of contract.
- 3. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- 4. Service must be installed on or before November 30, 2004.

Issued: December 1, 2003 Effective: December 31, 2003

Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

(MT)

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.05

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

Missouri Public

2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

REC'D AUG 2 9 2003

E. SmartTrunk Non-Recurring Charge Waiver

Service Commission

1. A promotional period will begin on October 1, 2003 and end on September 30, 2004 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24-, 36-, 48-, or 60-month service term. This promotion is available to customers who currently have service with another carrier and who now establish SmartTrunk Service with the Company. Business customers will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with the following rate elements:

Description

**USOC** 

SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term SmartTrunk Port Initial Term

ZPAZD TZ1P1

- 2. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. Termination liability charges as specified in this Tariff Section will apply in the event of early termination of contract.
- This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- 4. Service must be installed on or before November 30, 2004.

CANCELLED

DEC 3 1 2003

Public Service Commission

Issued: August 29, 2003

Effective: October 1, 2003

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public Service Commission

FILED OCT 01 2003

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6.06 Replacing Original Sheet 6.06

#### **SMARTTRUNK**®

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.6 SmartTrunk Promotion - State of Missouri Government

(FC)(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

A promotional period will begin August 5, 2004 and end October 4, 2004 for eligible business customers who order a minimum quantity of five (5) SmartTrunk Service Interfaces, and who commit to a 12-Month Service Term. Eligible business customers are State of Missouri Government accounts, including State Agencies, Political Subdivisions, and Public Institutions of higher learning which are fully or partially funded by the State of Missouri. Customers will receive a discounted monthly rate on the Interfaces, as well as the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	12-Month Term
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$450.00
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel	1ZZU6	11.70
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	9.00
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	9.00

At the end of the initial and each subsequent 12-Month Service Term, a customer's 12-Month Term Agreement will renew for an additional 12-Month term at the above mentioned rates up to six times, for a total of seven (7) 12-Month Term periods. Customers have the option each year not to renew the 12-Month Term Agreement. The customer must notify the Company of its decision not to renew the Term Agreement. Discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment(s). Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period. Service must be installed by November 30, 2004.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for a termination charge. In addition to any unpaid Special Construction or Nonrecurring Charges (excluding waived charges), termination liability shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of all recurring charges for the remaining months of the Service Term.

To be eligible, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 6.06

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

### F. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – State of Missouri Government

A promotional period will begin August 5, 2004 and end October 4, 2004 for eligible business customers who order a minimum quantity of five (5) SmartTrunk Service Interfaces, and who commit to a 12-month Service Term. Eligible business customers are State of Missouri Government accounts, including State Agencies, Political Subdivisions, and Public Institutions of higher learning which are fully or partially funded by the State of Missouri. Customers will receive a discounted monthly rate on the Interfaces, as well as the B Channel Circuit Switched Voice/Circuit Switched Data Transport Business Trunk Equivalent Flat Rate Usage. Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well. Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	USOC	12-Month Term
PRI Interface	1ZZUB	\$450.00
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel	1ZZU6	11.70
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	9.00
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	9.00

At the end of the initial and each subsequent 12-month service term, a customer's 12-month term agreement will renew for an additional 12-month term at the above mentioned rates up to six times, for a total of seven (7) 12-Month Term periods. Customers have the option each year not to renew the 12-month term agreement. The customer must notify the company of its decision not to renew the term agreement. Discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment(s). Additionally, all associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period. Service must be installed by November 30, 2004.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the Service Term, the customer will be liable for a termination charge. In addition to any unpaid Special Construction or Nonrecurring Charges (excluding waived charges), termination liability shall be equal to fifty percent (50%) of all recurring charges for the remaining months of the Service Term.

To be eligible, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts.

Issued: July 6, 2004 Effective: August 5, 2004

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 6.07 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 6.07

(CT)

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.7 SmartTrunk Promotion - May Day III

A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2009 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-Month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer Service Term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-Month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-Month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel, and 2-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-Month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD
   Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface
   rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B Channels, CLID and DID.
- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: January 7, 2008 Effective: January 17, 2008

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 6.07 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 6.07

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.7 SmartTrunk Promotion - May Day III

(FC)

(CT)

A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2008 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-Month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer Service Term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-Month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk (CT) Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-Month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk
   Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel, and

   2-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-Month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD (CT)
   Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B Channels, CLID and DID.
- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 6.07 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6.07

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

G. SmartTrunk Promotion - May Day III

(CT)

A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2008 for eligible business (CT) customers who order SmartTrunk service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer Service Term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B-Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 2-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD
   Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID.
- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: January 5, 2007 Effective: January 17, 2007



Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 6.07 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.07

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>sm</sup>

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates (cont'd)

## G. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day III

A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2007 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B-Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 2-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD
   Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID.

(RT) (RT)

- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: June 12, 2006 Effective: June 22, 2006



Service Commission



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 6.07
Replacing Original Sheet 6.07

### **SMARTTRUNK** SM

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

G. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day III

(CT) A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2007 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B-Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 2-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted.
- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: January 6, 2006 Effective: January 17, 2006

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri





Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.07

**SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

January 17, 2006

2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

G. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day III

# MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

A promotional period will begin January 17, 2005 and end January 16, 2006 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk Service and who commit to a 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term. Eligible business customers include those who order new SmartTrunk Service, or who renew SmartTrunk contracts which expire during the promotional period, or who add additional Interfaces and/or Ports to their existing SmartTrunk Service. Customers who are converting existing contracts to longer service term periods are not eligible. Details of the promotional offer are as follow:

- Customers who commit to a 12-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage per B-Channel, and 1 month credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 24-month Service Term will receive discounted SmartTrunk
   Interface rates, discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 2-months
   credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers who commit to a 36-month Service Term will receive discounted CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel, and 3-months credit for the SmartTrunk Interface rate element.
- Customers may optionally add Calling Information Delivery and/or 100 number Direct Inward Dial (DID) Calling Blocks to the above mentioned orders, and receive a discount on monthly rates for those services as well.
- Port-only orders are eligible for discounts on the B-Channels, CLID and DID, however for these types of orders the SmartTrunk Port rate itself will not be discounted.
- All associated nonrecurring Installation Charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs will be waived for qualifying orders placed during this promotional period.

Issued: December 17, 2004 Effective: January 17, 2005

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 6.08 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 6.08

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.7 SmartTrunk Promotion – May Day III (cont'd)

Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	Months Credited
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	1
24-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	488.75	368.75	2
36-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	475.00	365.00	3
SmartTrunk Port				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	390.00	300.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	355.00	275.00	-
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B Channel (all Rate Groups)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	16.35	16.35	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	15.00	15.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	14.75	14.75	-
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	-
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	-

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Service must be installed by March 17, 2009.

(CT)

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-Month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: January 7, 2008 Effective: January 17, 2008

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri

JI-2014-0390

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 6.08 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 6.08

SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.7 SmartTrunk Promotion – May Day III (cont'd)

(FC)

Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	Months Credited
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	1
24-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	488.75	368.75	2
36-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	475.00	365.00	3
SmartTrunk Port				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	390.00	300.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	355.00	275.00	-
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage,				
per B Channel (all Rate Groups)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	16.35	16.35	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	15.00	15.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	14.75	14.75	-
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	-
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	-

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Service must be installed by March 17, 2008.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-Month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Effective: July 25, 2007

Issued: June 25, 2007

(CT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 6.08 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.08

SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### G. SmartTrunk Promotion – May Day III (cont'd)

(CT)

Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	Months Credited
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	1
24-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	488.75	368.75	2
36-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	475.00	365.00	3
SmartTrunk Port				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	390.00	300.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	355.00	275.00	-
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage, per B-Channel (all Rate Groups)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	16.35	16.35	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	15.00	15.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	14.75	14.75	-
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	-
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	-

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Service must be installed by March 17, 2008. (CT)

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: January 5, 2007 Effective: January 17, 2007



Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6.08 Replacing Original Sheet 6.08

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

G. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day III (cont'd)

Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	Months Credited
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	1
24-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	488.75	368.75	2
36-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	475.00	365.00	3
SmartTrunk Port				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	390.00	300.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	355.00	275.00	-
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage,				
- per B-Channel (all Rate Groups)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	16.35	16.35	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	15.00	15.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	14.75	14.75	-
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	-
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	-

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Service must be installed by March 17, 2007.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: January 6, 2006 Effective: January 17, 2006

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri





Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 6.08

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

## CANCELLED

#### .1.1\

January 17, 2006

## 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

## G. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Promotion – May Day III (cont'd)

## MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Promotional rates are as follow:

Product Name	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Renewal	Months Credited
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	\$510.00	\$390.00	1
24-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	488.75	368.75	2
36-Month Service Term	1ZZUB	475.00	365.00	3
SmartTrunk Port				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	480.00	360.00	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	390.00	300.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU5	355.00	275.00	-
CSV/CSD Transport Flat Rate Usage,				
- per B-Channel (all Rate Groups)				
12-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	16.35	16.35	-
24-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	15.00	15.00	-
36-Month Service Term	1ZZU6	14.75	14.75	-
Optional Caller ID	ZVN	10.00	10.00	-
Optional DID 100 Block	1ZZQ8	10.00	10.00	-

These discounted rates will apply for the duration of the Service Term commitment. Service must be installed by March 17, 2006.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. This promotion may not be combined with any other SmartTrunk promotional offers. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 12-, 24- or 36-month Service Term, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: December 17, 2004 Effective: January 17, 2005

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6.09 Replacing Original Sheet 6.09

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

#### 2.13.8 SmartTrunk Move Promotion(1)

(FC)(CT)

(CP)

A promotional period will begin July 31, 2006 and end July 25, 2007 for eligible business customers who are moving service locations and require overlapping SmartTrunk service at the current and new locations. Eligible business customers include those who are currently subscribing to SmartTrunk Interface service on a 24-Month or greater Service Term contract, which has a minimum of 12 months remaining on the Service Term. Details of the promotional offer follow:

(CT)

the customer must order one or more SmartTrunk Interface(s) at the new location at prevailing Tariffed Month-to-Month Service rates (see Paragraph 2.14 of this tariff), including applicable non-recurring Installation charges.

(CT)

- upon moving the service from the current location (the "Replaced Service") to the new location (the "New Service"), the Service Term contract for the Replaced Service will be transferred to the New Service, and will not otherwise be affected by the move. The New Service will take the place of the Replaced Service, which will be disconnected at the time of the move.
- the customer will receive a one-time credit of \$2,500.00 per SmartTrunk Interface being moved, which will be placed on the account at the time the disconnect order is issued for the Replaced Service.
- if additional SmartTrunk Interface(s) are being moved which do not require overlapping service (i.e. Flash Cut), Move Charges as described in Paragraph 2.8 of this tariff will apply. (CT) The one-time credit stated above does not apply to flash cuts. (CT)

this promotion is not applicable to SmartTrunk Ports.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

For application of this Move Credit on or after July 25, 2007, please refer to Paragraph 2.8.3 in this Tariff.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007 (AT)

(AT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 Original Sheet 6.09

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>sm</sup>

#### 2.13 Promotional Rates (cont'd)

### H. SmartTrunk<sup>SM</sup> Move Promotion

A promotional period will begin July 31, 2006 and end July 30, 2007 for eligible business customers who are moving service locations and require overlapping SmartTrunk service at the current and new locations. Eligible business customers include those who are currently subscribing to SmartTrunk Interface service on a 24-month or greater Service Term contract, which has a minimum of 12-months remaining on the Service Term. Details of the promotional offer follow:

- the customer must order one or more SmartTrunk Interface(s) at the new location at prevailing Tariffed Month-to-Month Service rates (see Paragraph 2.14 of this Tariff), including applicable non-recurring Installation charges.
- upon moving the service from the current location (the "Replaced Service") to the new location (the "New Service"), the Service Term contract for the Replaced Service will be transferred to the New Service, and will not otherwise be affected by the move. The New Service will take the place of the Replaced Service, which will be disconnected at the time of the move.
- the customer will receive a one-time credit of \$2,500.00 per SmartTrunk Interface being moved, which will be placed on the account at the time the disconnect order is issued for the Replaced Service.
- if additional SmartTrunk Interface(s) are being moved which do not require overlapping service (i.e. Flash Cut), Move Charges as described in Paragraph 2.8 of this Tariff will apply. The one-time credit stated above does not apply to Flash Cuts.
- this promotion is not applicable to SmartTrunk Ports.

This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit. To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. In the event of early termination of this service, the customer will be liable for any and all termination charges as set forth in this and other applicable tariffs.

Issued: June 30, 2006 Effective: July 31, 2006



Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 6.10 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 6.10

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

A promotional period will begin January 1, 2010 and end October 26, 2010 for eligible 2.13.9 business customers who order SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement. Eligible customers include:

(CT)

- new or existing business customers who order new SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement,
- existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service from the month-tomonth payment option to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement, and
- existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service under an existing Service Term Agreement, to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement (in accordance with Paragraph 2.11.1. of this Tariff).

Details of the promotional offer follow:

- customers will receive a \$1200.00 discount per SmartTrunk Interface or Port, off the standard tariffed rates for the service as listed in Paragraph 2.14 of this Tariff.
- the discount will be applied as a recurring monthly credit on the customer's bill, of \$100.00 per month for the first twelve (12) months of the new 36-Month Service Term Agreement.
- this offer is not available with other SmartTrunk offers or promotions, however this offer is available with CompleteLink (Contributory and Eligible). Service must be installed by February 1, 2011.

(CT)

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 36-Month Service Term agreement, customers will be liable for Termination Charges as set forth in this and other applicable Tariffs.

Those customers who have completed 12 months or more of the 36-Month Service Term agreement will be liable for the full amount of the \$1200 credit. Customers who have completed less than 12 months of the 36-Month Service Term agreement will be liable for the portion of the \$1200 credit which has been previously applied to the account.

All other terms and conditions applicable to SmartTrunk Service as described in this and other applicable tariffs will apply. This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit.

> **FILED** Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0216

Effective: October 26, 2010

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 1st Revised Sheet 6.10 Replacing Original Sheet 6.10

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

- 2.13.9 A promotional period will begin January 1, 2010 and end December 31, 2010 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement. Eligible customers include:
  - new or existing business customers who order new SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement,
  - existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service from the month-tomonth payment option to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement, and
  - existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service under an existing Service Term Agreement, to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement (in accordance with Paragraph 2.11.1. of this Tariff).

Details of the promotional offer follow:

- customers will receive a \$1200.00 discount per SmartTrunk Interface or Port, off the standard tariffed rates for the service as listed in Paragraph 2.14 of this Tariff.
- the discount will be applied as a recurring monthly credit on the customer's bill, of \$100.00 per month for the first twelve (12) months of the new 36-Month Service Term Agreement.
- this offer is not available with other SmartTrunk offers or promotions, however this offer is available with CompleteLink (Contributory and Eligible). Service must be installed by April 1, 2011.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 36-Month Service Term agreement, customers will be liable for Termination Charges as set forth in this and other applicable Tariffs.

Those customers who have completed 12 months or more of the 36-Month Service Term agreement will be liable for the full amount of the \$1200 credit. Customers who have completed less than 12 months of the 36-Month Service Term agreement will be liable for the portion of the \$1200 credit which has been previously applied to the account.

All other terms and conditions applicable to SmartTrunk Service as described in this and other applicable tariffs will apply. This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit.

(CT)

(CT)

(CT)

Issued: December 21, 2009

CANCELLED October 26, 2010 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2011-0216 By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

FILED Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2010-0405

Effective: January 1, 2010

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 Original Sheet 6.10

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.13 PROMOTIONAL RATES (cont'd)

- 2.13.9 A promotional period will begin January 1, 2008 and end December 31, 2008 for eligible business customers who order SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement. Eligible customers include:
  - new or existing business customers who order new SmartTrunk service under a 36-Month Service Term Agreement,
  - existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service from the month-tomonth payment option to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement, and
  - existing business customers who convert existing SmartTrunk service under an existing Service Term Agreement, to a 36-Month Service Term Agreement (in accordance with Paragraph 2.11.1. of this Tariff).

Details of the promotional offer follow:

- customers will receive a \$1200.00 discount per SmartTrunk Interface or Port, off the standard tariffed rates for the service as listed in Paragraph 2.14 of this Tariff.
- the discount will be applied as a recurring monthly credit on the customer's bill, of \$100.00 per month for the first twelve (12) months of the new 36-Month Service Term Agreement.
- this offer is not available with other SmartTrunk offers or promotions, however this offer is available with CompleteLink (Contributory and Eligible). Service must be installed by April 1, 2009.

In the event of early termination of this service as provided under the 36-Month Service Term agreement, customers will be liable for Termination Charges as set forth in this and other applicable Tariffs.

To be eligible for this promotion, the business customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. All other terms and conditions applicable to SmartTrunk Service as described in this and other applicable tariffs will apply. This promotion is available only where suitable facilities and equipment permit.

Issued: December 21, 2007 Effective: January 1, 2008

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 21st Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 20th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installation Charge		Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate	
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$1,392.00	
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	960.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	840.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	780.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)(5)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	710.00	(AT)
60-Month Service Term(3)(5)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	650.00	(AT)
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	1,296.00	
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	790.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	670.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	600.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)(5)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	540.00	(AT)
60-Month Service Term(3)(5)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	470.00	(AT)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID. DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other nonrecurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Effective October 1, 2013, customers may not establish new term plans greater than 36 months for (AT) SmartTrunk, and existing term plans greater than 36 months may not be renewed or extended for a (AT) term greater than 36 months (AT)

Issued: August 30, 2013 May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: October 1, 2013 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0107

Section 2 20th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 19th Revised Sheet 7

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installation Charge		Monthly
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$1,392.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	960.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	840.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	780.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	710.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	650.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	1,296.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	790.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	670.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	600.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	540.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	470.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: July 22, 2013

CANCELLED
October 1, 2013
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2014-0107

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: August 1, 2013

Section 2 19th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 18th Revised Sheet 7

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$1,160.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	960.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	840.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	780.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	710.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	650.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	1,080.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	790.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	670.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	600.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	540.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	470.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 22, 2012
CANCELED
August 1
Missouri Public
Service Commission

JI-2014-0030

Section 2 18th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 17th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$1065.00 (CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	960.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	840.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	780.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	710.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	650.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	965.00
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	790.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	670.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	600.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	540.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	470.00 (CR)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 27, 2011 Effective: July 7, 2011

Section 2 17th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 16th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$970.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	835.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	730.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	680.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	615.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	565.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	850.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	690.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	580.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	520.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	470.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	405.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 23, 2010

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: July 3, 2010

Section 2 16th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 15th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$870.00
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	835.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	730.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	680.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	615.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	565.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	750.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	690.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	580.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	520.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	470.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	405.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: December 28, 2009

**CANCELLED** 

July 3, 2010 Missouri Public

**Service Commission** 

JI-2010-0739

By DAVII

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri FILED
Missouri Public
Service Commission
JI-2010-0423

Section 2 15th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 14th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$870.00
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	835.00(CR)
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	730.00(CR)
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	680.00(CR)
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	615.00(CR)
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	565.00(CR)
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	705.00
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	690.00(CR)
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	580.00(CR)
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	520.00(CR)
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	470.00(CR)
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	405.00(CR)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Section 2 14th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 13th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$870.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	735.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	630.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	580.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	515.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	465.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	705.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	590.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	480.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	420.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	370.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	305.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Section 2 13th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 12th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installation Charge		Monthly	(0)
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate	(C)
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				<b>4</b> ( <b>9-</b> )	
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$830.00(CR)	
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	735.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	630.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	580.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	515.00	
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	465.00	
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	675.00	
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	590.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	480.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	420.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	370.00	
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	305.00(CR)	

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 25, 2008

Cancelled
March 1, 2009
Missouri Public
Service Commission
KO-2009-0600

By DAVID NICHOLS, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri Effective: July 25, 2008

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 12th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 11th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK**®

(CT)

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	Monthly		
Description	USOC	Initial	Initial Rate		
				_	
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$795.00(CF	R)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	700.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	600.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	560.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	495.00	
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	445.00	
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	645.00	
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	565.00	
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	460.00	
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	400.00	
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	355.00	
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	295.00(CF	۲)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri St. Louis, Missouri (CT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 11th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 10th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

		Installati	on Charge	Monthly
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$760.00(CR)
12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	675.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	575.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	535.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	475.00
60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	425.00
SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	615.00
12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	540.00
24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	440.00
36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	385.00
48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	340.00 <sup> </sup>
60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	285.00(CR)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk Service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
- (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

Issued: June 21, 2006 Effective: July 21, 2006



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
10th Revised Sheet 7
Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 7

#### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

			Installat	ion Charge	Monthly
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
	SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
	Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$725.00
(FC)	12-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	645.00
	24-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	550.00
	36-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	510.00
	48-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	455.00
	60-Month Service Term(3)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	405.00
(FC)	SmartTrunk Port (4) Initial Term				
()	Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	588.00
(FC)	12-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	515.00
Ì	24-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	420.00
	36-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	370.00
	48-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	325.00
(FC)	60-Month Service Term(3)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	275.00
(MT)					

- (MT) (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
  - (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
  - (3) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk Service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.
  - (4) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

(MT) (RT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 7
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 7

## SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)

RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1)		Installation Charge Mo			
Description	USOC	<u>Initial</u>	Additional (2)	Monthly Rate	
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term		<b>42.7.</b> 40.00			
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$725.00(CR)	
12-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	645.00	
24-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	550.00	
36-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	1,250.00	1,000.00	510.00	
48-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	455.00	
60-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	405.00	
SmartTrunk Port (15) Initial Term					
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	588.00	
12-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	515.00	
24-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	420.00	
36-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	370.00	
48-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	325.00	
60-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	275.00(CR)	
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term					
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	450.00	
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00	
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00	
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335.00	
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00	
SmartTrunk Port (15) Renewal Term					
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00	
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00	
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00	
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00	
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00	
00-Month Service Term	IZIFI	-0-	-0-	193.00	
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360.00	235.00	250.00	
Integrated Services Digital					
CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)				(4)	
Outward WATS Option, per B channel (8)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-	

(See Sheets 8 and 9 for Footnotes)

Issued: June 21, 2005 Effective: July 21, 2005

# **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 8th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 7

### **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)

	3 (,		Installa	tion Charge	Monthly
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate
	ConstTwent Intention (CI) Initial Town				
	SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	£2 540 00	\$2,790.00	\$675.00
Γ)	12-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00 2,300.00	1,800.00	600.00
1)	24-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	510.00
	36-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD	1,000.00	1,000.00	475.00
	` ,		750.00	500.00	425.00
Γ)	48-Month Service Term(16) 60-Month Service Term(16)	ZPAZD ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	375.00
•	<b>,</b> ,				
	SmartTrunk Port (15) Initial Term		2 000 00	5 500 00	545.00
<b></b>	Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	545.00
Γ)	12-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,800.00	1,500.00	480.00
	24-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	390.00
	36-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	355.00
	48-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	305.00
Γ)	60-Month Service Term(16)	TZ1P1	500.00	-0-	255.00
	SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term				
	12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	450.00
	24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00
	36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00
	48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335.00
	60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00
	SmartTrunk Port (15) Renewal Term				
	12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00
	24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00
	36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00
	48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00
	60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00
	Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360.00	235.00	250.00
	Integrated Services Digital				
	CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)			,	(4)
	Outward WATS Option, per B channel (8)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-
Γ)	(See Sheets 8 and 9 for Footnotes)				

Issued: October 15, 2004

Effective: November 15, 2004

CANCELLED

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

JI-2005-0285 JI-2005-0285 No Supplement to this CANCELLED P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41 tariff will be income.

tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 7 Missouri Public Service Commission

Rate and Charge Schedule(1

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)		Installa	REC'D <b>JU</b> tion Charge	N 10 2004 Monthly
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540.00	\$2,790.00	\$675.00(NR)
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	2,300.00	1,800.00	600.00
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,600.00	1,250.00	510.00
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,000.00	1,000.00	475.00
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	750.00	500.00	475.00
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	500.00	-0-	375.00
SmartTrunk Port (15) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	3,000.00	2,500.00	545.00(NR)
12-Month Service Term	TZIPI	1,800.00	1,500.00	480.00
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,200.00	1,050.00	390.00
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,000.00	800.00	355.00
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	750.00	500.00	305.00
60-Month Service Term	TZIPI	500.00	-0-	255.00
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term				
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	450.00
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	<del>-</del> 0-	335.00
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00
SmartTrunk Port (15) Renewal Term				
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360.00	235.00	250.00
Integrated Services Digital				
CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)	••••			(4)
Outward WATS Option, per B channel (8)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-
(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)				

Issued: June 10, 2004

Missouri Public Service Commission

Effective: July 10, 2004

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

FILED JUL 10 2004

REC'D DEC 01 2003

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

6th Revised Sheet 7

Service Commission Placing 5th Revised Sheet 7

 $SMARTTRUNK^{SM}$ 

Data and Charge Schodule(1)

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)				
		<u>Installat</u>	ion Charge	Monthl
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate
SmootTourk Interfere (SI) Initial Tours				
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term Month-to-Month Service	70470	#2 £40	£2.700	0.02
	ZPAZD	\$3,540	\$2,790	\$625
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	2,300	1,800	600
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,600	1,250	510
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,250	1,000	475
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	750	500	425
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	500	-0-	375
SmartTrunk Port (15) Initial Term				
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	\$3,000	\$2,500	\$505
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,800	1,500	480
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,200	1,050	390
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,000	800	355
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	750	500	305
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	500	-0-	255
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term				
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	\$450
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300
SmartTrunk Port (15) Renewal Term				
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360
24-Month Service Term	TZIPI	-0-	-0-	300
36-Month Service Term	TZIPI	-0-	-0-	275
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360	235	250
Integrated Services Digital				
CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)				(4)
Outward WATS Option, per B channel (8) (See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-

Issued: December 1, 2003

(AT)

Effective: December 31, 2003

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri

St. Louis, Missouri

Missouri Public Service Commission

FLED DEC 31 2003

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 7 Replacing Ath Revised Sheet 2.

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule	eí L	)
-------------------------------	------	---

	2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)		Insta	allation Charge FCN D	EC 2,0,1999
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate_
(AT)	SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Initial Term				
()	Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540	\$2,790	\$625
	12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	2,300	1,800	600
	24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,600	1,250	510
	36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,250	1,000	475
	48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	750	500	425
	60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	500	- 0 -	375
(AT)	SmartTrunk Port (15) Initial Term				
	Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	\$3,000	\$2,500	\$505
	12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,800	1,500	480
	24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,200	1,050	390
	36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,000	800	355
	48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	750	500	305
	60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	500	- O <b>-</b>	255
(AT)	SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term				
	12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	(NR) -0-	(NR)-0-	(NR) \$450
	24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	} -0-	390
	36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365
	48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335
	60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	(NR) -0-	(NR)-0-	(NR) 300
	SmartTrunk Port (15) Renewal Term				
	12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	(NR) -0-	(NR)-0-	(NR) 360
	24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300
	36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275
( • cm	48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235
(AT)	60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	(NR) -0-	(NR)-0-	(NR) 195
	Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360	235	250
	Integrated Services Digital				
	CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)				(4)
	Outward WATS Option, per B channel (8)	WTM2X	- 0 -	- 0 -	- 0 -

CANCELLED

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

(MT)

Public Service Commission

FILED JAN 2 1 2000

Effective: January 21, 2000

Issued: December 22, 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

4th Revised Sheet 7 RECEIVE Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 7

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

JUN 2 1 1999

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)

	MO PUBLIC SERVICE WINDOW MO Installation Charge M					
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Monthly Rate		
				<u>-</u>		
SmartTrunk Interface (SI)						
Month-to-Month Service	ZPAZD	\$3,540	\$2,790	\$625		
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	2,300	1,800	600		
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,600	1,250	510		
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	1,250	1,000	475		
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	750	500	425		
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	500	- 0 -	375		
SmartTrunk Port (15)						
Month-to-Month Service	TZ1P1	(NR) \$3,000	(NR) \$2,500	(NR) \$505		
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,800	1,500	480		
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,200	1,050	390		
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	1,000	800	355		
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	750	500	305		
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	(NR) 500	(NR) -0-	(NR) 255		
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	360	235	250		
Integrated Services Digital						
CSV/CSD Transport Options (3)				(4)		
Outward WATS Option,						
per B channel (8)	WTM2X	- O <b>-</b>	- 0 -	- 0 -		
Common Line 800 Service Option,						
per B channel (8)	WTMIX	- 0 -	- 0 -	- 0 -		
Universal Termination						
Each FX (5)(8)	NTE1X	85	10 (6)	25		
Each FSO (5)(8)	NTE2X	85	10 (6)	25		
Each tie line	NTE3X	85	10 (6)	25		
Dynamic Channel Allocation:						
each SI equipped	CCZ	10	10	375		
Network Ring Again,						
anah CI	A CM	Δ.	^	26		

(MT) (MT)

(AT)

(AT)

**CANCELLED** 

**ACV** 

Sowice Commission

25

JAN 2 1 2000

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

. uplic Service Commission
MISSOURI

Effer

Issued:

each SI

JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

- 0 -

JUL 2 6 1999

-0-

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 7
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 7

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)

					AUG 2 0 1996
		Instal	lation C		Monthly
USOC		<u>Initial</u>		Addition	nal(PSSORM)
			F	Public!	Service Commissio
				-	(NR) \$625
					(NR) 600
					(NR) 510
	•				475
					(NR) 425
ZPAZD	(NR)	500	(NR)	- 0 -	375
LN3	(NR)	360	(NR)	235	(NR) 250
		`			
					(4)
WTM2X	(NR)	- 0 -		- 0 -	- 0 -
	(3.1 <b>5</b> .)	•			
WTMIX	(NR)	- O <b>-</b>		- 0 -	<b>-</b> 0 -
NTE1X		85		10 (	6) 25
					· ·
NTE3X		85		10 (	•
CCZ	(N	R) 10	(N	R) 10	375
ACV	(NI	R) - 0 -	(N	R) - 0 -	25
ZPBXD	(NI	R) 15	(N	R) 15	(NR) 40
NXN		100		100	100
L8P		328		328	140
	ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD ZPAZD  LN3  WTM2X  WTM1X  NTE1X NTE2X NTE3X  CCZ  ACV ZPBXD  NXN	ZPAZD (NR) ZPAZD (NR) ZPAZD (NR) ZPAZD (NR) ZPAZD (NR) ZPAZD (NR)  LN3 (NR)  WTM2X (NR)  WTM1X (NR)  NTE1X NTE2X NTE3X  CCZ (N  ACV (NI)  ZPBXD (NI)  NXN	USOC	USOC   Initial   F	Installation Charge   Initial   Addition   Public

JUL 26 1999

NOV 6 1996

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Public Service Commission.

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued:

AUL 2 0 1996

NOV 0 6 1996

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 7
Replacing late Revised Chapt 7

#### SmartTrunk SERVICE

SEP 27 1993

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)	2.14	Rate	and	Charge	Schedule(1)
----------------------------------	------	------	-----	--------	-------------

Description Description	USOC	Installation MIS Cha <b>Rablic Serv</b>	SOUR bothly ice Commission
SmartTrunk			
Interface(SI)			
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD		(CR) \$ 475
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD		(CR) 375
- Initial		\$1,750	
- Additional, ea.(2)		1,550	
Integrated Services Digital			
CSV/CSD Transport Options(3)(10)			(4)
Universal			
Termination, each FX,			
FSO, and TIE service(5)	NTE1X		25
	NTE2X	CANCE	1 <b>LED</b> 25
	NTE3X	CANO	25
- Initial		85	
- Additional, ea.(6)		10 <b>NO</b> V	6 1996
Dynamic Channel		NOV	1 R. S.
Allocation:		6V 3	Commission
- each SI equipped	CCZ	100 BY 3 Public Ser	ISSOURI 375
<ul> <li>Modify the configuration</li> </ul>		14	1000
on existing arrangement,			
per call type, per SI(7)	REA1A	50	
Network Ring Again,			
each SI(8)	ACV	100	25
Backup D-Channel,			
Tainial Community E CT-(0)	annun	200	250
<ul><li>Initial Group of 5 SIs(9)</li><li>Each Add'l Group of 5 SIs(9)</li></ul>	ZPBXD ZPBXA	200 50	250 200
<ul> <li>Rearrangement of Backup</li> <li>D-Channel, each D-Channel,</li> </ul>			FILED
per occurrence	REA1E	25	الساسال
			IOV 2 1993
		•	

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

SEP 3 0 1993

Issued:

Effective: NOV 0 2 1993 Public Service Commission

(FC) 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)

Description

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 7
Replacing Original Sheet 7

Charge MO PIBLIC SERVIRE PARME

Monthly.

#### SmartTrunk SERVICE

USOC

FEB 26 1993

Installation

100

50

100

Descripcion	0500	CHALSE IND. I DOUG CERTAINS (SEMI
SmartTrunk		
Interface(SI)		
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	. (CR) \$ 975
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	(CR) 875
- Initial		\$1,750
- Additional, ea.(2)	•	1,550
Integrated Services Digital		
CSV/CSD Transport Options(3)(10)		CANCELLED (4)
Universal		
Termination, each FX,		1007
FSO, and TIE service(5)	NTE1X	110V 0? 1997 2
100, and 110 Service(5)	NTE2X	nd R 5 7 2
		NOV 0? 1993 mar. 5 7 2
T. 1.1.1	NTE3X	DI COMMISSION
- Initial		Public Service Community MISSOURI
- Additional, ea.(6)		10 MISSES
Dynamic Channel		
Dynamic Onamer		

Backup D-Channel,

Allocation:

- each SI equipped

Network Ring Again, each SI(8)

 Modify the configuration on existing arrangement,

per call type, per SI(7)

(RT)

- Initial Group of 5 SIs(9)	ZPBXD	200	250
- Each Add'l Group of 5 SIs(9)	ZPBXA	50	200

CCZ

REA1A

ACV

- Rearrangement of Backup
D-Channel, each D-Channel,
per occurrence REA1E 25

PR 11993

375

25

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Effective: APR 0 1 1993

Issued: MAR 0 2 1993

By A. D. ROBERTSON, Assistant Vice President-External Affairs
Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 7

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

2 12 B to and Ghouse Gabatula(1)		APR 28	੪ <b>1992</b>
2.13 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)		Installation O. PUBLIC SE	Monthly
Description	USOC	Charge W. Foblio St	THE PUMPS.
SmartTrunk			
Interface(SI)			
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD		\$1,175
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD		1,075
- Initial		\$1,750	
<ul><li>Additional, ea.(2)</li></ul>		1,550	
Integrated Services Digital			
CSV/CSD Transport Options(3)(10)		CANCELLED	(4)
Universal		MAD 01 1993	<b>.</b> .
Termination, each FX,		MAR 31 1993 #	-1
FSO, and TIE service(5)	NTE1X	BY LOX R.S	- 25
	NTE2X	Public Service Commit	ssion 25
T-1+1-1	NTE3X	MISSOURI	25
<ul><li>Initial</li><li>Additional, ea.(6)</li></ul>		10	
Dynamic Channel Allocation: - each SI equipped	ccz	100	375
- Modify the configuration			
on existing arrangement,			
per call type, per SI(7)	REA1A	50	
per carr type, per SI(/)	KDAIA	<b>J</b> 0	
Network Ring Again,	A CU	100	25
each SI(8)	ACV	100	25
Backup D-Channel, Per Trunk Group:			
- Initial Group of 5 SIs(9)	ZPBXD	200	250
- Each Add'l Group of 5 SIs(9)	ZPBXA	50	200
- Rearrangement of Backup			
D-Channel, each D-Channel,			
per occurrence	REALE	25	FILED
		•	

JUN .1 3 1992

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

**Public Service Commission** 

Issued: May 1, 1992

Effective: June 13, 1992

Section 2 12th Revised Sheet 7.1 Replacing 11th Revised Sheet 7.1

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	Installation Charge		tion Charge	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate	_
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Terr	m				
12-Month Service Term	 ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	\$450.00	
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00	
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00	
48-Month Service Term(6)	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335.00	(AT)
60-Month Service Term(6)	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00	(AT)
SmartTrunk Port (3) Renewal Term					
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00	
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00	
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00	
48-Month Service Term(6)	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00	(AT)
60-Month Service Term(6)	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00	(AT)
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	\$360.00	\$235.00	250.00	
Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options(4)				(5)	_

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk serving office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.
- (4) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service.
- (5) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- Effective October 1, 2013, customers may not establish new term plans greater than 36 months for (AT) SmartTrunk, and existing term plans greater than 36 months may not be renewed or extended for a (AT) term greater than 36 months (AT)

Issued: August 30, 2013 May 1, 2014 Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0390

By JOHN SONDAG, President - Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

Effective: October 1, 2013 Filed Missouri Public Service Commission JI-2014-0107

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 11th Revised Sheet 7.01 Replacing 10th Revised Sheet 7.01

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installa	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Ten	m			
12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	\$450.00
24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00
36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00
48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335.00
60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00
SmartTrunk Port (3) Renewal Term				
12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00
24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00
36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00
48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00
60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00
Link Extension, per SI	LN3	\$360.00	\$235.00	250.00
Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD				
Transport Options(4)				(5)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk serving office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.
- (4) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service.
- (5) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff. (CT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 10th Revised Sheet 7.01 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 7.01

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

					Installation Charge	
		Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
2.5						
(MT)		SmartTrunk Interface (SI) Renewal Term	70 4 70	0	0	<b>4.50.00</b>
		12-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	\$450.00
		24-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	390.00
		36-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	365.00
		48-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	335.00
		60-Month Service Term	ZPAZD	-0-	-0-	300.00
(FC)		SmartTrunk Port (3) Renewal Term				
		12-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	360.00
		24-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	300.00
		36-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	275.00
		48-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	235.00
		60-Month Service Term	TZ1P1	-0-	-0-	195.00
		Link Extension, per SI	LN3	\$360.00	\$235.00	250.00
		Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD				
(MT)(FC)		Transport Options(4)				(5)
(MT)(TC)		ramsport spaces(.)				(3)
(MT)	(1)	Rates and charges stated are in addition to the				
		other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of th	us tariff and a	ipplied as sta	ted in Paragraphs	2.12.8 and
	(2)	2.12.9, preceding. This charge applies only when an additional	Lunit is order	ad and install	led with an initial	unit por
	(2)	customer, per request, per due date, per loca		eu anu mstan	icu willi ali lillilal	umi per
(FC)	(3)	The SmartTrunk Port has the same functions		martTrunk In	terface but does r	ot include
(FC)	(3)	the connection between the customer's pren				
		connection is purchased separately and mus				
		Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph		•	ver and must com	om to
(EC)	(4)	Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Trans			cable with tie line	e service
(FC)	(5)	Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/C				
(FC)	(3)	Compatible" can be associated with SmartT				
(MT)		Companie can be associated with Sillarti	1 GIII 501 VICC.	10114105 50	o seedon i oi tiii	o wiiii.
(RT)						
(IXI)						

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 7.01
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 7.01

## $SMARTTRUNK^{SM} \\$

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

			Installation Charge		Month!-	
	<u>Description</u>	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Additional (2)	Monthly <u>Rate</u>	
	Common Line 800 Service Option, per B channel (8)	WTM1X	-	-	-	
(RT) (RT)			(DR)   (DR)	(DR)   (DR)	(DR)   (DR)	
	Dynamic Channel Allocation, per SI or Port	CCZ	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$375.00	
	Network Ring Again, per SI or Port	ACV	-	-	25.00	
	Backup D-Channel, per SI or Port	ZPBXD	15.00	15.00	40.00	
	2 B Channel Transfer, per SI or Port	2BTPG	150.00	150.00	60.00	
	Calling Line Identification, per SI or Port	NXN	100.00	100.00	100.00	
	Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50.00	50.00	-	
(RT)	Loop Protection, per SI (10)	L8P	328.00	328.00	140.00	
	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORP1	200.00	-	75.00	
	Inform 911 per SI or Port equipped (14)	ANLP1	200.00	-	125.00	
	Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	150.00	-	
	(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)					

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005



October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION No Supplement to this tariff will be issued become of canceling this tariff.

Integrated Services Tariff

Missouri<sup>S</sup>Public 8th Revised Sheet 7.01

Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 7.01 REC'D AUG 3 0 2002

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

ion Charge Schedule(1) (cont'd)

# Service Commission

Senice Curi		Installation Charge			Monthly	
Mu.	Description	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Additional (2)	_Rate	
(CT)	Common Line 800 Service Option, per B channel (8)	WTMIX	-	-	-	
(CT)     (CT)	Universal Termination Each FX (5)(8) Each FSO (5)(8) Each tie line	NTE1X NTE2X NTE3X	\$ 85.00 85.00 85.00	\$ 10.00 (6) 10.00 (6) 10.00 (6)	\$ 25.00 25.00 25.00	
(CT) (AT)	Dynamic Channel Allocation, per SI or Port	CCZ	10.00	10.00	375.00	
(AT)	Network Ring Again, per SI or Port	ACV	-	-	25.00	
(AT)	Backup D-Channel, per SI or Port	ZPBXD	15.00	15.00	40.00	
(AT)	2 B Channel Transfer, per SI or Port	2BTPG	150.00	150.00	60.00	
(AT)	Calling Line Identification, per SI or Port	NXN	100.00	100.00	100.00	
(CT)	Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50.00	50.00	-	
(CT)	Loop Protection, per SI or Port (10)	L8P	328.00	328.00	140.00	
(CT)	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORP1	200.00	-	75.00	
(CT)	Inform 911 per SI or Port equipped (14)	ANLP1	200.00	•	125.00	
(AT) (MT)	Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	150.00	-	
(1411)	(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)					

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri
Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company
St. Louis, Missouri

FILED OCT 01 2002

Service Commission

## Missouri Public P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff.

REC'D JUN 07 2002

Integrated Services Tariff

Section 2

7th Revised Sheet 7.01 Service CommissionReplacing 6th Revised Sheet 7.01

## $SMARTTRUNK^{sm}\\$

#### 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

Description		5.4 .1.1		
Безсприон	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Monthly Rate
(Common Line 800 Service Option,				
per B channel (8)	WTMIX	-0-	-0-	-0-
Universal Termination				
Each FX (5)(8)	NTEIX	85	10 (6)	25
Each FSO (5)(8)	NTE2X	85	10 (6)	25
Each tie line	NTE3X	85	10 (6)	25
Dynamic Channel Allocation:				
Each SI equipped	CCZ	10	10	375
Network Ring Again,				
Each SI	ACV	-0-	-0-	25
Backup D-Channel, per SI	ZPBXD	15	15	40
Calling Line Identification, per SI	NXN	100	100	100
Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50	50	-0-
Loop Protection (10) (per SmartTrunk Interface)	L8P	328	328	140
Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$75.00
Inform 911 per SI or Port equipped (14)	ANLP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$125.00
Station Record Detail per S.I. or Port Equipped (14)	SRQP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$20.00

∾⊮ssouri Public

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

FILED JUL 08 2002

Issued: June 7, 2002

(AT)

Service Commission

Effective: July 8, 2002

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri

CANCELLED

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 7.01 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 7.01

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.14	Rate and	Charge	Schedule(	(1)-	(Continued)

		Installation Change C.N DEC 2 Months 89					
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate		
(MT)	(Common Line 800 Service Option,						
	per B channel (8)	WTM1X	- 0 -	<b>-</b> 0 -	<b>-</b> 0 -		
<b>\</b>	Universal Termination						
	Each FX (5)(8)	NTE1X	85	10 (6)	25		
	Each FSO (5)(8)	NTE2X	85	10 (6)	25		
	Each tie line	NTE3X	85	10 (6)	25		
	Dynamic Channel Allocation:						
	each SI equipped	CCZ	10	10	375		
	Network Ring Again,						
(MT)	each SI	ACV	- 0 -	- 0 -	25		
	Backup D-Channel, per SI	ZPBXD	15	15	40		
	Calling Line Identification, per SI	NXN	100	100	100		
	Loop Protection (10) (per SmartTrunk Interface)	L8P	328	328	140		
	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORPI	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00		
	Inform 911						
	per S.I. or Port equipped (14)	ANLP1	\$200.00	-0-	125.00		
	Station Record Detail						
	per S.I. or Port Equipped (14)	SRQP1	\$200.00	-0-	20.00		
(MT)							

CANCELLED

THE PS 7.01

Lublic Service Commission

MISSOURI

JUL 0 8 2002

FILED JAN 2 1 2000

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Issued: December 22, 1999

Effective: January 21, 2000

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 7.01
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 7.01

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

JUN 2 1 1999

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

		,	Installati	MULPUI ion Charge	Monthly
	Description	USOC	<u>[nitial</u>	Additional (2	2) Rate
(MT)	Backup D-Channel, per SI	ZPBXD	15	15	40
	Calling Line Identification, per SI	NXN	100	100	100
(MT)	Loop Protection (10) (per SmartTrunk Interface)	L8P	328	328	140
	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORPI	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00
(AT)	Inform 911 per S.I. or Port equipped (14)	ANLP1	\$200.00	-0-	125.00
(AT)	Station Record Detail per S.I. or Port Equipped (14)	SRQP1	\$200.00	-0-	20.00
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL				
	Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}	T16CX	- 0 -	- 0 -	150.00
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL				
-	<ul><li>Closed User Group</li><li>Permanent Virtual Circuit</li><li>Local Charge Prevention</li></ul>	GDU GDV G5A	- 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	- 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	5.00 2.00 0.50

# **CANCELLED**

JAN 2 1 2000

Public Service Commission MISSOURI

Sorio Con mission

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Issued:

JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 2 6 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 7.01
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 7.01
IVISSOURI Public
Service Commission

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

REC'D AUG 17 1998

		<u>Installation</u>	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate
Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)	AORP1	(NR) \$200.00	(NR) -0-	(NR) \$ 75.00
Inform 911 per S.I. equipped (14)	ANLP1	(NR) \$200.00	(NR) -0-	(NR) 125.00
Station Record Detail per S.I. Equipped (14)	SRQP1	(NR) \$200.00	(NR) -0-	(NR) 20.00
PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL				
Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}	T16CX	- 0 -	- 0 -	150.00
PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL				
- Closed User Group	GDŲ	- 0 -	- 0 -	5.00
- Permanent Virtual Circuit	GDV	- 0 -	- 0 -	2.00
	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)  Inform 911 per S.I. equipped (14)  Station Record Detail per S.I. Equipped (14)  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL  Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)  Inform 911 per S.I. equipped (14)  Station Record Detail per S.I. Equipped (14)  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL  Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}  T16CX  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)  Inform 911 per S.I. equipped (14)  Station Record Detail per S.I. Equipped (14)  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL  Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}  T16CX  - 0 -  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL	Enhanced Alternate Route per route defined (14)  AORP1  (NR) \$200.00  (NR) -0-  Inform 911 per S.I. equipped (14)  ANLP1  (NR) \$200.00  (NR) -0-  Station Record Detail per S.I. Equipped (14)  SRQP1  (NR) \$200.00  (NR) -0-  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL  Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}  T16CX  -00-  PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL

**CANCELLED** 

(MT)

JUL 2 6 1999

By H RS 7.01

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

FILED SEP 17 1998

Issued:

AUG 1 7 1998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

### Integrated Services Tariff Section 2

# 3rd Revised Short 7-01

# SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

AUG 2 0 1996

	2.14	Rate and	Charge	Schedule(	1)-(	(Continued)
--	------	----------	--------	-----------	------	-------------

	2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)		Allonous			
				Out of MISSOURI		
			Installa	tion Charge UDI	CService nommission	
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional	(2) Rate	
	Description			<u> Tudinonar</u>	12) Idio	
Ì	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL					
	Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}	T16CX	(NR) -0-	(NR) -0-	(NR) \$150.00	
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL					
<b>\</b>	OL III Co	CDU	(NID) 0	OID) O	(MD) 5.00	
ļ.	- Closed User Group	GDU	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) 5.00	
ļ	- Permanent Virtual Circuit	GDV	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) 2.00	
	- Local Charge Prevention	G5A	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) - 0 -	(NR) 0.50	
	ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRA	ANGEMENT		urring Charge Additional		
(AT)	- Move Charge, per SI	REA2K	(NR) \$1,435.00	(NR) \$685.00		
(MT)(CT)(AT)	- Change DCA, per call type, per SI (7)	REAIA	50.00	50.00		
(MT)(CT)(AT)	- Rearrangement of Backup D, per D channel, per order (7)	REATE	25.00	25.00		
(AT)   	- Change to National ISDN, (same CO), per SI (11)	REA2H	50.00	50.00	ANCELLED	
	<ul> <li>Modify or rearrange a service component on an existing SI, per order (not applicable with all components) (12)</li> <li>Add a service component to an existing SI, per component (not</li> </ul>	REALB	52.25	/	SEP 17 1998 JUN 20 # 7.61 Bervice Commission MISSOURI	
(A <sup>'</sup> T)	applicable with all components) (13)	REA2L	52.25		FILED	

NOV 6 1996

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

MO.PUBLIC SERVICE COMM

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

SEP 1996 NOV 0 6 1996

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 7.01
Replacing 1st Replace 5.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

OCT 27 1993

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

	Description	USOC	Installation Charge	Monthly Rate
	Loop Protection(11) (per SmartTrunk Interfa	L8P ce facility)	\$328.00	\$140.00
(TA) (TA)	Calling Line Identification (per SmartTrunk Interf.		(NR) \$100.00	(NR) \$100.00

CANCELLED

NOV 6 1990 # 7.0

BY 3 R. S. F. S. Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

NOV 29 1993

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: OCT 3 0 1993

Effective: NOV 2 9 1993

P.S.C. Mo.-No. 41

No supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 7.01
Replacing Original Sheet 7.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED

(FC) 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

SEP 7 1993

		Installatio	n Missöurh <sup>ly</sup>
Description	USOC	Charge	Public Service Edimmission
Loop Protection(11)	LSP	\$328.00	\$140.00
(per SmartTrunk Interf		<b>Ģ</b> 520.00	\$140.00

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

FILED

OCT 1 0 1993

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: SEP 1 0 1993

Effective: **OCT 1 0 1993** 

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 7.01

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED

2.13 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

DEC 4 1992

Description	USOC	Installation Charge	MO. PUBLIC MONTH YOMM.
(AT) Loop Protection(11) (AT) (per SmarTrunk Interface	L8P facility)	(NR) \$328.00	(NR) \$140.00

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

FILED

JAN 3 1993

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

MO, PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: DEC 0 4 1992

Effective:

JAN 0 3 1993

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 7.2 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 7.2

5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 7.2 was previously 5<sup>th</sup> Revised Sheet 7.02

## (AT)

## **SMARTTRUNK®**

#### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installation Charge		Monthly
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
Outward WATS Option, per B channel (3)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-
Common Line 800 Service Option, per B Channel (3)	WTM1X	-0-	-0-	-0-
Dynamic Channel Allocation, per SI or Port	CCZ	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$375.00
Network Ring Again, per SI or Port	ACV	-0-	-0-	25.00
Backup D Channel, per SI or Port	ZPBXD	15.00	15.00	40.00
2 B Channel Transfer, per SI or Port	2BTPG	150.00	150.00	60.00
Calling Line Identification, per SI or Port	NXN	100.00	100.00	100.00
Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50.00	50.00	-0-
Loop Protection, per SI (4)	L8P	328.00	328.00	160.00(CR)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (4) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 5th Revised Sheet 7.02 Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 7.02

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>®</sup>

(CT)

## 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installation Charge		Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate	
Outward WATS Option, per B channel (3)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-	
Common Line 800 Service Option, per B Channel (3)	WTM1X	-0-	-0-	-0-	
Dynamic Channel Allocation, per SI or Port	CCZ	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$375.00	
Network Ring Again, per SI or Port	ACV	-0-	-0-	25.00	
Backup D Channel, per SI or Port	ZPBXD	15.00	15.00	40.00	
2 B Channel Transfer, per SI or Port	2BTPG	150.00	150.00	60.00	
Calling Line Identification, per SI or Port	NXN	100.00	100.00	100.00	
Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50.00	50.00	-0-	
Loop Protection, per SI (4)	L8P	328.00	328.00	140.00	

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (4) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
4th Revised Sheet 7.02
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 7.02

### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

			Installa	ation Charge	Monthly
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
(MT) (FC)	Outward WATS Option, per B channel (3)	WTM2X	-0-	-0-	-0-
	Common Line 800 Service Option, per B-Channel (3)	WTM1X	-0-	-0-	-0-
	Dynamic Channel Allocation, per SI or Port	CCZ	\$ 10.00	\$ 10.00	\$375.00
	Network Ring Again, per SI or Port	ACV	-0-	-0-	25.00
	Backup D-Channel, per SI or Port	ZPBXD	15.00	15.00	40.00
	2 B Channel Transfer, per SI or Port	2BTPG	150.00	150.00	60.00
	Calling Line Identification, per SI or Port	NXN	100.00	100.00	100.00
	Circular Hunt, per SI or Port	NZSPR	50.00	50.00	-0-
(MT)(FC) (RT)	Loop Protection, per SI (4)	L8P	328.00	328.00	140.00

(MT)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (4) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.

(MT) (RT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



### P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 7.02
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 7.02

# SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

# 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1) (cont'd)

		Installation Charge			
	Description	<u>USOC</u>	<u>Initial</u>	Additional (2)	Monthly <u>Rate</u>
(MT) (MT)	Station Record Detail per SI or Port equipped (14)	SRQP1	\$ 200.00	-	\$ 20.00
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL				
(CT)	Permanent PSD-B (9)	T16CX	-	•	150.00
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL				
(CT)	- Closed User Group	GDU	-	-	5.00
(CT)	<ul><li>Permanent Virtual Circuit</li><li>Local Charge Prevention</li></ul>	GDV G5A	-	<u>-</u>	2.00 0.50

# **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

# MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Issued: August 30, 2002

Effective: October 1, 2002

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 7.02
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 7.02

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

	OUT TUDIC COMMISSION
DOPVICO	Commission

(AT)	2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Cont	Installati	RFCT DEC 2 0 1999			
(AT)	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional (2)	Rate	
(MT)	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK RATE ELEMENT, PER B CHANNEL					
	Permanent PSD-B Channel {9}	T16CX	- 0 -	- 0 -	150.00	
	PACKET SWITCHED DATA (PSD) NETWORK (X.25) OPTIONS, PER B CHANNEL					
(MT)	<ul><li>Closed User Group</li><li>Permanent Virtual Circuit</li><li>Local Charge Prevention</li></ul>	GDU GDV G5A	- 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	- 0 - - 0 - - 0 -	5.00 2.00 0.50	

(MT)

CANCELLED

OCT 01 2002

OCT 01 2002

OCT 02 2002

OCT 01 2002

OCT 01 2002

OCT 01 2002

OCT 01 2002

المراال المادي المرادي المرادي

FILED JAN 2 1 2000

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Issued: December 22, 1999

Effective: January 21, 2000

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 7.02
Replacing Original Sheet 7.02

SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

JUN 2 1 1999

## ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRANGEMENTS

					٠,		
MAL)	<b>Fubi</b>	и.		(VIII	.10	1.4	Million.
			~_	4511	-		/ 1911CI

			Nonrecum	ing Charge
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional
AT)	- Move Charge, per SI or Port	REA2K	\$1,435.00	\$685.00
AT)	<ul> <li>Change DCA, per call type, per SI or Port (7)</li> </ul>	REA1A	50.00	50.00
	- Rearrangement of Backup D, per D channel, per order (7)	REA1E	25.00	25.00
AT)	- Change to National ISDN, (same CO), per SI or Port (11)	REA2H	50.00	50.00
(AT)	<ul> <li>Modify or rearrange a service component on an existing SI or Port, per order (not applicable with all components) (12)</li> </ul>	REA1B	52.25	
AT)	<ul> <li>Add a service component to an existing SI or Port, per component (not applicable with all components) (13)</li> </ul>	REA2L	52.25	

# **CANCELLED**

JAN 2 1 2000

By 2 RS 7.02

Public Service Commission
MISSOURI

Missouri Public Sarvico Commissio,

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

Issued: JUN

JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

By JAN NEWTON, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 7.02

SmartTrunksm SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

REC'D AUG 17 1998

## (MT) ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRANGEMENTS

			Nonrecurr	ing Charge
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional
-	Move Charge, per SI	REA2K	\$1,435.00	\$685.00
-	Change DCA, per call type, per SI (7)	REA1A	50.00	50.00
-	Rearrangement of Backup D, per D channel, per order (7)	REA1E	25.00	25.00
-	Change to National ISDN, (same CO), per SI (11)	REA2H	50.00	50.00
-	Modify or rearrange a service component on an existing SI, per order (not applicable with all components) (12)	REA1B	52.25	
-	Add a service component to an existing SI, per component (not applicable with all components) (13)	REA2L	52.25	

CANCELLED

JUL 2 6 1999

Byl St RS 7.02

Sublic Service Commission
MISSOURI

Missouri Public Service Commission

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

FILED SEP 17 1998

Issued:

(MT)

AUG 171998

Effective:

SEP 1 7 1998

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 7.3 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 7.3

(AT)

3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet 7.3 was previously 3<sup>rd</sup> Revised Sheet 7.03

# **SMARTTRUNK®**

### 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installat	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
Enhanced Alternate Route, per route defined (3)	AORP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00
Inform 911, per SmartTrunk Serving Arrangement (3)	ANLP1	200.00	-0-	150.00(CR)
Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	\$150.00	-0-
Station Record Detail, per SI or Port equipped (3)		200.00	-0-	20.00

<sup>(1)</sup> Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.

<sup>(2)</sup> This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.

<sup>(3)</sup> Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 2 3rd Revised Sheet 7.03 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 7.03

### **SMARTTRUNK**®

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installation Charge		Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate	_
Enhanced Alternate Route, per route defined (3)	AORP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00	
Inform 911, per SmartTrunk Serving Arrangement (3)	ANLP1	200.00	-0-	125.00	(CP) (CP)
Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	\$150.00	-0-	
Station Record Detail, per SI or Port equipped (3)		200.00	-0-	20.00	

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.

Issued: November 12, 2007 Effective: December 12, 2007

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 7.03 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 7.03

# **SMARTTRUNK**®

(CT)

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

	_	Installat	Monthly	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
Enhanced Alternate Route, per route defined (3)	AORP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00
Inform 911, per SI or Port equipped (3)	ANLP1	200.00	-0-	125.00
Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	\$150.00	-0-
Station Record Detail per SI or Port equipped (3)		200.00	-0-	20.00

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 7.03
Replacing Original Sheet 7.03

# **SMARTTRUNK**<sup>SM</sup>

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

			Installa	tion Charge	Monthly
	Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	Rate
(MT) (FC)	Enhanced Alternate Route, per route defined (3)	AORP1	\$200.00	-0-	\$ 75.00
(FC)	Inform 911, per SI or Port equipped (3)	ANLP1	200.00	-0-	125.00
	Redirected Number, per SI or Port	RN4PQ	150.00	\$150.00	-0-
(MT)(FC)	Station Record Detail per SI or Port equipped (3)		200.00	-0-	20.00
(MT)					

- (MT) (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
  - (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
  - (3) Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.

\_

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



(MT)

(RT)

No supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose.

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 7.03

# SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

(AT) 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule(1)-(Continued)

### (MT) ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRANGEMENTS

		rring Charge		
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional	
Move Charge,				
per SI or Port	REA2K	\$1,435.00	\$685.00	
Change DCA, per call type,				
per SI or Port (7)	REA1A	50.00	50.00	
Rearrangement of Backup D,				
per D channel, per order (7)	REA1E	25.00	25.00	
Change to National ISDN,				
(same CO),				
per SI or Port (11)	REA2H	50.00	50.00	
Modify or rearrange a service				
component on an existing SI				
or Port, per order (not applicable				
with all components) (12)	REA1B	52.25		
Add a service component to an				
existing SI or Port,				
per component (not applicable				
with all components) (13)	REA2L	52.25		

# **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

# MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

(See Sheet 8 for Footnotes)

(MT)

\_\_\_\_

Issued: December 22, 1999 Effective: January 21, 2000

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 10th Revised Sheet 8 Replacing 9th Revised Sheet 8

(Installation Charge)

### **SMARTTRUNK®**

(CT)

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRANGMENTS

		(Installat	iion Charge)	
Description	USOC	Initial	Additional(2)	
- Move Charge, per SI or Port (3)	REA2K	\$1,435.00	\$685.00	(AT)
- Change DCA, per call type, per SI or Port (4)	REA1A	50.00	50.00	(FC)
<ul> <li>Rearrangement of Backup D, per D Channel, per order (4)</li> </ul>	REA1E	25.00	25.00	(FC)
<ul> <li>Change to National ISDN, (same CO), per SI or Port</li> <li>(5)</li> </ul>	REA2H	50.00	50.00	(FC)
<ul> <li>Modify or rearrange a service component on an existing SI or Port, per order (not applicable with all components) (6)</li> </ul>	REA1B	52.25	-0-	(FC)
- Add a service component to an existing SI or Port, per component (not applicable with all components) (7)	REA2L	52.25	-0-	(FC)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) For moves requiring overlapping SmartTrunk service at the current and new locations, refer to (AT) Paragraph 2.8.3 in this Tariff. (AT) (FC)
- This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (5) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a (FC) different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not apply.
- (6) This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option or Network Ring Again feature. The charge applies per order.
- This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option or Network Ring Again feature subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007 (FC)

(FC)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
9th Revised Sheet 8
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 8

# $SMARTTRUNK^{SM}$

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

(MT)		ADDITIONS, CHANGES AND REARRANGMENTS				
		Description	USOC	Nonrecu Initial	rring Charge Additional(2)	
		- Move Charge, per SI or Port	REA2K	\$1,435.00	\$685.00	
(FC)		- Change DCA, per call type, per SI or Port (3)	REA1A	50.00	50.00	
(FC)		- Rearrangement of Backup D, per D-Channel, per order (3)	REA1E	25.00	25.00	
(FC)		- Change to National ISDN, (same CO), per SI or Port (4)	REA2H	50.00	50.00	
(FC)		- Modify or rearrange a service component on an existing SI or Port, per order (not applicable with all components) (5)	REA1B	52.25	-0-	
(MT)(CT) (RT)		- Add a service component to an existing SI or Port, per component (not applicable with all components) (6)	REA2L	52.25	-0-	
(MT)	(1)	Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified f other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and app 2.12.9, preceding.				
	(2)	This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered	and install	ed with an in	itial unit per	
(FC)	(3)	customer, per request, per due date, per location. This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the				
(FC)	(4)	If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated a				
(FC) (RT)	(5)	This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Inte Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS	grated Serv	vices Digital C	CSV/CSD	
(FC) (RT)	(6)	The charge applies per order.  This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option or Network Ring Again feature subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.				

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
8th Revised Sheet 8
Replacing 7th Revised Sheet 8

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

# 2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE (cont'd)

#### Footnotes:

- (RT)
- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service or with Permanent PSD B Channel.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (RT)
- (5) (reserved for later use)
  - (6) (reserved for later use)
- (RT)
- (RT)
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (9) Allows one packet end point and/or telephone number. In addition, Digital Packet Switching Usage charges apply per the Miscellaneous Services section of this Tariff.
- (10) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.
- (11) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not apply.
- (12) This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option. The charge applies per order.
- (13) This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.

Issued: April 18, 2005 Effective: May 18, 2005

# **CANCELLED**

October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 2 7th Revised Sheet 8 Replacing 6th Revised Sheet 8

#### SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

#### 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

#### Footnotes:

(CT)

- Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and tie line services in other Company tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service or with Permanent PSD B Channel.
- Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Rates applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.7, preceding.
- This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is (6) ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service. (7)
- FX/FSO, Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- Allows one packet end point and/or telephone number. In addition, Digital Packet Switching Usage charges apply per the Miscellaneous Services section of this Tariff.
- (10) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.
- (11) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not
- (12)This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option. The charge applies
- (13) This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.

(MT)

Issued: October 15, 2004

Effective: November 15, 2004

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri

P.S.C. Mo.-No. 41 OURISmartTrunksm SERVICE

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 6th Revised Sheet 8 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 8

RECEIVED

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

JUN 2 1 1999

#### Footnotes:

燃ん ナンシント ひとれずした いつかい

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and tie line services in other SWBT tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service or with Permanent PSD B Channel.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- Rates applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.7, preceding.
- This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) FX/FSO, Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (9) Allows one packet end point and/or telephone number. In addition, Digital Packet Switching Usage charges apply per the Miscellaneous Services section of this Tariff.
- Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.
- (11) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not apply.
- (12) This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option. The charge applies per order.
- (13) This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.
- Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.
- The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. The computation of the purchased separately and must be at a DSI or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.

FILED JUL 2 6 1999

Issued:

JUN 2 1 1999

Effective:

JUL 26 1999

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

(AT)

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
5th Revised Sheet 8
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 8

#### SmartTrunksm SERVICE

Missouri Public Service Commission

#### 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

REC'D AUG 17 1998

#### Footnotes:

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and tie line services in other SWBT tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service or with Permanent PSD B Channel.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Rates applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.7, preceding.
- (6) This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) FX/FSO, Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (9) Allows one packet end point and/or telephone number. In addition, Digital Packet Switching Usage charges apply per the Miscellaneous Services section of this Tariff.
- (10) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.
- (11) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not apply.
- (12) This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option. The charge applies per order.
- (13) This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, ||
  Outward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet
  Switched Data Option subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface. Any
  service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add
  Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive
  of any installation charges.

(14) Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interfaces. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface with which they are associated IVISSOUTI Public

JUL 26 1999

<u>FILED SEP 1 7 1998</u>

Issued:

(AT)

AUG 1 7 1998

Public Service Commussion
MISSOURI

SEP 1 7 1998

Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 4th Revised Sheet 8 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet & D

### SmartTrunk<sup>sm</sup> SERVICE

2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

AHR 2 0 1996

Footnotes:

MISSOUR Public Service Commission

(CT) (CT) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and tie line services in other SWBT tariffs and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.

(2) This charge applies only when an additional unit is ordered and installed with an initial unit per customer, per request, per due date, per location.

(AT)

- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with tie line service or with Permanent PSD B Channel.
- Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- Rates applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.7, preceding.
- This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.

This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.

(RT)(AT)(AT)

(MT)(CT)

(AT)

(MT) (AT)

(AT)

(AT)

- (8) FX/FSO, Outward WATS, and Common Line 800 Service each require an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option.
- (9) Allows one packet end point and/or telephone number. In addition, Digital Packet Switching Usage charges apply per the Miscellaneous Services section of this Tariff.
- Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.
- (11) If a customer's request to upgrade from vendor-specific to National ISDN requires a move to a different SmartTrunk serving office, the change is treated as a move and this rate does not
- (12) This charge applies to modify, change, or rearrange an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, Outward WATS Option, Inward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option. The charge applies per order.
- (13) This charge applies when adding an Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Option, || Outward WATS Option, Network Ring Again feature, PSD Network Rate Element, or Packet Switched Data Option subsequent to the initial installation of the SmartTrunk Interface. Any service component related installation charges from this tariff are also applicable. The Add Charge applies per service component with a maximum charge of \$145.00 per order exclusive of any installation charges.

CANCELLED

FILED

SEP 1 7 1998

6 1996 NOV

**Public Service Commission** 

MO.PUBLICSERVICE COMM

Issued:

AUG 2 0 1996

Effective:

NOV 0 6 1996

By KAREN E. JENNINGS, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
3rd Revised Sheet 8
Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 8

SmartTrunk SERVICE

(FC) 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

SEP 7 1993

# MISSOURI Public Service Commission

#### Footnotes:

(CT)

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and TIE services in other tariffs of the Company and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional SI is ordered and installed with an initial SI per customer, per request, per due date.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with TIE service.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Rates applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.7, preceding.
- (6) This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) Until such time as the Company acquires the recording capability to measure and bill on a per occurrence basis, this feature will be billed on a flat rate basis.
- (9) Reference is made to the number of SIs supported by the Backup D-Channel. Rates and charges are applied per group of five SIs, or fraction thereof.
- (10) Service and Equipment charges to install, move or change service apply on a per channel basis as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (11) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them are table to provide this feature.

NOV 6 1996

BY A RISSOURI

FILED

OCT 1 0 1993

MISSOURI Public Service Commission

Issued: **SEP 1 0 1993** 

Effective: DCT 1 0 1993

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
2nd Revised Sheet 8
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 8

SmartTrunk SERVICE

RECEIVED

(FC) 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

FEB 26 1993

#### Footnotes:

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and TIE services in other tariffs of the Company and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional SI is ordered and installed with an initial SI per customer, per request, per due date.

(3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with TIE service.

- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Not applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.8, preceding.
- (6) This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) Until such time as the Company acquires the recording capability to measure and bill on a per occurrence basis, this feature will be billed on a flat rate basis.
- (9) Reference is made to the number of SIs supported by the Backup D-Channel. Rates and charges are applied per group of five SIs, or fraction thereof.
- (10) Service and Equipment charges to install, move or change service apply on a per channel basis as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff
- (11) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.

CANCELLED

BY Service Commission

FILED

APR 11993

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

Issued: MAR 0 2 1993

Effective:

APR 0 1 1983

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 8
Replacing Original Sheet 8

SmartTrunk SERVICE

DEC 4 1992

2.13 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

#### Footnotes:

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and TIE services in other tariffs of the Company and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional SI is ordered and installed with an initial SI per customer, per request, per due date.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with TIE service.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Not applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.8, preceding.
- (6) This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) Until such time as the Company acquires the recording capability to measure and bill on a per occurrence basis, this feature will be billed on a flat rate basis.
- (9) Reference is made to the number of SIs supported by the Backup D-Channel. Rates and charges are applied per group of five SIs, or fraction thereof.
- (10) Service and Equipment charges to install, move or change service apply on a per channel basis as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.
- (11) Loop Protection Feature will be provided where fiber optic facilities are available. Special Construction Charges may apply when fiber optic facilities are not available or unusual expenditures are involved in making them available to provide this feature.

**CANCELLED** 

MAR 31 1993 # 8 By 2 rd R.S. # 8

Public Service Commission

MISSOURI

FILED

JAN 3 1993

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE CORRES.

Issued: DEC 0 4 1992

(AT)

(AT)

Effective: JAN 0 3 1993

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
Original Sheet 8

RECEIVED

SmartTrunk SERVICE

APR 28 1992

2.13 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

#### Footnotes:

MO. PUBLIC SERVICE COMM.

- (1) Rates and charges stated are in addition to those specified for DID, DOD, FX, FSO, and TIE services in other tariffs of the Company and in Section 1 of this tariff and applied as stated in Paragraphs 2.12.8 and 2.12.9, preceding.
- (2) This charge applies only when an additional SI is ordered and installed with an initial SI per customer, per request, per due date.
- (3) Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport Options are not applicable with TIE service.
- (4) Only the Integrated Services Digital CSV/CSD Transport options which are "SmartTrunk Service Compatible" can be associated with SmartTrunk Service. For rates see Section 1 of this tariff.
- (5) Not applicable for those FSO/FX service terminations associated with SmartTrunk Service configuration described in Paragraph 2.6.8, preceding.
- (6) This charge applies only when an additional Universal Termination of the same call type is ordered and installed with the initial Universal Termination per customer, per request, per due date.
- (7) This charge applies only to modifications subsequent to the installation of the initial service.
- (8) Until such time as the Company acquires the recording capability to measure and bill on a per occurrence basis, this feature will be billed on a flat rate basis.
- (9) Reference is made to the number of SIs supported by the Backup D-Channel. Rates and charges are applied per group of five SIs, or fraction thereof.
- (10) Service and Equipment charges to install, move or change service apply on a per channel basis as specified in the Local Exchange Tariff.

CANCELLED

JAN 3 1993

BY Service Commission

Public Service COURI

MISSOURI

FILED

JUN.1 3 1992

**Public Service Commission** 

Issued: May 1, 1992

Effective:

June 13, 1992

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 2 2nd Revised Sheet 9 Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 9

SMARTTRUNK® (CT)

(RT)

RESERVED FOR FUTURE USE (AT)

Issued: June 25, 2007 Effective: July 25, 2007

### P.S.C. Mo.- No. 41

No Supplement to this tariff will be issued except for the purpose of canceling this tariff. Integrated Services Tariff
Section 2
1st Revised Sheet 9
Replacing Original Sheet 9

SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

2.14 RATE AND CHARGE SCHEDULE(1) (cont'd)

(RT)

(MT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Integrated Services Tariff Section 2 Original Sheet 9

# SMARTTRUNK<sup>SM</sup>

# 2.14 Rate and Charge Schedule-(Continued)

#### Footnotes:

(MT)

(MT)

(AT)

(AT)

- (14) Installation charges for Enhanced Alternate Route, Station Record Detail and Inform 911 only apply when these features are added to existing SmartTrunk Interface or Port. Installation charges for these features do not apply when ordered at the same time as the SmartTrunk Interface or Port with which they are associated.
- (15) The SmartTrunk Port has the same functionality as the SmartTrunk Interface but does not include the connection between the customer's premises and the SmartTrunk Serving Office. This connection is purchased separately and must be at a DS1 or greater level and must conform to Technical Specifications listed in Paragraph 2.5 of this tariff.
- (16) Business customers who currently have service with another carrier and now establish SmartTrunk Service with the Company will receive a waiver of all Installation Charges, Service Connection Charges, and Conversion Charges associated with this rate element. To be eligible, the customer must not currently have any past due bills for regulated service owed to the Company, except in those cases where the customer and the Company have established mutually acceptable payment arrangements for collection of past due amounts. This offer cannot be combined with any other non-recurring and/or conversion charge credits or waiver offers.

**CANCELLED** 

October 16, 2005

MISSOURI PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

Issued: October 15, 2004 Effective: November 15, 2004

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 3
9th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 8th Revised Sheet 1

### **DIGILINE SERVICE(1)**

(AT)

#### 3.1 GENERAL

The Company will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

#### 3.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilobits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching(1). Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s). DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN)(2).

(CT)

#### 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENT: DESCRIPTION AND DEFINITIONS

Additional Call Offering - A non-Electronic Key Terminal Service (EKTS) feature that notifies the user of an additional Circuit Switched Voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

(1) DigiLine Service is obsolete for residence customers, effective November 1, 2012. No further installations, moves, rearrangements, or changes of any type will be made to residential DigiLine Service as of the effective date. Customers of record on the effective date may continue their Residential DigiLine service as long as such service remains at the location at which it was being furnished on the aforementioned date. (AT)

(AT)

(2) DigiLine Packet Switching is only available for installations of B-Channel Packet that do not connect to the DPN Packet Switch.

Effective: November 1, 2012

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri Section 3 8th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 7thRevised Sheet 1

#### **DIGILINE SERVICE**

#### 3.1 GENERAL

The Company will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

#### 3.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilobits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching(1). Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s). DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN)(1).

#### 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENT: DESCRIPTION AND DEFINITIONS

Additional Call Offering - A non-Electronic Key Terminal Service (EKTS) feature that notifies the user of an additional Circuit Switched Voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

(RT) | | (RT)

(RT)

(1) DigiLine Packet Switching is only available for installations of B-Channel Packet that do not connect to the DPN Packet Switch.

Issued: November 26, 2007 Effective: December 26, 2007

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President – Missouri St. Louis, Missouri (CT)

(CT)

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 3 7th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 6thRevised Sheet 1

#### **DIGILINE SERVICE**

(RT)

#### 3.1 GENERAL

The Company will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

(RT)

#### 3.2 SERVICE DESCRIPTION

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilobits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching(1). Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching(1). DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN)(1).

#### 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENT: DESCRIPTION AND DEFINITIONS

Additional Call Offering - A non-Electronic Key Terminal Service (EKTS) feature that notifies the user of an additional Circuit Switched Voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number(1)- A Packet Switched Data (PSD)-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

(1) DigiLine Packet Switching is obsolete and only available to existing installations at existing locations for existing customers, with the exception of B-Channel Packet that does not connect to the DPN Packet Switch. This service will be withdrawn on December 15, 2007.

(CT)

Issued: November 15, 2006 Effective: December 15, 2006

Filed

Missouri Public
Service Commission

**Integrated Services Tariff** Section 3 6th Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 5th Revised Sheet 1

#### **DIGILINE® SERVICE**

#### 3.1 General

The Company will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

**Business:** Residence: St. Louis Harvester Kansas City St. Charles

# 3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilobits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching(1). Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching(1). DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN)(1).

# 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

Additional Call Offering - A non-Electronic Key Terminal Service (EKTS) feature that notifies the user of an additional Circuit Switched Voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number(1)- A Packet Switched Data (PSD)-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

(1) DigiLine Packet Switching is obsolete and only available to existing installations at existing locations for existing customers, with the exception of B-Channel Packet that does not connect to the DPN Packet Switch. This service will be withdrawn on December 15, 2006.

Issued: May 2, 2006 Effective: June 1, 2006

> By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a AT&T Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



(CT)

Filed Missouri Public Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
5th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 4th Revised Sheet 1

#### **DIGILINE® SERVICE**

#### 3.1 General

(CT) The Company will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for the Company to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

Business: Residence:
St. Louis Harvester
Kansas City St. Charles

# 3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilobits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel.

- (AT) One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching(1). Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out
- (AT) of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching(1).

  DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching,
- (CT)(AT) provides access to the Company's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN)(1).
  - 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions
- (CT) Additional Call Offering A non-Electronic Key Terminal Service (EKTS) feature that notifies the user of an additional Circuit Switched Voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)
- (AT) Additional End Point/Telephone Number(1)- A Packet Switched Data (PSD)-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

(MT)

(AT) (1) DigiLine Packet Switching is obsolete and only available to existing installations at existing locations for existing customers, with the exception of B-Channel Packet that does not connect to the DPN Packet Switch. This service will be withdrawn on June 1, 2006.

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri



Filed

Missouri Public

Service Commission

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
4th Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 1

#### DIGILINE® SERVICE

#### 3.1 General

(AT)

SWBT will provide DIGILINE Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for SWBT to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

(AT) This service is competitively classified in the following exchanges:

Business:Residence:St. LouisHarvesterKansas CitySt. Charles

#### 3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilo bits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching. Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching. DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN).

#### 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

<u>Additional Call Offering</u> - A non-EKTS feature that notifies the user of an additional circuit switched voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number - A PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

<u>Analog Member in a Hunt Group</u> - This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt Group.

<u>Automatic Callback</u> - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Telephone Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline hunt group.

Issued: February 20, 2002 Effective: March 29, 2002

Integrated Services Tariff Section 3 3rd Revised Sheet 1 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet

(AT)

MAR 2 9 2002 \DIGILINE® SERVICE

DEC 1 6 1997

MISSOURI

3.1 General

SWBT will provide DIGILINE Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and Commission equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for SWBT to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

# 3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilo bits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching. Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching. DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN).

### 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

Additional Call Offering - A non-EKTS feature that notifies the user of an additional circuit switched voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number : A PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

Analog Member in a Hunt Group - This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt Group.

(MT) Automatic Callback - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Telephone Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline hunt group.

(MT)

Issued:

DEC 16 1997

Effective:

JAN 16 1998

O B B R

By PRISCILLA HILL-ARDOIN, President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company St. Louis, Missouri

JAN 16 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
2nd Revised Sheet 1
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 1

#### DIGILINE SERVICE

3.1 General

JAN - 9 1997

SWBT will provide DIGILINE Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and SSOURI equipment are available. This tariff section does not create an obligation for SWBT to construct Commission such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

# 3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilo bits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching. Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching. DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN).

# 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

Additional Call Offering - A non-EKTS feature that notifies the user of an additional circuit switched voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number - A PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

(AT) Analog Member in a Hunt Group - This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt
 (AT) Group.

CANCELLED

JAN 1 6 1998

By 3 2 2 5 # |
Public Service Commission

FILED

Issued:

JAN 0 9 1997

Effective:

FEB 1 1 1997

FED 11 1997

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
1st Revised Sheet 1
Replacing Section 5

DIGILINE SERVICE

3.1 General

WAY 3 0 1995

SWBT will provide DIGILINE Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff service service an obligation for SWBT to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilo bits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching. Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching. DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN).

3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

Additional Call Offering - A non-EKTS feature that notifies the user of an additional circuit switched voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number - A PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D or On Demand PSD-B Network Rate Element.

CANCELLED

Public Service Commission

FLEU

JUL 0 1 1995

Issued:

(CT)

(CT)

MISSCARI Effective Public Service Commission

MAY 3 0 1995
By HORACE WILKINS, JR., President-Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone Company

JUL TT 1995

St. Louis, Missouri

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
Original Sheet 1

RECEIVED

DIGILINE SERVICE

3.1 General

OCT 25 1994

SWBT will provide DigiLine Service within a suitably equipped LATA where facilities and equipment are available. This tariff Secritor (description) construct an obligation for SWBT to construct such facilities or equipment for this service. Availability of selected optional features may be dependent upon the DigiLine serving central office switching technology.

3.2 Service Description

DigiLine Service is a Basic Rate Interface (BRI) Integrated Services Digital Network (ISDN) based service which offers two 64 Kilo bits per second (Kbps) B channels and one 16 Kbps D channel. One or both B channels may be configured for circuit switching or packet switching. Calls over a B channel configured for circuit switching may be either voice or data. The D channel carries out of band signaling for the B channel(s) and may also be configured for packet switching. DigiLine Service, when configured for circuit switching, provides access to and from the Public Switched Telephone Network (PSTN). DigiLine Service, when configured for packet switching, provides access to Southwestern Bell's Public Packet Switched Network (PPSN).

3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions

Additional Call Offering - A non-EKTS feature that notifies the user of an additional circuit switched voice call that would normally be cleared because the user's interface is busy. (The method of notification to the end-user is customer premises equipment dependent.)

Additional End Point/Telephone Number - A PSD-D option that provides an additional end point (terminal equipment identifier) or telephone number. Up to eight packet end points/telephone numbers may be activated with the PSD-D Network Rate Element.

BY Lat R Commission MISSOURI

FILED

DEC 0 5) HO94 5 1994

Issued: OCT 2 5 1994

Effective

Southwestern Bell Telephone Company d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 3 4th Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 3rd Revised Sheet 2

**DIGILINE SERVICE(1)** 

(AT)

### 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENT: DESCRIPTION AND DEFINITIONS (cont'd)

Analog Member in a Hunt Group - This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt Group.

Automatic Callback - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline Hunt Group.

Automatic Recall - This feature enables the customer to automatically redial the last outgoing telephone number by dialing an activation code or pressing a feature button to request that the network place the call. When the recalled telephone number is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed.

Basic Electronic Key Terminal Service (Basic EKTS) Feature Package - A Circuit Switched Voice option that enhances normal telephone use. It consists of: Bridging, Bridged Call Exclusion, Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Call Forwarding Interface Busy, Call Forwarding Variable, Message Waiting Indicator, Speed Call Long or Speed Call Short, and Three-Way Conference Calling. A Basic EKTS terminal supports only one Call Appearance per telephone number.

Basic Rate Interface - Provides the central office hardware, software and a 144 Kbps facility required to provide DigiLine Service.

Bridged Call Exclusion - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows a user to prohibit other stations from picking up a call on hold or bridging onto a call that is active at that terminal.

Bridging - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows the user to join an active call by pressing the active call appearance button and going off hook. This establishes a three-way call. This feature is different from basic three way calling because the third party initiates the bridge to the active call. Bridging is inhibited if Bridged Call Exclusion is activated on a terminal engaged in the active call. Only one additional shared call appearance user may bridge to an active two-way call. Bridging cannot be activated on an existing three-way call.

(1) DigiLine Service is obsolete for residence customers, effective November 1, 2012. No further installations, moves, rearrangements, or changes of any type will be made to residential DigiLine Service as of the effective date. Customers of record on the effective date may continue their Residential DigiLine service as long as such service remains at the location at which it was being furnished on the aforementioned date.

(AT)

(AT)

Effective: November 1, 2012

Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P. d/b/a AT&T Missouri

Section 3 3rd Revised Sheet 2 Replacing 2nd Revised Sheet 2

#### DIGILINE SERVICE

(RT)

#### 3.3 SERVICE COMPONENT: DESCRIPTION AND DEFINITIONS (cont'd)

<u>Analog Member in a Hunt Group</u> - This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt Group.

<u>Automatic Callback</u> - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline Hunt Group.

<u>Automatic Recall</u> - This feature enables the customer to automatically redial the last outgoing telephone number by dialing an activation code or pressing a feature button to request that the network place the call. When the recalled telephone number is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed.

<u>Basic Electronic Key Terminal Service (Basic EKTS) Feature Package</u> - A Circuit Switched Voice option that enhances normal telephone use. It consists of: Bridging, Bridged Call Exclusion, Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Call Forwarding Interface Busy, Call Forwarding Variable, Message Waiting Indicator, Speed Call Long or Speed Call Short, and Three-Way Conference Calling. A Basic EKTS terminal supports only one Call Appearance per telephone number.

<u>Basic Rate Interface</u> - Provides the central office hardware, software and a 144 Kbps facility required to provide DigiLine Service.

<u>Bridged Call Exclusion</u> - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows a user to prohibit other stations from picking up a call on hold or bridging onto a call that is active at that terminal.

Bridging - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows the user to join an active call by pressing the active call appearance button and going off hook. This establishes a three-way call. This feature is different from basic three way calling because the third party initiates the bridge to the active call. Bridging is inhibited if Bridged Call Exclusion is activated on a terminal engaged in the active call. Only one additional shared call appearance user may bridge to an active two-way call. Bridging cannot be activated on an existing three-way call.

Issued: November 15, 2006 Effective: December 15, 2006



Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
2nd Revised Sheet 2
Replacing 1st Revised Sheet 2

#### **DIGILINE® SERVICE**

- 3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions (Continued)
- (MT) Analog Member in a Hunt Group This feature provides for an analog interface in a DigiLine Hunt Group.

Automatic Callback - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline Hunt Group.

- Automatic Recall This feature enables the customer to automatically redial the last outgoing telephone number by dialing an activation code or pressing a feature button to request that the network place the call. When the recalled telephone number is busy, the Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed.
- (CT) Basic Electronic Key Terminal Service (Basic EKTS) Feature Package A Circuit Switched Voice option that enhances normal telephone use. It consists of: Bridging, Bridged Call Exclusion, Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Call Forwarding Interface Busy, Call Forwarding Variable, Message Waiting Indicator, Speed Call Long or Speed Call Short, and Three-Way Conference Calling. A CCT) Basic EKTS terminal supports only one Call Appearance per telephone number.

<u>Basic Rate Interface</u> - Provides the central office hardware, software and a 144 Kbps facility required to provide DigiLine Service.

<u>Bridged Call Exclusion</u> - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows a user to prohibit other stations from picking up a call on hold or bridging onto a call that is active at that terminal.

<u>Bridging</u> - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows the user to join an active call by pressing the active call appearance button and going off hook. This establishes a three-way call. This feature is different from basic three way calling because the third party initiates the bridge to the active call. Bridging is inhibited if Bridged Call Exclusion is activated on a terminal engaged in the active call. Only one additional shared call appearance user may bridge to an active two-way call. Bridging cannot be activated on an existing three-way call.

(MT)

(CT)

(MT)

Issued: September 16, 2005 Effective: October 16, 2005

By CINDY BRINKLEY, President-SBC Missouri Southwestern Bell Telephone, L.P., d/b/a SBC Missouri St. Louis, Missouri





Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
1st Revised Sheet 2
Replacing Original Sheet 2

(AT) DIGILINE<sup>®</sup> SERVICE

3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions-(Continued)

(MT) (MT)

<u>Automatic Recall</u> - This feature enables the customer to automatically redial the last outgoing telephone number by dialing an activation code or pressing a feature button to request that the network place the call. When the recalled telephone number is busy, the Telephone Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed.

Basic Electronic Key Terminal Service (Basic EKTS) Feature Package - A circuit switched voice option that enhances normal telephone use. It consists of: Bridging, Bridged Call Exclusion, Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Call Forwarding Interface Busy, Call Forwarding Variable, Message Waiting Indicator, Speed Call Long or Speed Call Short, and Three-Way Conference Calling. A Basic EKTS terminal supports only one call appearance per telephone number.

<u>Basic Rate Interface</u> - Provides the central office hardware, software and a 144 Kbps facility required to provide DigiLine Service.

<u>Bridged Call Exclusion</u> - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows a user to prohibit other stations from picking up a call on hold or bridging onto a call that is active at that terminal.

<u>Bridging</u> - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows the user to join an active call by pressing the active call appearance button and going off hook. This establishes a three-way call. This feature is different from basic three way calling because the third party initiates the bridge to the active call. Bridging is inhibited if Bridged Call Exclusion is activated on a terminal engaged in the active call. Only one additional shared call appearance user may bridge to an active two-way call. Bridging cannot be activated on an existing three-way call.

(MT)

(MT)

<u>Call Appearance</u> - A button on an electronic telephone set that serves as a telephone number designation or appearance. A single telephone number can appear on multiple electronic telephone sets and/or multiple times on the same electronic set. A visual indicator identifies the status of the call appearance (e.g., the lamp may flash for an unanswered call, blink for a call that has been placed on hold, remain dark for an idle call appearance, or remain steady for the currently active call).

\_\_\_\_\_

Issued: Dec. 16, 1997 Effective: Jan. 16, 1998

Integrated Services Tariff
Section 3
Profigural Sheet 2

DIGILINE SERVICE

OCT 25 1994

3.3 Service Component: Description and Definitions-(Continued)

Automatic Callback - This feature enables the customer to place a call to the telephone number of the last incoming call, whether or not the call was answered or the number is known. The user can dial an activation code or press a feature button to request that the network place the call. If the telephone number of the last incoming call is busy, the Telephone Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed. This feature cannot be activated for calls originating from a line that is forwarded or from a line or trunk not associated with a telephone number, e.g., a multiline hunt group.

Automatic Recall - This feature enables the customer to automatically redial the last outgoing telephone number by dialing an activation code or pressing a feature button to request that the network place the call. When the recalled telephone number is busy, the Telephone Company's equipment will monitor the status of the line being redialed for a maximum of thirty minutes, in an attempt to establish the call. The customer will be signaled with a distinctive ring when the call can be completed.

Basic Electronic Key Terminal Service (Basic EKTS) Feature Package - A circuit switched voice option that enhances normal telephone use. It consists of: Bridging, Bridged Call Exclusion, Call Forwarding Don't Answer, Call Forwarding Interface Busy, Call Forwarding Variable, Message Waiting Indicator, Speed Call Long or Speed Call Short, and Three-Way Conference Calling. A Basic EKTS terminal supports only one call appearance per telephone number.

Basic Rate Interface - Provides the central office hardware, software and a 144 Kbps facility required to provide DigiLing Service.

Bridged Call Exclusion - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature **CANGELLED** user to prohibit other stations from picking up a call on hold or bridging onto a call that is active at that terminal.

Bridging - A Basic EKTS and CACH EKTS feature that allows the user to join an active call by pressing the active call appearance butter and carry how. This establishes a three-way call. This feature public Service Commission basic three way calling because the third party initiates the wayscure the active call. Bridging is inhibited if Bridged Call Exclusion is activated on a terminal engaged in the active call. Only one additional shared call appearance user may bridge to an active two-way call. Bridging cannot be activated on an existing three-way call.

Issued:

OCT 2 5 1994

Effective: 100

5 1994